
 
 
 
 

AGENDA  
 
Meeting: Audit 

Place: Committee Room III, County Hall, Trowbridge 

Date: Wednesday 24 March 2010 

Time: 10.30 am 
 

 
Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Marie Gondlach of Democratic Services, 
County Hall, Trowbridge, direct line (01225) 713597 or email 
marie.gondlach@wiltshire.gov.uk 
 
All public reports referred to on this agenda are available on the Council’s website at 
www.wiltshire.gov.uk   . 
 
Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225) 713114 / 713115 
 

 
Membership: 
 

Cllr Richard Britton 
Cllr Nigel Carter 
Cllr Chris Caswill 
Cllr Christopher Cochrane 
Cllr Peter Doyle 
Cllr George Jeans 
Cllr David Jenkins 
 

Cllr Julian Johnson 
Cllr Alan Macrae 
Cllr Helen Osborn 
Cllr Sheila Parker (Vice Chairman) 
Cllr Bridget Wayman 
Cllr Roy While (Chairman) 
 

Non-Voting Members  
Cllr Fleur de Rhe-Philipe 
 

Cllr Jane Scott OBE 
 

Substitutes  
Cllr Ernie Clark 
Cllr Peter Colmer 
Cllr Michael Cuthbert-Murray 
Cllr Rod Eaton 
Cllr Malcolm Hewson 
 

Cllr Jacqui Lay 
Cllr Jemima Milton 
Cllr Christopher Newbury 
Cllr Jeff Osborn 
 

 



 

Part I 

Items to be considered while the meeting is open to the public 

 

1.   Apologies and Membership Changes 

2.   Chairman's Announcements 

3.   Minutes of the Previous Meeting  

 To confirm and sign the minutes of the Audit Committee meeting held on 9 
December 2009 (copy attached)                                        

4.   Members' Interests  

 To receive any declarations of personal or prejudicial interests or dispensations granted 
by the Standards Committee.  

5.   Public Participation  

 The Council welcomes contributions from members of the public. 
 
If you would like to make a statement at this meeting on any item on this 
agenda, please register to do so at least 10 minutes prior to the meeting.  Up to 
3 speakers are permitted to speak for up to 3 minutes each on any agenda item. 
Please contact the officer named above for any further clarification.  
 
Members of the public wishing to ask a question should give written notice 
(including details of any question) to the officer named above by 12.00 noon on 
Monday 22 March 2010    
 

6.   Risk Management Update (Pages 1 - 20) 

 A report by the Service Director Performance is attached 
 

7.   Summary report on certification of grants and returns (Pages 21 - 28) 

 A report by the external auditors KPMG is attached. 
 

8.   Detailed financial statements audit plan 2009-10 (Pages 29 - 46) 

 A report by the external auditors KPMG is attached. 
 

9.   Audit progress report (Pages 47 - 50) 

 A report by the external auditors KPMG is attached. 
 



10.   Internal Audit Progress Report 2009-10 (Pages 51 - 64) 

 A report by the Chief Finance Officer is attached 
 

11.   Capital Expenditure: De-Minimis Thresholds (Pages 65 - 68) 

 A report by the Chief Finance Officer is attached 
 

12.   Financial Regulations and Procedures (Pages 69 - 74) 

 A report by the Chief Finance Officer is attached 
 

13.   Health Check on SAP – Financials (Pages 75 - 82) 

 A report by the Chief Finance Officer is attached 
 

14.   Progress Report – Preparation of Final Accounts 2009-10 (Pages 83 - 92) 

 A report by the Chief Finance Officer is attached  
 

15.   Exclusion of Press and Public  

 To consider passing the following resolution: 
 

To agree that in accordance with Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 
1972 to exclude the public from the meeting for the business specified in Item 
Number 15 because it is likely that if members of the public were present there 
would be disclosure to them of exempt information as defined in paragraphs 2 
and 5 of Part I of Schedule 12A to the Act and the public interest in withholding 
the information outweighs the public interest in disclosing the information to the 
public. 
 
Paragraph 2: information which is likely to reveal the identity of an individual 
Paragraph 5: information in respect of which a claim to legal professional 
privilege could be maintained in legal proceedings 

Part II 

Items during whose consideration it is recommended that the public 
should be excluded because of the likelihood that exempt 

information would be disclosed 
 

16.   Audit of Non-Pensionable Honoraria: Kennet District Council - Update  

 A confidential report by the Monitoring Officer is to follow 
 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



  

Wiltshire Council       
 
Audit Committee 
24 March 2010 

 
RISK MANAGEMENT UPDATE 

 
Purpose of the Report 
 

1. This report provides assurance on the Council’s risk management arrangements and 
that risks are being appropriately managed within the Council. 

2. It also includes a summary of the Council’s significant risks on the corporate risk 
register. 

Background 
 
3. The Council’s risk management arrangements are an integral part of the corporate 

governance framework.  Implementing a risk management process and developing a 
robust risk strategy are fundamental to achieving the Council’s objectives.  It is not 
about being risk averse; it is about understanding and evaluating risks and making 
informed decisions about how threats are managed, or opportunities exploited, to 
help the Council to achieve its goals.  

4. This report is from the Corporate Risk Management Group (CRMG) which oversees 
the Council’s risk management arrangements.  It produces regular risk management 
update reports to the Corporate Leadership Team and to this Committee.   

Main Considerations for the Committee 
 

5. Performance Team 
 
 Risk management for the Council is overseen by the Corporate Risk Management 
 Group and members of the Performance Team. 
 
6. The previous Risk Manager left the Council in October 2009 and the opportunity was 

taken to strengthen risk management arrangements at the Council.  Previously there 
were two separate posts for Risk Manager and Integration Manager (looking at 
performance management arrangements).  This has now changed and there are two 
posts of Business Performance Manager and each share the responsibilities of both 
Risk Manager and Integration Manager.  This provides a more robust coverage of 
both business areas; greater flexibility; and a more efficient use of resources. 

 
7. Risk Management Strategy 

 
The Risk Management Strategy, attached as Appendix A, has been reviewed and 
updated with some minor amendments as follow: 
 

• to show that the Lead Portfolio Holder for Finance, Performance and Risk 
receives regular reports about risk management arrangements and the Council’s 
significant risks; 

• new titles for officers in the Performance Team, following a restructure of the 
team and risk management responsibilities, which now provides a more robust 
coverage of risk management and data quality arrangements; greater flexibility; 
and a more efficient use of resources; 

Agenda Item 6

Page 1



  

• to reflect the setting up of the Resilient Council Group, which now incorporates 
the Operational Risk Management Group; 

• to clarify the role of the Risk Leads by adding one more point of responsibility; 

• to clarify the role of internal audit in managing risks. 
 
The Risk Management Strategy is to be approved by the Portfolio Holder for 
Finance, Performance and Risk, through the delegated decision process, which is 
currently underway.  Members of this committee may wish to comment on the 
updated strategy.  
 

8. Strengthening of Risk Management Arrangements 
 

Councillors who are members of the audit committee can now access Corporate and 
Departmental Risk Registers on SharePoint.  An overview of risk management 
arrangements at the council, including examples of how specific risks at the council 
are controlled was given to members of the audit committee during February 2010. 
 

9. Each risk on the Corporate Risk Register has been allocated a unique reference 
number for easy and consistent identification.  Some departmental registers already 
have this in place and it is planned to extend this to all departmental registers.  Each 
risk is also being linked to the Council’s strategic objectives, which helps identify 
areas for consideration to help the Council achieve its objectives.  
 

10. Assurance on Risk Management Arrangements 
 
Internal Audit is currently completing an independent review of the council’s risk 
management arrangements.  The report will provide an independent opinion on the 
effectiveness of the risk management framework at the Council.  The results of the 
audit will be reported to this committee once it has been completed. 
 

11. Corporate Risk Register and Service Risk Registers 
 

The Corporate Leadership Team reviews the Corporate Risk Register quarterly and 
by exception reporting.  Following the Corporate Leadership Team on 8 March 2010 
the significant risks are summarised below: 

 
12. Risk Ref. CR001:  

Delivery of a Successful Waste  
Management and Landfill Strategy 
 
The Waste Strategy was approved in 2006. Significant action has been taken to 
improve waste reduction and recycling, and increase waste diversion from landfill.  
Waste reduction has been assisted by the economic slowdown, plus national and 
local action.  LAA targets for waste reduction (NI 191) are being reached.  However, 
economic recovery or changes to collection services could lead to renewed waste 
growth.  Recycling/ composting have been increased to pass the 40% target for 
2010/11 (NI 192).  Significant additional investment will be needed to achieve the 
50% target for 2020/21.  Also, waste collection changes may increase or decrease 
recycling.  One contract for the diversion of waste from landfill has commenced 
(Hills/Lakeside), securing enough capacity to avoid LATS (Landfill Allowances 
Trading Scheme) fines to about 2014 and reducing the landfill tax bill.  A second 
contract (Hills/Entsorga MBT project) is under negotiation.  Planning permission has 
been granted for construction of the Mechanical Biological Treatment (MBT) plant at 
Westbury and environmental permits have been issued.  Contract negotiations with 

Rating Impact Likelihood Risk  

Current 4 4 High 

Target 4 4 High 

Page 2



  

Hills & Entsorga are ongoing.  If this contract is signed, on current forecasts, the 
Council would have sufficient diversion capacity to about 2019.  Therefore, the 
second contract would reduce the likelihood of this risk.  The procurement process is 
being overseen by a Project Board and advice is being taken from consultants on 
key legal and technical aspects.  Whilst the above measures will reduce pressures 
on the Council, it is certain that the costs of waste management will still increase 
significantly.  The following additional control measures are in place: 
 

• Consideration for control of waste management as part of Medium Term 
Financial Plan and budget planning cycles; 

• Following withdrawal from a proposed joint project by Swindon BC in December 
2009, the Waste Service will examine alternative projects during 2010/11 to 
provide more waste treatment capacity in the longer term; 

• Action by the Head of Waste Management, working with the Head of Waste 
Collection, Recycling and Street Cleansing (Amenities and Leisure), to increase 
recycling and other diversion performance within budget allocations (see above 
for performance).  Also, wood waste has been diverted from landfill, to energy 
from waste production since December 2008; 

• Monitoring of the Landfill Allowances Trading Scheme (LATS) for availability and 
cost of allowances. 

 
13. The target risk rating is derived from the financial impact of implementing the 

strategy exceeding £1million, with the likelihood of this being certain.  If the costs of 
future contract payments and increases in Landfill Tax were to be guaranteed 
through the medium term financial plan, then the target risk rating would be low.  
Any further additional costs are likely to be small scale with a low likelihood of these 
being incurred. 
 

14. Risk Ref. CR003:  
Managing the Volatile Nature of Care 
Placement Requirements within the 
Resources Available  
 
Children 
The budget for child care placements is currently projected to be overspent by 
approximately £250,000 due to some exceptional pressures of unaccompanied 
Asylum Seeking Children (UASC) and several young people in need of secure 
accommodation because they were at risk of harm. 

15. A report for the Workplace Transformation – Operational Estate was presented at 
Cabinet on 15 December 2009. This included a capital bid to develop our in house 
provision so we are less reliant on external providers and so we can provide local 
placements for local children.  Cabinet approved the proposal. 

 
16. As previously reported there have been increased pressures post baby P; Child 

Protection referrals have increased; the number of children subject to a child 
protection plan has increased and the Public Law Outline has generated a 
considerable amount of work pre- proceedings.  Management action has led to the 
strengthening of gate keeping processes through various means.  A dedicated post 
holder is currently working with Housing Associations to obtain accommodation for 
care leavers, we are looking to develop more supported interim accommodation for 
those with complex needs and we are recruiting supported lodgings carers. There is 
also a recruitment drive for solo carers but this is in its infancy and will take some 
time to deliver.  Further negotiations will take place with Quarriers to develop 

Rating Impact Likelihood Risk  

Current 4 3 High 

Target 3 3 Medium 

Page 3



  

outreach work for those leaving their care. A commissioning strategy will be 
developed in conjunction with the newly appointed Service Director, Commissioning 
and Performance and we will work with our colleagues in Education to develop more 
responsive services for those with high needs. 

 
17. Older People 

The risks associated with managing the care placements of older people within 
available resources is also considered to be high risk.  Adult Social Care services, 
nationally, are facing demands as a consequence of demographic and economic 
pressures.  In addition, there are potential new policy initiatives that the Authority will 
have to respond to, such as the Proposals for Free Personal Care to those with 
highest levels of need, which will increase the financial burdens on the service.  To 
respond to these increased demands, the Department of Community Services have 
a number of reviews in place to transform the ways in which services are provided 
and to help to manage spend within future available resources.  These include the 
“Help to Live at Home” review, the Accommodation Strategy and Focus Next Steps.  
In addition, the authority is working with the PCT, reviewing care pathways for Older 
People and the role of preventative services.  These projects will be reported in 
more detail in the next risk management update report to this committee. 

 
18. Risk Ref. CR004:  

Delivery of 400 Unit Housing PFI Scheme  
 
 
As previously reported, due to issues concerning affordability and planning, Cabinet 
agreed that the Housing PFI scheme would be reduced from the provision of 400 
homes to around 350.  These will be delivered in a phased approach, with 
approximately 242 homes being provided in phase 1.  

19. The intention is to sign the PFI contract by the end of March 2010 and start building 
work next spring.  A report is planned to go to Cabinet in May 2010 seeking authority 
to enter into the contract.   

 
20. Value for money still needs to be signed off by the Homes and Communities 

Agency, particularly in respect of Persimmon's land supply.  There is a high risk of 
delay due to final negotiations, document production and external approvals.  There 
may also be further delays due to the purdah period for a general election.  There is 
a low risk that a new government may cancel the project if it is not signed. 

 
21.  The delivery of the PFI scheme is crucial to two Local Area Agreement targets to 

deliver more homes overall and more affordable homes. We are expected to deliver 
590 new affordable homes in 2010/11 and the PFI scheme should help us achieve 
this despite the housing market recession. 

 
22. Risk Ref. CR024:  

Ability to maintain effective service 
delivery and performance levels during 
ICT transformation 
 
Due to various things such as: the move to new ways of working; changes to ICT 
support arrangements; consolidation of applications and new arrangements for 
Bourne Hill, there is the risk that there could be major disruption to services.  
 

Rating Impact Likelihood Risk  

Current 4 3 High 

Target 4 2 Medium 

Rating Impact Likelihood Risk  

Current 3 4 High 

Target 3 3 Medium 

Page 4



  

23. This risk is being mitigated by having one overall programme plan (including a risk 
register) to cover all ICT change, in order to monitor interdependencies. 
 

24. Also by phasing the implementation of high risk changes, for example the 
implementation of VOIP telephony in existing Salisbury buildings, which therefore 
reduces the change when the move to Bourne Hill takes place. 

 
25. Risk Ref. CR025:  

Significant flooding causing severe 
disruption 
 
As a result of prolonged and/or heavy rain, there is the risk of significant flooding 
from main rivers and/or surface water flooding affecting farmland; road and rail links; 
properties and businesses. This could pose a risk to life and limb, causing severe 
disruption to the community and affecting the ability of the council to deliver its 
services. 
 

26. A draft plan for Wiltshire Council is being prepared.  The Flood and Water 
Management Bill will place a duty on local authorities to prepare surface water plans.  
Wiltshire Council Highways and the Land Drainage and Emergency Planning teams 
are gathering information on known areas at risk and ad hoc surface water flooding 
which has occurred within Wiltshire in the last three years.  The North and South 
Operational Flood Working Groups have held four meetings in total, where various 
items have been discussed and various actions taken.  A network of flood wardens 
is being established throughout the county who will be trained by the Environmental 
Agency.  In April a Flood Fair is being held for town and parish councils, where it is 
hoped that more flood wardens will be recruited. 
 

27. The following two risks were previously reported as high but have recently been 
assessed at a lower level of risk: 

 
28. Risk Ref. CR002: A serious influenza type disease epidemic of much greater 

severity than seasonal flu. 
 

Identified front line workers that were either council employees or contracted to 
provide services were given the opportunity to receive the Swine Flu vaccine.  NHS 
Wiltshire provided Occupational Health with a nominated health care provider to 
undertake inoculations.  A total of 35 sessions at 25 locations were held to 
administer the vaccine to staff.  Take up of staff was in line with the national 
average.  Weekly Local Resilience Forum teleconferences on Swine Flu stopped in 
early January 2010.   

29. Latest Department of Health information mentions that the next wave of pandemic 
flu may occur before the seasonal flu of winter 2010/11.  The current risk score and 
target have been assessed as medium.  However, these are likely to increase again 
at short notice as the likelihood of another wave increases. 

 
30. Risk Ref. CR005 Impact on the Council due to the economic climate 

(Recession) 
 

The impact of the recession has been realised in the 2009/10 financial year.  There 
is evidence from factors such as loss of income from car-parking and Leisure 
Centres.  However the monthly monitoring of the budget has identified departmental 
actions to mitigate the risk and ensure overall that the Council remains within 

Rating Impact Likelihood Risk  

Current 4 3 High 

Target 3 3 Medium 

Page 5



  

budget.  Consequently the impact and likelihood now score low on the risk rating.  In 
terms of the 2010/11 budget the impact of the recession has also been included.  In 
addition the Council has a planned General Fund balance of £15 million as a 
corporate contingency. 

31. Other key risks to note include: 
 

Community Risk Register, Emergency Planning and Business Continuity (BC) 

The Wiltshire and Swindon Local Resilience Forum (LRF) maintain and reviews the 
Community Risk Register as required under the Civil Contingencies Act 2004. 

32. The current high risks and focus for emergency planning remain as: 
 

Human Health, Pandemic Flu: the H1N1 Swine Flu response has been scaled down 
and the Local Resilience Forum alert level has dropped accordingly. 

33. Severe Weather, Major fluvial flooding affecting two or more regions.  The actions 
being taken to manage and respond to the risk of Severe Weather - Major fluvial 
flooding affecting two or more regions is as follows: 

 

• The Wiltshire & Swindon Local Resilience Forum (LRF) Flood Sub Group is 
addressing the actions required by the Pitt Review for both the LRF and 
individual agencies. 

• The Emergency Planning Unit is leading on writing the Wiltshire LRF flood plan 
and required actions following the Pitt review.  The plan has been circulated for 
consultation and a final version will be issued in March 2010.  A multi-agency 
exercise to test the plan is being held in May 2010. 

• The former joint Wiltshire County Council & District Councils’ Flood plan is being 
updated to reflect the new authority structure and also incorporating 
the recommendations for local authorities of the Pitt Review. This will be out for 
consultation in June 2010. 

• Operational Flood Working Groups, one in the North and one in the South of 
Wiltshire, have been formed and the first meeting of the Flood Risk Management 
Group (FRMG) is being planned. Once the FRMG has been established a link 
will be formed between this technical group and the Local Resilience Forum’s 
Flood Sub Group which concentrates more on the response to flooding incidents. 

34. The Business Continuity Management programme is nearing completion. Work is in 
hand to finalise outstanding service plans and to complete the exercise programme. 
Once this phase has finished a lifecycle programme will begin to ensure that all 
service, departmental and corporate plans are maintained. The lifecycle will also 
consist of regular awareness raising sessions for staff across the authority. 

 
35. Corporate Negligence Occupational Health & Safety (CNOHS) 
 

Draft service specific risk registers are now prepared and will be posted onto 
SharePoint shortly. These will provide the priority action plans for each service area 
going forward into 2010/11. Departments and service areas will be supported by the 
corporate Health and Safety Service.  

Page 6



  

36. The on-line Health and Safety induction module is at the final test phase and the 
new on-line Display Screen Equipment (DSE) training and risk assessment package 
is to be launched initially in the Department of Resources during February and to the 
rest of the council in March/April. 

 
37. A revised corporate Health and Safety risk assessment procedure is now available 

and all TEL risk assessors have attended refresher training to enable future 
assessments of previous ‘district’ functions to conform. 

 
38. A project to establish a ‘dangerous person’ database accessible throughout the 

entire council is underway with assistance from IT and other stakeholders. A review 
of First Aid provision is underway and will establish a consistent approach from the 
five previous sets of arrangements. 
The snap survey, ‘The Quality of Working Life’ attracted nearly 1,200 responses. A 
report of findings coupled with feedback from the Health MOT sessions will be 
presented initially to the Culture Group led by Sue Redmond. 

39. The H1N1 swine flu vaccination programme for carers has now ended. 1,060 
vaccinations were given. 

 
40. A full risk register for all services is in place and is overseen by the Corporate Risk 

Management Group. 
 
41. The next Risk Management Update will be September 2010. 

Environmental Impact of the Proposal 

42. There are no direct environmental risks regarding the proposals in this report, 
however, clearly some of the risks reported could have environmental impacts. 

Financial Implications 

43. This is a mandatory report and so there are no additional costs.   

Reasons for the Proposal 

44. To inform and consult the Committee on developments and progress in relation to 
the Council’s key risks and risk management arrangements.  

Proposal 

• The Committee is asked to note the significant risks set out in this report. 

• The Committee is asked to note position on the Council’s risk management 
arrangements. 

• The Committee is asked to consider the updated Risk Management Strategy. 
 
Sharon Britton 
Director Performance  
 
Report author/s  - Eden Speller, Head of Business Arrangements 

   - Venita King, Business Performance Manager 
 

 
Unpublished documents relied upon in the preparation of this Report:  None  
This is a progress report 

Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix A 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Risk Management Strategy 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Author Performance 
Team 

Revision V02 

Created March 2010 

Revision Date March 2011 

Classification Unrestricted 

 

Page 9



 

Introduction 
 
The management of risk is critical to organisational success; informed risk-taking 
helps to improve performance through innovative approaches for managing the 
business, service delivery and value for money. It is about managing our threats and 
opportunities, and striving to create an environment of ‘no surprises’ and getting the 
right balance between innovation and change and the avoidance of shocks and crises. 
 
“Risk management” provides the framework and process that enables an organisation 
to manage uncertainty in a systematic, effective and efficient way. Risk management 
is not about being risk averse but, rather, it is about understanding and evaluating 
risks, and making informed decisions about how those threats are then managed, or 
opportunities fully exploited, in order to maximise the efficiency of our services. 
 
Risk management is” the culture, processes and structures that are directed towards 
effective management of potential opportunities and threats to an organisation 
achieving its objectives.” 
 
Risk management is a key feature of public sector management and is integral to the 
corporate governance framework.  Adopting well managed risk taking is likely to lead 
to sustainable improvements in service delivery.  
 
The Council accepts its responsibility to manage the risks associated with all areas of 
its activity, and acknowledges that some risks will always exist and can never be 
completely eliminated. The Council uses the structured and focused approach to risk 
management described in this Risk Management Strategy and supported by 
procedures, training and guidance/tools. 
 
Leader of the Council     
Chief Executive      
Lead Director Risk Management   

 
 

Page 10



Risk Management Policy Statement 
 
Risk Management is an integral part of good corporate governance and the Council is 
committed to managing risk to minimise threats and maximise opportunities to achieve 
its objectives in the most economic, efficient and effective way.  This Strategy 
provides the foundation and a common infrastructure for delivering, maintaining and 
governing risk management throughout an organisation.  
 
This strategy gives a clear explanation of what risk management is, and what is 
expected from members and employees in the Council.  It is not intended to constrain 
members and employees from innovation and effective service delivery but to assist 
them in their activities and help achieve the Council’s vision to create stronger and 
more resilient communities.  The Council will deliver: 
 

• High quality, low cost, customer focused services 

• Local, open, honest decision making and 

• Working together to support Wiltshire’s communities 
 
This strategy reflects our approach of integrating risk management into the 
management of performance and resources.  It presents a structured framework, 
supported by further guidance, outlining different roles and highlighting procedures 
that will be adopted to help improve organisational effectiveness and achieve our 
objectives. 
 
The Council provides a range of services to the public, many in partnership, and so 
needs to manage a wide variety of risks to the delivery of those services.  We will 
ensure that there is an understanding of ‘risk’ and that we adopt a consistent 
approach to identifying, analysing and prioritising the risks we face. We will manage 
and control risks in order to maximise the quality of our service provision and to 
uphold our reputation. Risk management can make a powerful contribution to 
continuous service improvement and the achievement of our objectives, performance 
and resources. 
 
The Council is fully committed to the management of risk: 
 

• So that risk management is part of the Council’s culture of governance, with 
members, managers and partners recognising that risk management is part of their 
job and so manage risk as part of normal business, strategic planning and project 
management processes. 

• Using the robust and systematic approach shown in this Strategy and related 
guidance for identifying, managing, communicating  and responding to risk to 
support well thought-through risk taking and decision making. 

• Helping the Council to anticipate and respond to changing external and internal 
threats and opportunities to ensure that statutory obligations and policy objectives 
are met. 

• Providing appropriate training and awareness arrangements for Members, Senior 
Officers, Staff, Partners and the Community. 

• To support good corporate governance and contribute to the Annual Governance 
Statement. 

• To prevent injury, damage and losses and reduce the cost of risk. 

Page 11



• To ensure resilience of services in the event of disruption through the 
management, control and communication of Business Continuity arrangements. 

• To preserve and promote the reputation of the Council for the benefit of the 
communities it serves.  

• To learn from risk failures to improve systems and process. 

 
This strategy establishes how we integrate risk management into our management 
arrangements, to help service managers meet their responsibilities for service 
delivery. 
 
Roles and responsibilities for managing risk 
 
All Members, managers, employees and partnerships need to understand the nature 
of risk and accept responsibility for managing those risks associated with their area of 
activity. Everyone has a role to play in managing risk. 
 
Cabinet Members 

• Hold the Corporate Leadership Team accountable for the effective management of 
risks by officers.   

• Cabinet approves the Risk Management Strategy.  

• Establish the Lead Member with portfolio for Risk, who receives regular reports on: 
risk management arrangements; and significant risks on the Council’s corporate 
risk register. 

 
All Members 

• Need to understand the principles of risk management and consider risk as part of 
the decision making process. 

 
Corporate Leadership Team (CLT) 

• Take responsibility for the Risk Management Strategy, supported by advice and 
information from the Corporate Risk Management Group. 

• It considers regular reports on the Council’s risk management arrangements and 
significant risks with exception reports as appropriate. 

• The Corporate Director of Resources is the Lead Director for Risk Management.  

 
Assurance Group 

• Report on the effectiveness of the Council’s risk management arrangements as 
part of the Annual Governance Statement. 

 
Audit Committee  

• Agree and endorse the Corporate Risk Management Strategy. 

• Consider regular reports from the Corporate Risk Management Group on the 
Council’s strategic risks and the effectiveness of the risk management 
arrangements. 

 
Head of Business Arrangements and Business Performance Managers  
Responsible for the effective integration and delivery of risk management 
arrangements into the Council’s wider business management arrangements to 
support resource and performance improvement.  Key aspects include: 

Page 12



 

• Lead, support and challenge the Corporate Risk Management Group and Resilient 
Council Group to ensure the effective development, operation and review of the 
risk management strategy and related policies and processes.  

• Provide reports on behalf of Corporate Risk Management Group on risks, and as 
appropriate on unresolved issues relating to risk management arrangements, to 
Cabinet, Corporate Leadership Team and to the Audit Committee.  Providing 
advice on matters relating to risk.   

• Promote a risk aware culture and quality assuring the risk management in place 
across the Council and its key partnerships, including risk identification and 
evaluation, managing and responding to risks and risk registers and reporting.   

• Maintain and report on the Council’s corporate and strategic risks.  Ensuring that 
the risk register is kept up to date and relevant for services. 

• Support good risk management by developing and providing advice, guidance, 
facilitation, coaching and training and by sharing best practice and lessons learned 
across the Council and with partners. 

• Establish and monitor the maturity of risk management performance and prepare 
assurances on the management of risk in the Council.  

• Liaise with external organisations and authorities on community and public risks. 

• Liaise with external organisations and authorities as appropriate and support the 
interaction of the Council and its partners with government inspectors and 
contribute and prepare for audit and inspection.  

 

Corporate Risk Management Group (CRMG)  
The group comprises of the Lead Director Risk Management, Head of Business 
Arrangements, Business Performance Manager and Service Director Representatives 
(Departmental Risk Champions) along with specialist officers as appropriate.  
 

• The group meets quarterly or by exception to monitor the effectiveness and 
manage the delivery of the risk management strategy at strategic level and work to 
an annual action plan. 

• Promote, share good practice on all aspects of risk management and deliver a co-
ordinated and consistent approach to deliver the Risk Management Strategy 
across the council as an integral part of strategic and resource planning, decision-
making and its performance management ensuring risks are well managed across 
the Council in accordance with best practice. 

• Responsible for the maintenance, challenge and review of the Council’s Strategic - 
Corporate Risk Register, Corporate Negligence Impact Assessment and 
Department Risk Registers. 

• Shares, reviews and monitors the performance, effectiveness and progress by 
which risk management arrangements are implemented within directorates. 

• Consider risks of a cross cutting nature, and provide opportunities for shared 
learning on risk management across the Council. 

• Provide assurance and reports to Cabinet, Corporate Leadership Team and Audit 
Committee on strategic risks and risk management compliance. 

• Receive reports on risks and risk management as appropriate. 

• Assist with the Annual Governance Statement review. 

 

Page 13



Department Risk Champions  

• Provide the link between the CRMG and directorates. 

• Communicate to department management teams on strategic risks and risk 
management arrangements. 

• Communicate and facilitate best practice across the Council. 

• Build capacity including training within departments to assist with the 
developmental needs to enhance the performance of managing risk and the risk 
management arrangements. 

• Regularly report to the CRMG on the performance of the management of risks 
within their directorate. 

• Ensure that progress is made in addressing strategic risks allocated to lead 
officers within their department and reported back to CRMG. 

• Ensure that Risk Register entries on the Performance system are maintained and 
kept up-to-date 

 

 

Operational Risk Management Group (ORMG) 
The group comprises of the Council’s Business Performance Managers, Departmental 
Risk Leads, Health and Safety, Emergency Management, Business Continuity, 
Insurance and ICT.   

The ORMG meets with officers from other specific service areas, which now forms the 
Resilient Council Group.  The Resilient Council Group will lead, develop, scrutinise 
and advise on the arrangements in place that affect the overall function of the Council 
and its work with partners to achieve objectives and priorities. 

 

• Meet quarterly or by exception to share, review, and monitor information on 
operational and cross cutting service risks including health safety & welfare, 
insurance, civil contingency, community and emergent risks. 

• Monitor progress of service risk registers and other registers as appropriate. 

• Report regularly to the CRMG.  

• Ensure insurance arrangements are appropriate to the Council’s risks. 

 

Departmental Risk Leads  

• Communicate and facilitate best practice across the Council within their 
department. 

• Review and monitor the performance of risk registers within departments to ensure 
registers accurately represent the risk position. 

• Provide an update on the risk management status within their department, for the 
Department Risk Champion to take to the quarterly CRMG meetings. 

• Assist with the developmental needs of their department building capacity to 
enable consistent performance of managing risk registers within directorates. 

• Represent departments on the Operational Risk Management Group. 

 

 

 

 

Page 14



Managers 

• Have an understanding of risk management and its benefits; establish training 
requirements for their service areas and actively promote risk management 
ensuring that the strategy is implemented effectively across services. 

• Ensure new staff are made aware of the risk management strategy and risk 
management process 

• Put in place arrangements for the effective management of risks - identifying, 
evaluating, managing, communicating and responding to risks through the 
structured approach in this Strategy. 

• Ensure that risk registers are in place for the services they deliver and the 
objectives set.  

• Actively promote and engage in the identification, analysis, evaluation, 
management, reporting and communication of strategic and service risks.  

• Ensure that risk registers are in place from the initiation stage for major policies, 
programmes, projects and partnerships. Ensuring risks are included in the 
appropriate risk register if necessary and / or the Corporate Risk Register. 

• Report risks to the appropriate boards / management teams on a regular and 
consistent basis. Ensuring that risks are fully considered in reports for resource 
planning and decision making with the availability of the relevant risk register on 
request. 

• Ensure that partnerships and contractors follow Council policies and procedures 
and have adequate arrangements in place to manage risk and business continuity.  

 
Internal Audit 

• Provide assurance on the effectiveness of the risk management strategy and 
processes to the Corporate Risk Management Group and the Audit Committee.  

• Provide a risk based audit plan to examine and report on the effectiveness of 
internal controls. 

• Provide Managers with information on risks identified during internal audit work, to 
be considered for inclusion in departmental risk registers. 

 

All Staff 

• Support managers in the identification, assessment and reporting of risk and report 
potential hazards to line managers. 

• Undertake their job within contractual, policy and statutory guidelines. 

• Support continuous service delivery and any emergency response. 

• Work in a safe manner not putting yourself or others at risk. 

 
Guidance on roles and responsibilities are on the Council’s Intranet. 
 
 
Risk Management Process 
 
The Risk Management Process is a cyclical process. The Council’s approach to the 
assessment of risk is set out in the guidance note: “Guidance Note Service Risk 
Registers”. 
 
Risk Assessment is the planned and systematic process of: 

Page 15



 

• Identifying the events that can have an impact on achieving objectives; 

• Analysing & evaluating the potential likelihood and impact of the risk;  

• Taking appropriate action;  

• Proactively monitoring, reviewing, communicating and responding to risks 
on a regular basis. 

 
The assessment methodology must be used for Service assessments, Business 
cases, Programmes and projects and Partnerships. 
 
The assessments will show the key risks at each assessed level of activity, starting 
with those at the strategic level and cascading right through to individual service 
areas. The risk management assessments will be held as Risk Registers. They will 
provide a documentary record of each risk, its owner, the key controls that relate to it, 
and the status of any planned actions to be used to direct resources towards the 
effective treatment and tracking of the risks identified. 
 
As well as providing useful data internally, these documents will also provide external 
inspection agencies with evidence of the completeness of the risk management 
process in place.  
 
In order for the risk registers to be an effective management tool registers need to be 
maintained up to date in the Council’s Risk Register. It is important that the data that 
forms the risk registers is of good quality.  
 
Performance, Resources and Risk 
 

The Council uses risk management as part of its management of performance and 
resources. Risk is considered as part of strategic and operational management and in 
allocating resources to achieve the Council’s priorities. 

 

Monitoring Arrangements for Key Risks 
 
Monitoring, managing and responding to risks are fundamental to the delivery of 
priorities and services. The reason for monitoring key risks is to create an “early 
warning system” for any movement in risk – key risks are defined as those which 
score 12 or above as set out in the guidance note: “Guidance Note to Service Risk 
Registers” . Risks scoring below 12 are considered to be managed and monitored 
appropriately and therefore within the Council’s “risk appetite”.  
 
Risk Registers are living documents and therefore must be regularly reviewed and 
amended. The Corporate Risk Register and Service Level Operational Risk Registers 
are to be monitored regularly but at least quarterly, unless a significant event has 
occurred that warrants early updating and exception reporting. Information on all key 
risks is to be recorded in risk registers and linked with Council’s objectives and key 
performance indicators as appropriate.  
 
 
 
 

Page 16



Managing and reporting  
 
Risks do not remain static, so regular reports on the Council’s risks are essential for 
keeping all stakeholders informed of the changing conditions, our past performance in 
dealing with risk and our plans for dealing with future risks. This can help ensure that 
any serious issue is promptly drawn to the attention of the relevant level of 
management.  
 
The style and frequency of risk reporting will vary according to the level within the 
Council and the type of issue being reported upon. At the very least, there will be: 
 

• All reports submitted to Cabinet, must include a paragraph about key risks which 
are associated with the decision, policy or action to be taken and how those risks 
will be managed. The relevant risk information being available on request. 

• Annual reports for Members, which will be published. 

• Regular reporting to the Audit Committee who oversee the risk management 
process for the council. 

• Quarterly and exception reports on strategic issues to the Corporate Leadership 
Team. 

• CRMG and ORMG review risk information regularly and report as appropriate. 

• Timely reporting of any serious or emerging risks or control failures to the 
appropriate management level. 

 

The key characteristics for any such reports are that they should be timely, accurate 
and appropriate with the availability of exception reporting.  
 
Regular reports on the Council’s risks will enable our stakeholders and managers to 
remain fully aware of the extent of the risks and the changes that are occurring to 
them. This can help ensure that any serious issue is promptly drawn to the attention of 
the relevant level of management.   
 
The assurance framework for managing and reporting risk management is illustrated 
on page 10.  
 
Support and guidance 
 
Risk management guidance and tools to support managers are available on the 
Intranet.  
 
Risk registers are an important method of sharing risk information and collaborating 
on action to manage risk, as well as evidence of active risk management.  Information 
on the assessment of significant risks should be retained if needed to supplement the 
summarised information shown in risk registers.  
Risk Management training for relevant Members and staff is available to enable the 
knowledge and skills necessary to help manage risk. 
 
Training requirements fall into three broad areas: 
 

• Relevant Members, staff and partnership leads need a general awareness of what 
Risk Management is and how the Council aims to manage risk effectively. 

Page 17



• Those with corporate responsibilities under the framework need to fully understand 
what those responsibilities are and how they should fulfil them. 

• Those responsible for actively managing risks need the appropriate skills and 
knowledge to use the tools at their disposal. 

 
The Business Performance Managers, will promote and monitor good practice, 
provide guidance, support, advice and information and provide training.  
 
Contact details for the Business Performance Managers and for departmental risk 
champions and departmental risk leads are shown on the Risk Management pages on 
the intranet. 

Page 18



The Assurance Framework for Managing and Reporting Risk 
 
 

 

Cabinet Annual Governance Statement 

Corporate Leadership Team 

Assurance Group 

Audit Committee 

Service Directors Corporate Risk Management Group 

Service Teams Service Teams Resilient Council 
Group (incorporating 

ORMG) 

Community Risk 
Register 

Projects and 
Programmes 

Partnership 
Arrangements 

Primary responsibility management of risk 
and achievement of performance 

Direction, guidance and support for the 
management of risk 

Assurance framework on 
the management of risk 

Internal and External Audit 
review the Risk Management 

arrangements 

P
a
g
e
 1

9



Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



C
e
rt

if
ic

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

g
ra

n
ts

 a
n

d
 r

e
tu

rn
s
 

2
0

0
8

/0
9

W
ilt

s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1
0

P
U

B
L

IC
 S

E
C

T
O

R

A
U

D
IT

Agenda Item 7

Page 21



1
©

2
0

1
0

 K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

m
e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l,
 a

 S
w

is
s
 

c
o

o
p

e
ra

ti
v
e

. 
A

ll 
ri

g
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 
T

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 
is

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
a

n
d

 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l,
 a

 S
w

is
s
 c

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

. 

C
e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
g
ra

n
ts

 &
 r

e
tu

rn
s
 2

0
0
8
/0

9

C
o

n
te

n
ts

T
h
e
 c

o
n
ta

c
ts

 a
t 

K
P

M
G

 

in
 c

o
n
n
e
c
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 t

h
is

re
p
o
rt

 a
re

:

C
h

ri
s
 W

il
s
o

n

P
a
rt

n
e
r

K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
 (

U
K

)

T
e
l:
 0

1
1

8
 9

6
4
 2

2
6
9

c
h
ri
s
to

p
h
e
r.

w
ils

o
n
@

k
p
m

g
.c

o
.u

k

D
a

rr
e

n
 G

il
b

e
rt

S
e
n
io

r 
M

a
n
a
g
e

r

K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
 (

U
K

)

T
e
l:
 0

2
9

2
 0

4
6
 8

2
0
5

d
a
rr

e
n
.g

ilb
e
rt

@
k
p
m

g
.c

o
.u

k
7

!
R

e
c
o

m
m

e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s

6
!

F
e
e
s

3
!

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

c
e

rt
if

ic
a
ti

o
n
 w

o
rk

 o
u
tc

o
m

e
s

2
!

H
e
a
d

lin
e
s

P
a

g
e

T
h

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

 i
s
 a

d
d

re
s
s
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 a
n

d
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 p

re
p

a
re

d
 f

o
r 

th
e

 s
o

le
 u

s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

. 
W

e
 t

a
k
e

 n
o

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 t
o

 a
n

y
 m

e
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

s
ta

ff
 a

c
ti

n
g

 i
n

 t
h

e
ir

 

in
d

iv
id

u
a
l 
c
a
p

a
c
it

ie
s
, 

o
r 

to
 t

h
ir

d
 p

a
rt

ie
s
. 

T
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
h

a
s
 i
s
s
u

e
d

 a
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

e
n

ti
tl

e
d

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
R

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 o

f
A

u
d

it
o

rs
 a

n
d

 A
u

d
it

e
d

 B
o

d
ie

s
. 

T
h

is
 

s
u

m
m

a
ri

s
e

s
 w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 o

f 
a
u

d
it

o
rs

 b
e

g
in

 a
n

d
 e

n
d

 a
n

d
 w

h
a
t 

is
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
e

d
 b

o
d

y
. 

W
e

 d
ra

w
 y

o
u

r 
a
tt

e
n

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t.

E
x
te

rn
a
l 
a
u

d
it
o

rs
 d

o
 n

o
t 

a
c
t 

a
s
 a

 s
u

b
s
ti
tu

te
 f

o
r 

th
e

 a
u

d
it
e

d
 b

o
d

y
’s

 o
w

n
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o

r 
p

u
tt

in
g

 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 p
ro

p
e

r 
a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a
t 

p
u

b
lic

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 i
s
 

c
o

n
d

u
c
te

d
 i
n

 a
c
c
o

rd
a
n

c
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 l
a
w

 a
n

d
 p

ro
p

e
r 

s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
, 

a
n

d
 t

h
a
t 

p
u

b
lic

 m
o

n
e

y
 i
s
 s

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

e
d

 a
n

d
 p

ro
p

e
rl
y
 a

c
c
o

u
n

te
d

 f
o

r,
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

d
 e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

a
lly

, 
e

ff
ic

ie
n

tl
y
 a

n
d

 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

ly
.

If
 y

o
u

 h
a
v
e

 a
n

y
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
s
 o

r 
a
re

 d
is

s
a
ti

s
fi
e

d
 w

it
h

 a
n

y
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

K
P

M
G

’s
 w

o
rk

, 
in

 t
h

e
 f

ir
s
t 

in
s
ta

n
c
e

 y
o

u
 s

h
o

u
ld

 c
o

n
ta

c
t 

C
h

ri
s
 W

ils
o

n
, 

w
h

o
 i
s
 t

h
e

 e
n

g
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
le

a
d

e
r 

to
 t

h
e

 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 (
te

le
p

h
o

n
e

 0
1

1
8

 9
6

4
 2

2
6

9
, 

e
-m

a
il 

c
h

ri
s
to

p
h

e
r.

w
ils

o
n

@
k
p

m
g

.c
o

.u
k

w
h

o
 w

ill
 t

ry
 t

o
 r

e
s
o

lv
e

 y
o

u
r 

c
o

m
p

la
in

t.
 I

f 
y
o

u
 a

re
 d

is
s
a
ti

s
fi

e
d

w
it

h
 y

o
u

r 
re

s
p

o
n

s
e

 p
le

a
s
e

 

c
o

n
ta

c
t 

T
re

v
o

r 
R

e
e

s
 (

te
le

p
h

o
n

e
 0

1
6

1
 2

3
6

 4
0

0
0

, 
e

-m
a
il 

tr
e

v
o

r.
re

e
s
@

k
p

m
g

.c
o

.u
k
) 
w

h
o

 i
s
 t

h
e
 n

a
ti

o
n
a
l 
c
o

n
ta

c
t 

p
a
rt

n
e
r 

fo
r 

a
ll 

o
f 

K
P

M
G

’s
 w

o
rk

 w
it

h
 t

h
e
 A

u
d
it

 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
.

A
ft

e
r 

th
is

, 
if

 y
o

u
 a

re
 s

ti
ll 

d
is

s
a
ti

s
fi

e
d
 w

it
h
 h

o
w

 y
o

u
r 

c
o

m
p
la

in
t 

h
a
s
 b

e
e

n
 h

a
n

d
le

d
 y

o
u
 c

a
n

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
’s

 c
o

m
p
la

in
ts

 p
ro

c
e

d
u
re

. 
P

u
t 

y
o

u
r 

c
o

m
p

la
in

t 
in

 w
ri
ti
n

g
 t

o
 t

h
e

 C
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 I

n
v
e

s
ti

g
a
ti

o
n

 O
ff

ic
e

r,
 W

e
s
tw

a
rd

 H
o

u
s
e

, 
L

im
e

 K
iln

 C
lo

s
e

, 
S

to
k
e

 G
if
fo

rd
, 

B
ri

s
to

l,
 B

S
3

4
 8

S
R

 o
r 

b
y
 e

 m
a
il 

to
: 

c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
@

a
u

d
it

-

c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
.g

o
v
.u

k
. 

T
h

e
ir

 t
e

le
p

h
o

n
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

is
 0

8
4

4
 7

9
8

 3
1

3
1

, 
te

x
tp

h
o

n
e

 (
m

in
ic

o
m

) 
0

2
0

 7
6

3
0

 0
4

2
1

.

Page 22



2
©

2
0

1
0

 K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

m
e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l,
 a

 S
w

is
s
 

c
o

o
p

e
ra

ti
v
e

. 
A

ll 
ri

g
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 
T

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 
is

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
a

n
d

 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l,
 a

 S
w

is
s
 c

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

. 

C
e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
g
ra

n
ts

 &
 r

e
tu

rn
s
 2

0
0
8
/0

9

H
e
a
d

li
n

e
s

O
u

r 
o

v
e
ra

ll
 f

e
e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

g
ra

n
ts

 a
n

d
 r

e
tu

rn
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 a
n

d
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il
s
 t

o
 d

a
te

 i
s
 £

1
0
6
,1

6
1

!
T
h
e
 a

c
tu

a
l 
fe

e
 c

h
a
rg

e
d
 t

o
 d

a
te

 b
y
 K

P
M

G
 a

m
o
u
n
ts

 t
o
 £

9
8
,0

7
8
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

tl
y
 h

ig
h
e
r 

th
a
n

 t
h
e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 y

e
a
r 

(2
0
0
8
: 

£
1
7
,0

4
6
).
  
T
h

is
 i
s
 d

u
e
 t

o
 a

 n
u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

g
ra

n
ts

 t
h

a
t 

w
e

 h
a
v
e
 a

u
d

it
e
d

 i
n

 t
h
e
 y

e
a
r 

o
n
 b

e
h
a
lf
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
d
it
 

C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
.

!
In

 a
d
d

it
io

n
, 
th

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 c

h
a
rg

e
d
 £

8
,0

8
3
 f

o
r 

it
s
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 w

o
rk

 a
t 

th
e

 d
is

tr
ic

t 
c
o
u
n
c
ils

.

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il
 h

a
s
 g

e
n

e
ra

ll
y

 a
d

e
q

u
a
te

a
rr

a
n

g
e
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

p
re

p
a
ri

n
g

 i
ts

 g
ra

n
ts

 a
n

d
 r

e
tu

rn
s
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

o
u

r 
c
e
rt

if
ic

a
ti

o
n

 

w
o

rk
 b

u
t 

im
p

ro
v
e
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 i
n

 s
o

m
e
 a

re
a
s

!
E

a
c
h
 y

e
a
r 

w
e
 r

e
q
u
e
s
t 

a
 l
is

t 
o

f 
th

e
 g

ra
n

ts
 c

la
im

s
 a

n
d
 r

e
tu

rn
s
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

b
e

lie
v
e
s
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 a

u
d

it
e
d

. 
F
o
r 

2
0
0
8
/0

9
, 
th

e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

s
u
b
m

it
te

d
 a

n
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a
l 
g

ra
n

t 
c
la

im
 t

h
a
t 

w
e

 h
a
d

 n
o
t 

b
e
e
n

n
o
ti

fi
e
d

 o
f 

a
ft

e
r 

th
e
 d

e
a
d

lin
e

 f
o

r 
it
s
 p

re
p
a
ra

ti
o
n

. 
T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il

s
h
o
u

ld
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a
t 

it
 c

o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
o

ro
u
g
h
ly

 w
h

ic
h

 g
ra

n
ts

 a
n
d

 r
e

tu
rn

s
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti

o
n
 a

n
d
 n

o
ti
fy

 u
s
 o

n
 a

 t
im

e
ly

 

b
a
s
is

, 
s
o

 w
e

 c
a
n
 p

la
n
 o

u
r 

c
e

rt
if

ic
a
ti
o
n
 w

o
rk

 t
o

 m
e
e
t 

th
e
 g

ra
n

t 
p
a
y
in

g
 d

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n

ts
’
d
e
a
d

lin
e
s
. 

!
F
o

r 
th

e
 g

ra
n

ts
 w

e
 a

u
d
it
e
d

 t
h

is
 y

e
a
r 

(e
x
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 B

e
n
e
fi
t 

G
ra

n
ts

) 
th

e
 d

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n

ts
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 w

e
re

 n
o

t 
re

a
d
y
 f

o
r 

o
u

r 
v
is

it
 a

n
d
 w

e
re

 n
o

t 
a
lw

a
y
s
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 t
o

 h
e

lp
 u

s
 w

it
h

 o
u
r 

q
u
e
ri
e

s
. 
 K

P
M

G
 i
s
s
u
e
d

 a
 l
e

tt
e

r 
to

 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

in
 J

u
ly

 2
0
0
9
 w

h
ic

h
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d
 d

e
ta

ils
 o

f 
th

e
 d

a
te

s
 t

h
a
t 

th
e

 a
u
d
it
 t

e
a
m

 w
e

re
 t

o
 b

e
 o

n
 s

it
e

 t
o

 a
u
d

it
 t

h
e
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
g

ra
n

ts
. 
 D

e
s
p

it
e
 t

h
is

, 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

s
ta

ff
 w

h
o
 w

e
re

 d
e
a
lin

g
 w

it
h

 t
h
e
 g

ra
n

ts
 w

e
re

 n
o

t 
a
lw

a
y
s
 a

w
a
re

 o
r 

re
a
d
y
 f

o
r 

o
u

r 
v
is

it
. 
 A

s
 a

 r
e
s
u

lt
 o

f 
th

is
 l
a
c
k
 o

f 
p

re
p
a
re

d
n
e
s
s
, 

th
e
 d

is
a
b
le

d
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 g

ra
n
ts

 f
o
r 

tw
o
 o

f 
th

e
 f

o
rm

e
r 

d
is

tr
ic

t 
c
o
u
n
c
ils

 h
a
v
e
 s

ti
ll 

n
o
t 

b
e
e
n
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

A
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f

a
d

ju
s
tm

e
n

ts
 w

e
re

 n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il
s
’
g

ra
n

ts
 a

n
d

 r
e
tu

rn
s
 a

s
 a

 r
e
s
u

lt
 o

f 
o

u
r 

c
e
rt

if
ic

a
ti

o
n

 w
o

rk
 t

h
is

 

y
e
a
r.

  
T

h
re

e
 w

e
re

 s
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

a
n

d
 s

e
v
e
n

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 m

in
o

r 
a

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
ts

.

!
T
h
e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

th
e
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
a
d

ju
s
tm

e
n

ts
 r

e
la

te
d
 t

o
 o

u
r 

a
u
d
it

w
o
rk

 f
o

r 
th

e
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 B

e
n
e
fi
t 

g
ra

n
t 

a
t 

th
e

 d
is

tr
ic

t 
c
o
u
n
c
ils

. 
 T

h
e
 

a
d

ju
s
tm

e
n
ts

 a
ro

s
e
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

o
u
r 

d
e

ta
ile

d
 s

a
m

p
le

 t
e
s
ti
n
g

 o
n
 t

h
e
 v

a
ri
o
u
s
 c

e
lls

 w
it

h
in

 t
h
e
 g

ra
n

t.
 F

u
ll 

d
e

ta
ils

 o
f 

th
e
s
e
 a

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

ts
 

h
a
v
e

 b
e
e
n
 c

o
m

m
u
n

ic
a
te

d
 t

o
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n

t.

W
e

 i
s
s
u

e
d

 u
n

q
u

a
li

fi
e
d

 c
e
rt

if
ic

a
te

s
 f

o
r 

a
ll
 o

f 
th

e
 g

ra
n

ts
 a

n
d

 r
e
tu

rn
s

T
h

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

 s
u

m
m

a
ri

s
e
s
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
u

lt
s
 o

f 
o

u
r 

w
o

rk
 o

n
 t

h
e
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

c
il
’s

 a
n

d
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il
s
’
2
0
0
8
/0

9
 

g
ra

n
t 

c
la

im
s
 a

n
d

 r
e
tu

rn
s

!
F
o

r 
2
0
0
8
/0

9
 w

e
 c

e
rt

if
ie

d
:

!
n

in
e
 g

ra
n

ts
 w

it
h

 a
 t

o
ta

l 
v
a
lu

e
 o

f 
£
1
2
4
,7

2
7

,6
3
2
 (
tw

o
 g

ra
n

ts
 r

e
m

a
in

 o
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g
).

!
s
e
v
e
n

 r
e

tu
rn

s
 w

it
h

 a
 t

o
ta

l 
v
a
lu

e
 o

f 
£
1
5
2
,8

6
8
,3

4
9
.

P
a

g
e
 6

F
e
e
s

P
a

g
e
 5

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il
’s

 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e
n

ts

P
a
g

e
s
 3

 –
4

A
u

d
it

 a
d

ju
s
tm

e
n

ts

P
a
g

e
s
 3

 –
4

C
e

rt
if

ic
a
ti

o
n

 r
e
s
u

lt
s

-

In
tr

o
d

u
c
ti

o
n

 &
 

b
a
c
k
g

ro
u

n
d

Page 23



3
©

2
0

1
0

 K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

m
e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l,
 a

 S
w

is
s
 

c
o

o
p

e
ra

ti
v
e

. 
A

ll 
ri

g
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 
T

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 
is

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
a

n
d

 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l,
 a

 S
w

is
s
 c

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

. 

C
e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
g
ra

n
ts

 &
 r

e
tu

rn
s
 2

0
0
8
/0

9
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

c
e
rt

if
ic

a
ti

o
n

 w
o

rk
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s

D
e
ta

il
e

d
 b

e
lo

w
 i
s
 a

 s
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 k

e
y
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f

ro
m

 b
o

th
 K

P
M

G
’s

 a
n

d
 t

h
e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 c
e
rt

if
ic

a
ti

o
n

 w
o

rk
 o

n
 t

h
e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 

C
o

u
n

c
il
’s

 a
n

d
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il
s
’
2
0
0
8
/0

9
 g

ra
n

ts
 a

n
d

 r
e
tu

rn
s
. 
T

h
e
 t

a
b

le
 s

h
o

w
s
 w

h
e
re

 e
it

h
e
r 

a
u

d
it

 a
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

ts
 w

e
re

 m
a
d

e
 a

s
 a

 r
e
s
u

lt
 

o
f 

o
u

r 
w

o
rk

 o
r 

w
h

e
re

 w
e
 h

a
d

 t
o

 q
u

a
li
fy

 o
u

r 
a
u

d
it

 c
e
rt

if
ic

a
te

. 

A
 q

u
a
lif

ic
a
ti
o
n

 m
e
a
n
s
 t

h
a
t 

is
s
u
e
s
 w

e
re

 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d

 c
o
n
c
e

rn
in

g
 t

h
e

C
o
u
n
c
il’

s
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 a
 s

c
h
e
m

e
’s

 r
e
q
u

ir
e

m
e
n

ts
 t

h
a
t 

c
o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e

 

re
s
o
lv

e
d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 a

d
ju

s
tm

e
n
t.

  
In

 t
h
e
s
e
 c

ir
c
u
m

s
ta

n
c
e
s
, 
it
 i
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
h
a
t 

th
e
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

g
ra

n
t 

p
a
y
in

g
 b

o
d
y
 w

ill
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

to
 s

a
ti
s
fy

 i
ts

e
lf
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 f

u
ll 

a
m

o
u
n

ts
 o

f 
g

ra
n

t 
c
la

im
e
d

a
re

 a
p
p

ro
p

ri
a
te

.

O
v
e
ra

ll
, 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
 

c
e
rt

if
ie

d
 1

6
 g

ra
n

ts
 a

n
d

 

re
tu

rn
s
:

!
s
ix

 w
e
re

 u
n

q
u

a
li
fi

e
d

 

w
it

h
 n

o
 a

m
e
n

d
m

e
n

t

!
te

n
w

e
re

 u
n

q
u

a
li
fi

e
d

 

b
u

t 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 s

o
m

e
 

a
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 

fi
n

a
l 
fi

g
u

re
s

!
tw

o
 g

ra
n

ts
 r

e
m

a
in

 

o
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

 d
u

e
 t

o
 

d
e
la

y
s
 i
n

 p
ro

v
id

in
g

 

in
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 

fo
r 

th
e
ir

 c
e
rt

if
ic

a
ti

o
n

D
e

ta
il
e

d
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 a
re

 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 o
v
e
rl

e
a
f

T
h

o
s
e
 m

a
rk

e
d

 w
it

h
 a

 *
 

w
e
re

 c
e
rt

if
ie

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 

A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
, 
w

it
h

 

K
P

M
G

 r
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

th
e
 r

e
m

a
in

d
e
r

H
o

u
s
in

g
 s

u
b

s
id

y
 G

ra
n

ts

S
a
lis

b
u

ry
: 
B

a
s
e

 d
a
ta

 

S
a
lis

b
u
ry

: 
F
in

a
l 
d
a
ta

P
o

o
le

d
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 C

a
p

it
a

l 
R

e
c
e
ip

ts
 

re
tu

rn
 (

S
a

li
s
b

u
ry

) 
*

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

7
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
6

T
o

ta
l

H
o

u
s
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi

t 
G

ra
n

ts
 (

x
4

)

N
N

D
R

 r
e
tu

rn
s
 *

K
e
n
n
e
t,

 S
a
lis

b
u

ry
 &

 W
e
s
t 

W
ilt

s
h

ir
e

 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u
n
c
ils

N
o

rt
h

 W
ilt

s
h

ir
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u
n
c
il

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 

o
v
e
rl

e
a
f

Q
u

a
li
fi

e
d

 
S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
M

in
o

r 
U

n
q

u
a
li
fi

e
d

 

c
e
rt

if
ic

a
te

 
a
d

ju
s
tm

e
n

t 
a
d

ju
s
tm

e
n

t
c
e
rt

if
ic

a
te

D
is

a
b

le
d

 F
a
c
il
it

y
 G

ra
n

ts

K
e
n
n
e
t 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u
n
c
il

S
a
lis

b
u

ry
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il

N
o

rt
h

 &
 W

e
s
t 

W
ilt

s
h

ir
e

 C
o
u

n
c
ils

W
il
ts

h
ir

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

c
il
 g

ra
n

ts

T
e
a
c
h
e

rs
 P

e
n
s
io

n
 R

e
tu

rn

S
u

re
 S

ta
rt

 G
ra

n
t

L
o
c
a
l 
T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 G
ra

n
t

x
1

4
5

6

8

o
u
ts

ta
n
d

in
g

x
4

x
3

1 2 3

7

9

x
3

1
09

Page 24



4
©

2
0

1
0

 K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

m
e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l,
 a

 S
w

is
s
 

c
o

o
p

e
ra

ti
v
e

. 
A

ll 
ri

g
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 
T

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 
is

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
a

n
d

 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l,
 a

 S
w

is
s
 c

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

. 

C
e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
g
ra

n
ts

 &
 r

e
tu

rn
s
 2

0
0
8
/0

9

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

c
e
rt

if
ic

a
ti

o
n

 w
o

rk
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s

T
h

is
 t

a
b

le
 s

u
m

m
a

ri
s
e
s
 

th
e

 k
e
y
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 b

e
h

in
d

 

e
a
c
h

 o
f 

th
e
 a

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

ts
 

th
a
t 

w
e
re

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 o
n

 

th
e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 p

a
g

e
-
£
1
5
1

L
o

c
a

l 
T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

 G
ra

n
t

!
T
h
e
 g

ra
n

t 
w

a
s
 a

m
e
n
d
e
d
 t

o
 e

x
c
lu

d
e

 a
 s

m
a
ll 

a
m

o
u
n

t 
o
f 

e
x
p
e
n
d
it
u

re
 t

h
a
t 

w
a
s
 i
d
e
n

ti
fi

e
d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 o

u
r 

te
s
ti
n
g

 a
s
 

in
e

lig
ib

le
 u

n
d
e

r 
th

e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 r

u
le

s
.

!
T
h
e
re

 w
a
s
 a

ls
o
 a

 l
a
rg

e
r 

a
d
ju

s
tm

e
n
t 

to
 c

o
rr

e
c
tl

y
 d

is
c
lo

s
e
 t

h
e
 a

m
o
u
n
t 

o
f 

g
ra

n
t 

re
c
e
iv

e
d
 o

n
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t,

 a
n
d
 

th
e
re

fo
re

 t
h
e
 b

a
la

n
c
e
 s

ti
ll 

d
u
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il.

 T
h
is

 h
a
d
 n

o
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 t

o
ta

l 
g
ra

n
t 

d
u
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il.

"

-
£
4

,9
6
5

H
o

u
s
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi

t 
–

N
o

rt
h

 W
il
ts

h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il

!
A

 n
u

m
b
e
r 

o
f 

a
m

e
n
d
m

e
n

ts
 w

e
re

 m
a
d
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 c

la
im

 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n

 t
o
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

ta
x
, 
re

n
t 

a
llo

w
a
n
c
e
s
 a

n
d
 n

o
n
-H

R
A

 

re
n

t 
re

b
a
te

s
. 
T
h
e
 a

m
e
n
d
m

e
n

ts
 a

ro
s
e

 d
u
e

 t
o
 o

u
r 

s
a
m

p
le

 t
e
s
ti
n
g
 p

e
rf

o
rm

e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 2
0
0
8
/0

9
 n

u
m

b
e

rs
, 
i.
e
. 

th
e
y
 w

e
re

 n
o
t 

d
u
e
 t

o
 r

e
p
e
a
t 

is
s
u
e
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 y

e
a
r.

#

-
£
4
3

,0
2
2

H
o

u
s
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi

t 
–

K
e

n
n

e
t 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u

n
c
il

!
A

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
n
u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
a
m

e
n
d
m

e
n
ts

 w
e

re
 m

a
d
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 c

la
im

 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n

 t
o
 r

e
n

t 
a
llo

w
a
n
c
e
s
 a

n
d
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

ta
x
. 
 

T
h
e
s
e
 a

m
e
n
d
m

e
n

ts
 w

e
re

 b
a
s
e
d

 o
n
 e

rr
o
rs

 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d

 t
h

ro
u
g
h
 o

u
r 

s
a
m

p
le

 t
e
s
ti
n
g

 o
n
 t

h
e

 2
0
0
8
/0

9
 f

ig
u

re
s
.

$

-

D
is

a
b

le
d

 F
a
c
il
it

y
–

N
o

rt
h

 W
il
ts

h
ir

e
 a

n
d

 W
e
s
t 

W
il
ts

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u

n
c
il
s

!
T
h
e
s
e
 t

w
o

 g
ra

n
ts

 h
a
v
e
 n

o
t 

y
e

t 
b
e
e
n
 c

e
rt

if
ie

d
 b

y
 K

P
M

G
. 
 T

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

m
is

s
e
d
 i
ts

 s
u
b

m
is

s
io

n
 d

e
a
d

lin
e

 o
f 

3
0
 

J
u
n
e
 2

0
0
9
 a

n
d

 s
u
b
m

it
te

d
 t

h
e
 g

ra
n

ts
 l
a
te

, 
o
n

 1
9
 O

c
to

b
e

r 
2
0
0
9
. 

!
W

e
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n

 i
n

to
 t

h
e

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

in
 O

c
to

b
e

r 
a
n
d
 N

o
v
e
m

b
e

r 
2
0
0
9
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 t

h
e
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 t
e
s
ti
n
g
 f

o
r 

th
e
s
e

 

g
ra

n
ts

, 
b
u

t 
th

e
 s

ta
ff

 a
v
a
ila

b
le

 d
id

 n
o
t 

h
a
v
e

 t
h
e
 b

a
c
k
g

ro
u
n
d
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
d
 a

n
d
 t

h
e

re
 w

a
s
 i
n

s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o

rt
 t

h
e
 f

ig
u

re
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 g

ra
n

t.
  
S

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e

 p
ro

b
le

m
s
 h

a
v
e

 a
ri
s
e
n
 d

u
e
 t

o
 s

ta
ff

 w
h
o

 

w
e

re
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

th
e
s
e

 g
ra

n
ts

 o
ri
g

in
a
lly

 n
o
 l
o
n
g
e
r 

b
e

in
g
 e

m
p

lo
y
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il,

 w
it
h

 i
n

c
o

m
p

le
te

 h
a
n
d
-

o
v
e
r 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
 t

o
 f

a
c
ili

ta
te

 t
h
e
 p

re
p
a
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 g

ra
n
t 

c
la

im
s
. 

!
W

e
 h

a
v
e
 a

g
re

e
d
 w

it
h

 t
h
e
 C

h
ie

f 
F
in

a
n
c
e
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

th
a
t 

w
e
 w

ill
 c

o
m

e
 b

a
c
k
 t

o
 a

u
d
it
 t

h
e
s
e
 g

ra
n
ts

 i
n
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 y
e
a
r 

w
h
e
n
 t

h
e

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

c
a
n

 p
ro

v
id

e
 t

h
e
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 

d
a
ta

 a
n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

.

%

+
 £

1
7
,6

1
0

D
is

a
b

le
d

 F
a
c
il
it

y
–

K
e

n
n

e
t 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u

n
c
il

!
T
h
e
 g

ra
n

t 
fo

rm
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 t

o
 u

s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 6

0
%

 o
f 

th
e
 g

ra
n

t 
s
p
e
n
d
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 t
h
e

 2
0
0
7
/0

8
 

re
q
u

ir
e

m
e
n
ts

. 
 I
n

 2
0
0
8
/0

9
 t

h
e
 r

u
le

s
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
is

 p
a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

g
ra

n
t 

c
h
a
n
g
e
d
 w

h
e

re
b
y
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

is
 a

llo
w

e
d

 t
o
 

c
la

im
 1

0
0
%

 o
f 

th
e

ir
 e

x
p
e
n
d
it
u

re
. 
 A

s
 a

 r
e
s
u

lt
 t

h
e
 g

ra
n

t 
fo

rm
 w

a
s

th
e

re
fo

re
 a

m
e
n
d
e
d
 b

y
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n

t 
to

 

re
fl
e

c
t 

th
is

 c
h
a
n
g
e
. 

&

N
e
t 

a
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

t
S

u
m

m
a
ry

 o
b

s
e

rv
a
ti

o
n

s
R

e
f

Page 25



5
©

2
0

1
0

 K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

m
e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l,
 a

 S
w

is
s
 

c
o

o
p

e
ra

ti
v
e

. 
A

ll 
ri

g
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 
T

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 
is

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
a

n
d

 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l,
 a

 S
w

is
s
 c

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

. 

C
e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
g
ra

n
ts

 &
 r

e
tu

rn
s
 2

0
0
8
/0

9

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

c
e
rt

if
ic

a
ti

o
n

 w
o

rk
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 (

c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
d

)

T
h

is
 t

a
b

le
 s

u
m

m
a

ri
s
e
s
 

th
e

 k
e
y
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 b

e
h

in
d

 

e
a
c
h

 o
f 

th
e
 a

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

ts
 

th
a
t 

w
e
re

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 o
n

 

p
a

g
e
 3

-

H
o

u
s
in

g
 S

u
b

s
id

y
 –

S
a
li
s
b

u
ry

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u

n
c
il

!
A

 m
in

o
r 

a
m

e
n
d
m

e
n

t 
w

a
s
 m

a
d
e
 o

n
 b

o
th

 t
h
e
 b

a
s
e
 d

a
ta

 r
e

tu
rn

 a
n
d
 f

in
a
l 
s
u
b
s
id

y
 c

la
im

 w
h

ic
h

 r
e
la

te
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

n
u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
d
w

e
lli

n
g
s
 a

t 
th

e
 2

0
0
8
/2

0
0
9
 y

e
a
r 

e
n
d
. 
 T

h
is

 h
a
d

 n
o
 d

ir
e
c
t 

im
p
a
c
t 

o
n
 s

u
b
s
id

y
 c

la
im

e
d
, 
a
lt

h
o
u
g
h
 t

h
e
 

re
v
is

e
d
 f

ig
u
re

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 u

s
e
d
 t

o
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 f

u
tu

re
 s

u
b
s
id

y
 e

n
ti

tl
e
m

e
n
t.

!

+
 £

6
9
,4

6
8

N
a
ti

o
n

a
l 
N

o
n

-D
o

m
e
s
ti

c
 R

a
te

s
 r

e
tu

rn
 –

N
o

rt
h

 W
il
ts

h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il

!
A

 n
u

m
b
e
r 

o
f 

e
rr

o
rs

 w
e

re
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d

 o
n
 t

h
e
 c

la
im

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 a

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

t 
re

fl
e
c
ts

 t
h
e

 n
e
t 

e
ff

e
c
t 

o
f 

a
ll

a
d

ju
s
tm

e
n
ts

. 
T
h
e
 m

a
in

 i
te

m
 (
£
6
8
,0

3
0
) 
re

la
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 o
v
e
rs

ta
te

m
e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 b

a
d

 d
e
b
ts

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
.
T
h

is
 h

a
d
 

b
e
e
n
 c

a
lc

u
la

te
d
 o

n
 '
p

ro
v
is

io
n
a
l'
 a

rr
e

a
rs

 f
ig

u
re

s
,
w

h
ic

h
 w

e
re

 h
ig

h
e
r 

th
a
n

 t
h
e
 f

in
a
l 
le

d
g
e
r 

b
a
la

n
c
e
s
. 

"

-
£
9
2
7

H
o

u
s
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi

t 
–

S
a

li
s
b

u
ry

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u

n
c
il

!
A

 n
u

m
b
e
r 

o
f 

a
m

e
n
d
m

e
n

ts
 w

e
re

 m
a
d
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 c

la
im

 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n

 t
o
 n

o
n

-H
R

A
 r

e
n

t 
re

b
a
te

s
 a

n
d

 r
e
n
t 

a
llo

w
a
n
c
e
s
. 
 

T
h
e
 a

m
e
n
d
m

e
n

ts
 a

ro
s
e

 d
u
e

 t
o
 e

rr
o

rs
 i
d
e
n

ti
fi

e
d
 d

u
ri
n
g

 o
u
r 

te
s
ti
n
g

p
e

rf
o

rm
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 2

0
0
8
/0

9
 n

u
m

b
e

rs
.

#

+
 £

9
1
,0

0
7

P
o

o
le

d
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 C

a
p

it
a

l 
R

e
c
e
ip

ts
 r

e
tu

rn
 –

S
a
li
s
b

u
ry

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u

n
c
il

!
T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

h
a
d

 o
m

it
te

d
 £

1
1
9
,6

9
6
 o

ff
 t

h
e

 r
e

tu
rn

 i
n

 r
e
s
p
e
c
t 

o
f 

m
o

rt
g
a
g
e
 p

ri
n

c
ip

a
l 
re

p
a
y
m

e
n

ts
, 
re

s
u

lt
in

g
 i
n
 a

n
 

a
d
d

it
io

n
a
l 
£
9
1
,0

0
7
 b

e
in

g
 d

u
e

 t
o
 t

h
e

 D
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n

t 
fo

r 
C

o
m

m
u
n

it
ie

s
 &

 L
o
c
a
l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t.

$

-
£
3

H
o

u
s
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi

t 
–

W
e
s
t 

W
il
ts

h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il

!
T
h
e
re

 w
e

re
 a

 n
u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
a
m

e
n
d
m

e
n
ts

 t
h
a
t 

w
e

re
 m

a
d
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 g

ra
n

t 
c
la

im
 b

a
s
e
d

 o
n
 o

u
r 

s
a
m

p
le

 t
e
s
ti
n
g

 

p
e

rf
o

rm
e
d
 f

o
r 

2
0
0
8
/0

9
 w

h
ic

h
 r

e
la

te
d
 t

o
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

ta
x
 c

e
lls

.

!
O

th
e

r 
a
re

a
s
 w

h
e

re
 a

m
e
n
d
m

e
n

ts
 w

e
re

 m
a
d
e
 w

e
re

 t
h
a
t 

th
e

 c
la

im
 i
ts

e
lf

 d
id

 n
o

t 
ti

e
 b

a
c
k
 t

o
 t

h
e
 s

u
b
s
id

y
 r

e
p
o
rt

 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e
 b

e
n
e

fi
t 

s
y
s
te

m
 f

o
r 

re
n

t 
re

b
a
te

s
, 
c
o
u
n
c
il 

ta
x
 a

n
d

 r
e
n
t 

a
llo

w
a
n
c
e
s
, 
a
n
d
 a

s
 s

u
c
h
 a

 n
u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
c
e

lls
 

w
e

re
 r

e
-s

ta
te

d
 t

o
 b

e
 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 t
h
e
 s

u
p
p
o

rt
in

g
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n

ta
ti
o
n

. 

!
In

 a
d
d

it
io

n
, 
u
n
c
a
s
h
e
d
 c

h
e
q
u
e
s
 w

e
re

 i
n
c
o

rr
e
c
t 

a
s
 a

 r
e
s
u

lt
 o

f 
th

e
 I
T
 s

y
s
te

m
 m

a
tc

h
in

g
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 a

s
 p

ri
o

r 
y
e
a
r 

c
h
e
q
u
e
s
 w

e
re

 n
o
t 

n
e

tt
e
d
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

th
e
 c

o
rr

e
s
p
o
n
d
in

g
 e

x
p
e
n
d
it
u

re
. 
 

!
B

o
th

 t
h
e
s
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e
e
n
 r

a
is

e
d
 w

it
h

 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

to
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
y
 a

re
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 f

o
r 

n
e
x
t 

y
e
a
r.

 T
h
e
 n

e
t 

a
m

e
n
d
m

e
n

t 
w

a
s
 n

e
g

lig
ib

le
, 
d
u
e
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
e
n
s
a
ti
n
g

 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
.

%

N
e
t 

a
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

t
S

u
m

m
a
ry

 o
b

s
e

rv
a
ti

o
n

s
R

e
f

Page 26



6
©

2
0

1
0

 K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

m
e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l,
 a

 S
w

is
s
 

c
o

o
p

e
ra

ti
v
e

. 
A

ll 
ri

g
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 
T

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 
is

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
a

n
d

 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l,
 a

 S
w

is
s
 c

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

. 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 B
e

n
e

f
it

s
, 

£
7

9
,7

2
9

P
H

C
R

, 
£

1
,6

7
2

N
N

D
R

, 
£

6
,4

1
1

H
S

, 
£

6
,0

0
4

D
F

G
, 

£
2

,9
9

0

C
o

u
n

ty
, 

£
9

,3
3

5

C
e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
g
ra

n
ts

 &
 r

e
tu

rn
s
 2

0
0
8
/0

9

F
e
e
s

O
u

r 
o

v
e
ra

ll
 f

e
e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 

c
e
rt

if
ic

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

g
ra

n
ts

 

a
n

d
 r

e
tu

rn
s
 h

a
s
 s

li
g

h
tl

y
 

e
x
c
e
e
d

e
d

 t
h

e
 o

ri
g

in
a

l 

e
s
ti

m
a

te
 d

u
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

is
s
u

e
s
 s

u
m

m
a

ri
s
e

d
 i
n

 

th
e

 r
e

p
o

rt

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 a
ls

o
 s

ti
ll
 t

w
o

 

g
ra

n
ts

 t
o

 c
e
rt

if
y

6
,0

0
4

S
a
lis

b
u

ry
 D

C
: 
H

o
u
s
in

g
 s

u
b
s
id

y
 B

a
s
e
 D

a
ta

 &
 F

in
a
l 
g

ra
n
t 

(H
S

)

6
,4

1
1

D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u
n
c
ils

: 
N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
N

o
n
-D

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 R

a
te

s
 r

e
tu

rn
s
 

(N
N

D
R

)

1
,6

5
0

L
o
c
a
l 
T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 G
ra

n
t 

(C
o
u
n
ty

)

£
1
0
6
,1

6
1

T
o

ta
l 
fe

e

1
,6

7
2

7
9
,7

2
9

2
,9

9
0

3
,0

5
0

4
,6

5
5

F
e
e
 (

£
)

S
a
lis

b
u

ry
 D

C
: 
P

o
o

le
d
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 C

a
p

it
a
l 
R

e
c
e

ip
ts

 (
P

H
C

R
)

D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u
n
c
ils

: 
H

o
u
s
in

g
 B

e
n
e

fi
ts

 g
ra

n
ts

 (
x
4
)

D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u
n
c
ils

: 
D

is
a
b
le

d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 g

ra
n
ts

 (
D

F
G

)

S
u

re
 S

ta
rt

 G
ra

n
t 

(C
o
u
n

ty
)

B
re

a
k
d

o
w

n
 o

f 
fe

e
 b

y
 g

ra
n

t 
/ 

re
tu

rn

T
e
a
c
h
e

rs
 P

e
n
s
io

n
 R

e
tu

rn
 (
C

o
u
n

ty
)

B
re

a
k
d

o
w

n
 o

f 
c
e

rt
if

ic
a
ti

o
n

 f
e
e
s
 2

0
0
8
/0

9

K
P

M
G

’s
 i
n

it
ia

l 
e
s
ti

m
a
te

d
 f

e
e
s
 f

o
r 

c
e

rt
if

y
in

g
 2

0
0
8
/0

9
 g

ra
n

ts
 a

n
d
 r

e
tu

rn
s
 w

a
s
 £

9
5
,0

0
0
. 
O

u
r 

a
c
tu

a
l 
fe

e
 (
£
9
8
,0

7
8

) 
is

 s
lig

h
tl
y
 h

ig
h
e

r 
a
n
d
 w

e
 s

ti
ll 

h
a
v
e
 t

w
o
 D

is
a
b
le

d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 g

ra
n
ts

 t
h
a
t 

w
e
 a

re
 w

a
it
in

g
 t

o
 a

u
d
it
. 
T
h
e
 f

e
e
s
 a

re
 a

b
o
v
e
 o

u
r 

e
s
ti
m

a
te

 b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 o

f 
d
e
la

y
s
 o

n
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

th
e

 

g
ra

n
ts

 a
n
d
 r

e
tu

rn
s
 a

n
d

 b
e
c
a
u
s
e

 o
n
 m

a
n
y
 w

e
 i
d
e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 i
s
s
u
e
s
 o

r 
a
m

e
n
d
m

e
n
ts

 t
h
a
t 

re
q
u

ir
e
d
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a
l 
w

o
rk

 t
o

 r
e
s
o

lv
e
. 
T
h
e
 A

u
d

it
 

C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
’s

 f
e
e
s
 a

re
 b

ro
a
d

ly
 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 t
h
e

ir
 o

ri
g

in
a
l 
e

s
ti
m

a
te

.

W
e

 h
a
v
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi

e
d

 t
w

o
 r

e
c
o

m
m

e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

to
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

a
im

e
d

 a
t 

im
p

ro
v
in

g
 i
ts

 g
ra

n
t 

a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 m
in

im
is

e
 

c
e

rt
if

ic
a
ti
o
n
 f

e
e
s
 i
n

 t
h
e
 f

u
tu

re
:

!
E

a
c
h
 y

e
a
r,

 t
h
e

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

s
h
o
u

ld
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
o

ro
u
g
h

ly
 w

h
ic

h
 g

ra
n

ts
 a

n
d

 r
e

tu
rn

s
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

 c
e

rt
if

ic
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 n

o
ti
fy

 u
s
 o

n
 a

 t
im

e
ly

 b
a
s
is

, 
s
o
 w

e
 c

a
n
 

p
la

n
 o

u
r 

c
e

rt
if

ic
a
ti
o
n
 w

o
rk

 t
o

 m
e
e

t 
th

e
 g

ra
n

t 
p
a
y
in

g
 d

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n

ts
’
d
e
a
d

lin
e
s
. 

!
A

 c
e
n
tr

a
l 
g

ra
n

ts
 c

o
-o

rd
in

a
to

r 
ro

le
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d

. 
T
h

is
 r

o
le

 c
o
u

ld
 e

n
s
u

re
 a

ll
g

ra
n

ts
 a

n
d
 r

e
tu

rn
s
 r

e
q
u
ir
in

g
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o
n

 a
re

 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d

 

a
n
d

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 p

re
p
a
ra

ti
o
n

 a
n
d
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 g

ra
n

ts
 c

o
-o

rd
in

a
to

r 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 K

P
M

G
’s

 m
a
in

 s
o
u

rc
e
 o

f 
c
o
n
ta

c
t 

to
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a
t 

s
ta

ff
 a

t 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

a
re

 a
w

a
re

 o
f,

 a
n
d
 p

re
p
a
re

d
 f

o
r,

 o
u

r 
a
u
d

it
 v

is
it

s
.

Page 27



7
©

2
0

1
0

 K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

m
e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l,
 a

 S
w

is
s
 

c
o

o
p

e
ra

ti
v
e

. 
A

ll 
ri

g
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 
T

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 
is

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
a

n
d

 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l,
 a

 S
w

is
s
 c

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

. 

C
e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
g
ra

n
ts

 &
 r

e
tu

rn
s
 2

0
0
8
/0

9

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

s

M
a
tt

h
e

w
 T

ill
e
r

3
1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
0

A
g

re
e
d
. 

T
h
e
 c

e
n

tr
a
l 
g

ra
n

ts
 c

o
-

o
rd

in
a
to

r 
w

ill
 e

n
s
u
re

 

a
p
p

ro
p

ri
a
te

 p
re

p
a
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 

c
e

rt
if

ic
a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
.

&

E
s
ta

b
lis

h
 a

 c
e
n
tr

a
l 
g
ra

n
ts

 c
o
-

o
rd

in
a
to

r 
ro

le
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 a
ll 

g
ra

n
ts

 a
n
d
 r

e
tu

rn
s
 r

e
q
u

ir
in

g
 

c
e

rt
if

ic
a
ti

o
n
 a

re
 i
d
e
n

ti
fi
e
d

, 
a
n
d

 

to
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e

 p
re

p
a
ra

ti
o
n

 a
n
d

 

c
e

rt
if

ic
a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
. 

If
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

s
ta

ff
 a

re
 n

o
t 

p
re

p
a
re

d
 

fo
r 

o
u

r 
re

v
ie

w
, 
it

 m
a
y
 t

a
k
e

 

lo
n
g
e
r 

th
a
n
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d

 r
e
s
u

lt
 

in
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a
l 
fe

e
s
 b

e
in

g
 c

h
a
rg

e
d
 

to
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il.

 T
h

is
 c

a
n

 o
ft

e
n
 b

e
 

a
d
d

re
s
s
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 i
n

tr
o
d
u
c
ti
o
n

 o
f 

a
 c

e
n
tr

a
l 
g

ra
n
ts

 c
o
-o

rd
in

a
to

r,
 t

o
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 o
th

e
r 

s
ta

ff
 a

n
d

 e
n
s
u

re
 

th
e
y
 a

re
 p

re
p
a
re

d
. 

G
ra

n
ts

 c
o

-o
rd

in
a
ti

o
n

In
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

c
a
s
e
s
 o

u
r 

c
e

rt
if

ic
a
ti

o
n
 w

o
rk

 w
a
s
 a

ff
e
c
te

d
 b

y
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

s
ta

ff
 e

it
h
e

r 
n
o
t 

b
e

in
g
 

a
w

a
re

 o
f 

s
c
h
e
d
u

le
d
 v

is
it

s
 b

y
 

K
P

M
G

, 
o

r 
n
o
t 

b
e

in
g
 p

re
p
a
re

d
 f

o
r 

th
is

. 

D
is

a
b

le
d

 F
a
c
il
it

y
 g

ra
n

t

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

s
h
o
u

ld
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a
t 

it
 c

o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
o

ro
u
g
h

ly
 w

h
ic

h
 

g
ra

n
ts

 a
n
d
 r

e
tu

rn
s
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

 

c
e

rt
if

ic
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 n

o
ti

fy
 u

s
 o

n
 a

 

ti
m

e
ly

 b
a
s
is

, 
s
o

 w
e

 c
a
n
 p

la
n

 

o
u

r 
c
e

rt
if

ic
a
ti

o
n
 w

o
rk

 t
o

 m
e
e

t 

th
e
 g

ra
n

t 
p
a
y
in

g
 d

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n

ts
’

d
e
a
d

lin
e
s
. 

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

&
 t

a
rg

e
t 

d
a
te

C
o

m
m

e
n

t
P

ri
o

ri
ty

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

Im
p

li
c
a
ti

o
n

Is
s
u

e

M
a
tt

h
e

w
 T

ill
e
r

3
1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
0

A
g

re
e
d
.

A
 c

e
n
tr

a
l 
g
ra

n
ts

 c
o
-o

rd
in

a
to

r 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 t

o
 

e
n
s
u

re
 K

P
M

G
 a

re
 a

w
a
re

 o
f 

a
ll 

g
ra

n
ts

 n
e
e
d

in
g

 c
e

rt
if

ic
a
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 t

o
 c

o
-o

rd
in

a
te

 t
h
e
 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
.

&

L
a
te

 a
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 s

u
b

m
is

s
io

n
 

o
f 

c
la

im
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
tu

rn
s
 c

a
u
s
e
s
 

h
a
m

p
e

rs
 o

u
r 

a
b

ili
ty

 t
o

 p
la

n
 

c
e

rt
if

ic
a
ti

o
n
 w

o
rk

. 
T
h
is

 i
n

 t
u

rn
 

m
a
y
 r

e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 

d
e
a
d

lin
e
s
 b

e
in

g
 m

is
s
e
d
, 
w

h
ic

h
 

c
o
u

ld
 m

e
a
n
 g

ra
n

t 
p
a
y
in

g
 b

o
d

ie
s
 

w
it
h

h
o

ld
 p

a
y
m

e
n

t 
o
n

 a
c
c
o
u
n

t 

fo
r 

th
e
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

s
c
h
e

m
e
.

Id
e
n

ti
fi

c
a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

g
ra

n
ts

 &
 r

e
tu

rn
s

N
o

t 
a
ll 

g
ra

n
ts

 a
n
d
 r

e
tu

rn
s
 r

e
q
u

ir
in

g
 

c
e

rt
if

ic
a
ti
o
n
 w

e
re

 i
d
e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 

C
o
u
n
c
il.

 I
n

 o
n
e

 c
a
s
e
, 
a
 g

ra
n
t 

c
la

im
 

w
a
s
 s

u
b

m
it

te
d

 t
o
 K

P
M

G
 j
u
s
t 

d
a
y
s
 

b
e

fo
re

 o
u

r 
c
e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 d

e
a
d

lin
e

.

W
e

 h
a
v
e
 g

iv
e

n
 e

a
c
h

 r
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 a

 r
is

k
 r

a
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 a

g
re

e
d

 w
h

a
t 

a
c
ti

o
n

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

w
il
l 
n

e
e
d

 t
o

 t
a
k
e
. 
 W

e
 w

il
l 
fo

ll
o

w
 u

p
 t

h
e

s
e
 r

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
 

d
u

ri
n

g
 n

e
x

t 
y
e
a
r’

s
 a

u
d

it
.

&
Is

s
u
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

h
a
v
e
 a

n
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

e
ff

e
c
t 

o
n
 y

o
u
r 

a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

m
a
n
a
g
in

g
 g

ra
n
ts

 a
n
d
 r

e
tu

rn
s
 o

r 

c
o
m

p
ly

in
g
 w

it
h

 s
c
h
e
m

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n
ts

, 
b
u
t 

d
o

 n
o
t 

n
e
e
d
 

im
m

e
d
ia

te
 a

c
ti

o
n
. 

 Y
o
u
 m

a
y
 s

ti
ll 

m
e

e
t 

s
c
h
e

m
e
 

re
q
u
ir

e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 f

u
ll 

o
r 

in
 p

a
rt

 o
r 

re
d
u
c
e
 (

m
it

ig
a
te

) 
a
 r

is
k
 

a
d
e
q
u
a
te

ly
 b

u
t 

th
e
 w

e
a
k
n
e
s
s
 r

e
m

a
in

s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 s

y
s
te

m
.

"
Is

s
u
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

a
re

 f
u
n
d
a
m

e
n
ta

l 
a
n
d
 m

a
te

ri
a
l 
to

 y
o
u
r 

o
v
e
ra

ll 
a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

m
a
n
a
g
in

g
 g

ra
n
ts

 a
n
d
 r

e
tu

rn
s
 o

r 
c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 w

it
h
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

. 
 W

e
 b

e
lie

v
e
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
s
e
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 m

ig
h
t 

m
e
a
n
 t

h
a
t 

y
o
u
 d

o
 n

o
t 

m
e

e
t 

a
 g

ra
n
t 

s
c
h
e
m

e
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
m

e
n
t 

o
r 

re
d
u

c
e
 (

m
it
ig

a
te

) 
a
 r

is
k
.

%
Is

s
u
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

w
o
u
ld

, 
if
 c

o
rr

e
c
te

d
, 

im
p
ro

v
e
 y

o
u

r 
a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

m
a
n
a
g
in

g
 g

ra
n
ts

 a
n
d
 r

e
tu

rn
s
 o

r 
c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 w

it
h
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l,
 b

u
t 

a
re

 n
o
t 

v
it
a
l 
to

 t
h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
s
y
s
te

m
. 

 T
h
e
s
e
 a

re
 g

e
n
e
ra

lly
 

is
s
u
e
s
 o

f 
b
e
s
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 t

h
a
t 

w
e
 f

e
e
l 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 

y
o

u
 i
f 

y
o
u
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
e

d
 t

h
e
m

.

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 r

a
ti

n
g

 f
o

r 
re

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

s

Page 28



L
O

C
A

L
 G

O
V

E
R

N
M

E
N

T

P
U

B
L

IC
 S

E
C

T
O

R
 A

U
D

IT

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
S

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 A
u

d
it
 P

la
n

 2
0

0
9

/1
0

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

1
0

W
ilt

s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il

Agenda Item 8

Page 29



1

©
2

0
1

0
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a
 U

K
 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 

K
P

M
G

 E
u

ro
p

e
 L

L
P

 a
n

d
 a

 m
e

m
b

e
r 

fi
rm

 o
f 

th
e

 K
P

M
G

 n
e

tw
o

rk
 o

f 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a
l,
 a

 S
w

is
s
 c

o
o

p
e

ra
ti

v
e

. 
A

ll 
ri
g

h
ts

 

re
s
e

rv
e

d
. 

T
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

is
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

ti
a
l 
a
n

d
 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 

K
P

M
G

 a
n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a
l,
 a

 S
w

is
s
 c

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

. 
 T

h
e

 C
o

n
c
o

rd
a
t 

lo
g

o
 i
s
 r

e
p

ro
d

u
c
e

d
 b

y
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
 

o
f 

th
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
. 
K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

 i
s
 n

o
t 

a
 s

ig
n

a
to

ry
to

 t
h

e
 C

o
n

c
o

rd
a
t 

b
u

t 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

s
 t

h
e

 b
ro

a
d

 p
ri

n
c
ip

le
s
 t

h
a
t 

a
re

 p
ro

m
o

te
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 C
o
n

c
o

rd
a
t.

C
o

n
te

n
ts

T
h

e
 c

o
n

ta
c
ts

 a
t 

K
P

M
G

 

in
 c

o
n

n
e

c
ti

o
n

 w
it

h
 t

h
is

 

re
p

o
rt

 a
re

:

C
h

ri
s
 W

il
s
o

n
  
  

P
a
rt

n
e

r 
  

  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

T
e

l:
 +

4
4

 1
1

8
 9

6
4

 2
2

6
9

c
h

ri
s
to

p
h

e
r.

w
ils

o
n

@
k
p

m
g

.c
o

.u
k

D
a

rr
e

n
 G

il
b

e
rt

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
  

S
e

n
io

r 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  

T
e

l:
 +

4
4

 2
9

 2
0

4
6

 8
2

0
5

d
a
rr

e
n

.g
ilb

e
rt

@
k
p

m
g

.c
o

.u
k

C
h

ri
s
 P

ri
c
e
 

A
u
d
it
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r

T
e

l:
 +

4
4

 1
1

7
 9

0
5

 4
4

7
9

c
h

ri
s
to

p
h

e
r.

p
ri

c
e

@
k
p

m
g

.c
o

.u
k

A
n

d
y

 P
h

il
li
p

s
 

A
s
s
is

ta
n
t 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r

T
e

l:
 +

4
4

 1
1

7
 9

0
5

 4
0

0
3

a
n

d
re

w
.p

h
ill

ip
s
@

k
p

m
g

.c
o

.u
k

T
h

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

 i
s
 a

d
d

re
s
s
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 a
n

d
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 p

re
p

a
re

d
 f

o
r 

th
e

 s
o

le
 u

s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

. 
 W

e
 t

a
k
e

 n
o

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 t
o

a
n

y
 m

e
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

s
ta

ff
 a

c
ti

n
g

 i
n

 t
h

e
ir

 

in
d

iv
id

u
a
l 
c
a
p

a
c
it

ie
s
, 

o
r 

to
 t

h
ir

d
 p

a
rt

ie
s
. 

 T
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 h

a
s
 i
s
s
u

e
d

 a
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

e
n

ti
tl

e
d

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
R

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 o

f 
A

u
d

it
o

rs
 a

n
d

 A
u

d
it

e
d

 B
o

d
ie

s
. 

 T
h

is
 

s
u

m
m

a
ri
s
e

s
 w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 o

f 
a
u

d
it
o

rs
 b

e
g

in
 a

n
d

 e
n

d
 a

n
d

 w
h

a
t 

is
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
e

d
 b

o
d

y
. 

 W
e

 d
ra

w
 y

o
u

r 
a
tt

e
n

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t.

E
x
te

rn
a
l 
a
u

d
it
o

rs
 d

o
 n

o
t 

a
c
t 

a
s
 a

 s
u

b
s
ti
tu

te
 f

o
r 

th
e

 a
u

d
it
e

d
 b

o
d

y
’s

 o
w

n
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o

r 
p

u
tt

in
g

 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 p
ro

p
e

r 
a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a
t 

p
u

b
lic

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 i
s
 

c
o

n
d

u
c
te

d
 i
n

 a
c
c
o

rd
a
n

c
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 l
a
w

 a
n

d
 p

ro
p

e
r 

s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
, 

a
n

d
 t

h
a
t 

p
u

b
lic

 m
o

n
e

y
 i
s
 s

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

e
d

 a
n

d
 p

ro
p

e
rl
y
 a

c
c
o

u
n

te
d

 f
o

r,
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

d
 e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

a
lly

, 
e

ff
ic

ie
n

tl
y
 

a
n

d
 e

ff
e

c
ti

v
e

ly
.

If
 y

o
u

 h
a
v
e

 a
n

y
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
s
 o

r 
a
re

 d
is

s
a
ti

s
fi
e

d
 w

it
h

 a
n

y
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

K
P

M
G

’s
 w

o
rk

, 
in

 t
h

e
 f

ir
s
t 

in
s
ta

n
c
e

 y
o

u
 s

h
o

u
ld

 c
o

n
ta

c
t 

C
h

ri
s
 W

ils
o

n
, 
w

h
o

 i
s
 t

h
e

 e
n

g
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
p

a
rt

n
e

r 
to

 

th
e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
, 
te

le
p

h
o

n
e

 0
1

1
8
 9

6
4

 2
2

6
9
, 

e
m

a
il 

c
h

ri
s
to

p
h

e
r.

w
ils

o
n

@
k
p

m
g

.c
o

.u
k

w
h

o
 w

ill
 t

ry
 t

o
 r

e
s
o
lv

e
 y

o
u
r 

c
o

m
p
la

in
t.

 I
f 

y
o

u
 a

re
 d

is
s
a
ti

s
fi

e
d
 w

it
h
 y

o
u
r 

re
s
p

o
n

s
e

 

p
le

a
s
e

 c
o

n
ta

c
t 

T
re

v
o

r 
R

e
e

s
 o

n
 0

1
6

1
 2

3
6

 4
0

0
0

, 
e

m
a
il 

tr
e

v
o

r.
re

e
s
@

k
p

m
g

.c
o

.u
k
, 
w

h
o

 i
s
 t

h
e

 n
a
ti
o

n
a
l 
c
o

n
ta

c
t 

p
a
rt

n
e

r 
fo

r 
a
ll 

o
f 

K
P

M
G

’s
 w

o
rk

 w
it

h
 t

h
e
 A

u
d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n

A
ft

e
r 

th
is

, 
if

 y
o

u
 a

re
 s

ti
ll 

d
is

s
a
ti

s
fi
e

d
 w

it
h
 h

o
w

 y
o

u
r 

c
o

m
p
la

in
t 

h
a
s
 b

e
e

n
 h

a
n

d
le

d
 y

o
u

 c
a
n
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 t

h
e
 A

u
d
it

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 c
o

m
p
la

in
ts

 p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
. 

 P
u

t 
y
o

u
r 

c
o

m
p

la
in

t 

in
 w

ri
ti
n
g
 t

o
 t

h
e

 C
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 I
n
v
e

s
ti

g
a
ti

o
n

 O
ff

ic
e
r,

 W
e

s
tw

a
rd

 H
o

u
s
e

, 
L
im

e
 K

iln
 C

lo
s
e

, 
S

to
k
e
 G

if
fo

rd
, 

B
ri

s
to

l,
 B

S
3

4
 8

S
R

 o
r 

b
y
 e

 m
a
il 

to
: 

c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
@

a
u

d
it

-

c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
.g

o
v
.u

k
. 

 T
h

e
ir

 t
e

le
p

h
o

n
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

is
 0

8
4

4
 7

9
8

 3
1

3
1

, 
te

x
tp

h
o

n
e

 (
m

in
ic

o
m

) 
0

2
0

 7
6

3
0

 0
4

2
1

1
6

A
p
p
e
n

d
ix

 3
: 

In
d
e
p
e

n
d
e

n
c
e
 a

n
d
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
m

e
n
ts

1
4

A
p
p
e
n

d
ix

 1
: 

 M
e
e
ti
n

g
 y

o
u
r 

e
x
p
e
c
ta

ti
o

n
s

1
7

A
p
p
e
n

d
ix

 4
: 

S
u
s
ta

in
a
b
ili

ty

1
5

A
p
p
e
n

d
ix

 2
: 

B
a
la

n
c
e
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 
c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 a
n

d
 s

u
b
s
ta

n
ti
v
e
 t

e
s
ti
n
g

1
2

A
u
d
it
 t

im
e
lin

e
 &

 d
e
liv

e
ra

b
le

s

1
0

A
u
d
it
 f

e
e
s

9
In

d
e
p
e

n
d
e

n
c
e
 c

o
n
fi
rm

a
ti

o
n

8
A

u
d
it
 t

e
a
m

5
K

e
y
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 

a
u

d
it
 r

is
k
s

3
A

u
d
it
 o

v
e
rv

ie
w

2
S

u
m

m
a
ry

Page 30



2

©
2

0
1

0
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a
 U

K
 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 

K
P

M
G

 E
u

ro
p

e
 L

L
P

 a
n

d
 a

 m
e

m
b

e
r 

fi
rm

 o
f 

th
e

 K
P

M
G

 n
e

tw
o

rk
 o

f 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a
l,
 a

 S
w

is
s
 c

o
o

p
e

ra
ti

v
e

. 
A

ll 
ri
g

h
ts

 

re
s
e

rv
e

d
. 

T
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

is
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

ti
a
l 
a
n

d
 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 

K
P

M
G

 a
n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a
l,
 a

 S
w

is
s
 c

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

. 
 T

h
e

 C
o

n
c
o

rd
a
t 

lo
g

o
 i
s
 r

e
p

ro
d

u
c
e

d
 b

y
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
 

o
f 

th
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
. 
K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

 i
s
 n

o
t 

a
 s

ig
n

a
to

ry
to

 t
h

e
 C

o
n

c
o

rd
a
t 

b
u

t 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

s
 t

h
e

 b
ro

a
d

 p
ri

n
c
ip

le
s
 t

h
a
t 

a
re

 p
ro

m
o

te
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 C
o
n

c
o

rd
a
t.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

O
u
r 

s
ta

tu
to

ry
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti

e
s
 

a
n
d
 

p
o
w

e
rs

 
a
re

 
s
e
t 

o
u
t 

in
 

th
e
 

A
u
d
it
 

C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
 

A
c
t 

1
9
9
8
, 

th
e
 

L
o

c
a
l 

G
o
v
e
rn

m
e

n
t 

A
c
t 

1
9
9
9
 

a
n
d
 

th
e
 

A
u
d
it
 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 C
o
d
e
 o

f 
A

u
d
it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e
 (

th
e
 C

o
d
e
).
 T

h
e
 A

u
d
it

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 C
o
d
e
 s

u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
s
 o

u
r 

re
s
p
o

n
s
ib

ili
ti

e
s
 i
n
to

 t
w

o
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
, 

re
q
u
ir

in
g
 u

s
 t

o
 

re
v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 r

e
p

o
rt

 o
n
 y

o
u
r:

!
fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 (
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 A

n
n
u
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 S

ta
te

m
e
n
t)

: 
p
ro

v
id

in
g
 a

n
 o

p
in

io
n
 o

n
 y

o
u
r 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

; 
a
n
d

!
u
s
e
 o

f 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
:

c
o
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 o

n
 t

h
e
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 f

o
r 

s
e
c
u
ri
n
g
 e

c
o
n
o

m
y
, 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 a

n
d
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 i

n
 y

o
u
r 

u
s
e
 o

f 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
 (

th
e
 

v
a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o

n
e

y
 c

o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
).

T
h
e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 S
ta

te
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

R
e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

ili
ti

e
s
 o

f 
A

u
d
it
o
rs

 a
n
d
 A

u
d
it
e

d
 B

o
d

ie
s
 s

e
ts

 o
u
t 

th
e
 r

e
s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
 r

e
s
p
o

n
s
ib

ili
ti

e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d
it

o
r 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il.

  
T
h
e
 t

a
b
le

 b
e

lo
w

 s
u

m
m

a
ri
s
e
s
 t

h
e
 w

o
rk

 w
e
 w

ill
 d

o
 t

h
is

 y
e
a
r.

T
h
e
 a

u
d
it
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 r

is
k
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

is
 a

n
 o

n
-g

o
in

g
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 f

e
e

s
 i

n
 t

h
is

 p
la

n
 w

ill
 b

e
 k

e
p
t 

u
n
d

e
r 

re
v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 
u
p
d
a
te

d
 i
f 

n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

. 
 T

h
e
 r

e
m

a
in

d
e
r 

o
f 

th
is

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 d

e
ta

ils
 o

f 
o
u
r 

ri
s
k
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t,

 p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 w

o
rk

 a
n
d
 f

e
e
s
 f

o
r 

o
u
r 

w
o
rk

 o
n
 t

h
e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 a
u

d
it
. 

 I
t 

s
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ts

 t
h
e
 h

ig
h
 l

e
v
e
l 

a
u
d

it
 p

la
n
 p

re
s
e
n
te

d
 e

a
rl
ie

r 
in

 t
h
e
 y

e
a
r.

 W
e

 w
ill

 o
u
tl
in

e
 t

h
e
 s

c
o

p
e
 a

n
d
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 o

f 
o
u
r 

U
s
e

 o
f 

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 w

o
rk

 i
n
 s

e
p
a
ra

te
 r

e
p
o
rt

s
 d

u
ri

n
g
 t

h
e
 y

e
a
r.

 D
e
ta

ils
 o

n
 o

u
r 

p
e
n
s
io

n
 f

u
n
d
 a

u
d
it
 w

ill
 a

ls
o
 b

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d
 s

e
p
a
ra

te
ly

.

K
e
y
 r

is
k
s
 i
d
e
n
ti

fi
e
d
, 

w
h
ic

h
 w

e
 w

ill
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
ro

u
g
h
 o

u
r 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

u
d
it
, 

a
re

 a
s
 f

o
llo

w
s
:

!
c
o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 t

ra
n

s
it

io
n

 t
o

 a
 u

n
it

a
ry

 a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 a
n
d
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
;

!
fo

llo
w

in
g
 

s
ig

n
if

ic
a
n
t 

is
s
u
e
s
 

id
e
n
ti
fi

e
d
 

la
s
t 

y
e
a
r,

 
th

e
 

n
e
e

d
 

fo
r 

th
e
 

C
o

u
n
c
il 

to
 

im
p
ro

v
e
 

it
s
 

c
lo

s
e

d
o

w
n

 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
e
s
 

a
n
d
 

a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

p
ro

d
u
c
in

g
 a

 c
o
m

p
le

te
 a

n
d
 m

a
te

ri
a
lly

 a
c
c
u

ra
te

 s
e
t 

o
f 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
; 

!
w

e
a
k
n
e
s
s
e
s
 i
n
 c

o
n
tr

o
ls

 a
n
d
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 o

v
e
r 

a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 f

o
r 

fi
x
e
d

 a
s
s
e
ts

 a
s
 n

o
te

d
 i
n
 2

0
0
8
/0

9
; 

a
n
d

!
in

h
e
re

n
t 

ri
s
k
s
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 w

it
h
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 f

o
r 

P
F

I 
s
c
h

e
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 v

a
lu

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

a
s
s
e

ts
.

O
u
r 

w
o
rk

 w
ill

 e
n
c
o
m

p
a
s
s
:

!
re

v
ie

w
in

g
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
tr

o
ls

 o
v
e
r 

th
e
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

, 
re

ly
in

g
 o

n
 I

n
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d

it
 w

h
e
re

v
e
r 

p
o
s
s
ib

le
 t

o
 a

v
o
id

 d
u
p

lic
a
ti
o
n
;

!
a
 d

e
ta

ile
d
 a

u
d
it

 o
f 

th
e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

, 
a
s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 d

is
c
lo

s
u
re

 n
o
te

s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 A

n
n
u
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 S

ta
te

m
e
n
t;

!
s
p
e
c
if
ic

 p
ro

je
c
t 

w
o
rk

 o
n
 t

h
e
 d

a
ta

 m
ig

ra
ti
o
n
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 g

a
in

 a
s
s
u

ra
n
c
e
 o

n
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 a

n
d
 a

c
c
u
ra

te
 t

ra
n
s
fe

r 
o
f 

d
a
ta

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 

p
re

v
io

u
s
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 S
A

P
 s

y
s
te

m
; 

!
c
lo

s
e
 l
ia

is
o
n
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 F

in
a
n
c
e
 t

e
a
m

 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 c
lo

s
e
d

o
w

n
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 i
s
 a

d
e
q
u
a
te

ly
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
d
; 

a
n
d

!
d
e
ta

ile
d
 w

o
rk

 o
v
e
r 

fi
x
e
d
 a

s
s
e

t 
b
a
la

n
c
e
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

d
d
it

io
n
a
l 
p
ro

c
e
d

u
re

s
 t

o
 m

it
ig

a
te

 t
h

e
 r

is
k
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi

e
d
 a

b
o
v
e
.

T
h

e
 f

in
d

in
g

s
 o

f 
th

is
 w

o
rk

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 o

p
in

io
n

 t
h

a
t 

w
e

 i
s
s
u

e
 o

n
 y

o
u

r 
fi

n
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
.

F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 

S
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 

a
n
d
 A

n
n
u
a
l 

G
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 

S
ta

te
m

e
n
t

(p
a
g
e
 5

)

O
u
r 

w
o
rk

 t
o
 f

u
lf
il 

o
u
r 

u
s
e
 o

f 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
 C

o
d

e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti

e
s
 w

ill
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
:

!
U

s
e

 o
f 

R
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t
o
n
 t

h
e
 ‘

m
a
n

a
g
in

g
 f

in
a
n
c
e
s
’,

 ‘
g
o
v
e
rn

in
g
 t

h
e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
’

a
n
d
 ‘

m
a
n
a
g
in

g
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
’

th
e
m

e
s
; 

a
n
d

!
a
 t

h
ir
d
 p

h
a
s
e
 o

f 
o
u
r 

re
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 t

ra
n
s
it
io

n
 a

rr
a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 u
n
d
e
r 

L
o
c
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

R
e
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
.

T
h

e
 c

o
n

c
lu

s
io

n
s
 o

f 
th

is
 w

o
rk

 w
il

l 
in

fo
rm

 o
u

r 
v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o

n
e

y
 c

o
n

c
lu

s
io

n
 a

n
d

 w
il
l 

a
ls

o
 f

e
e

d
 i

n
to

 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 

C
o

m
p

re
h

e
n

s
iv

e
 A

re
a
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t.

U
s
e
 o

f 

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s

R
is

k
s
, 

p
ro

p
o
s
e

d
 w

o
rk

 a
n
d
 o

u
tp

u
t

O
u
r 

R
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

O
u

r 
a

u
d

it
 i
s
 d

iv
id

e
d

 i
n

to
:

!
u

s
e

 o
f 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
s
; 

a
n

d

!
fi

n
a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
.

T
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e
n

t 
d

e
s
c
ri

b
e
s
 

h
o

w
 w

e
 w

il
l 
d

e
li

v
e

r 
o

u
r 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

u
d

it
 

w
o

rk
 f

o
r 

W
il

ts
h

ir
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il

.

Page 31



3

©
2

0
1

0
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a
 U

K
 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 

K
P

M
G

 E
u

ro
p

e
 L

L
P

 a
n

d
 a

 m
e

m
b

e
r 

fi
rm

 o
f 

th
e

 K
P

M
G

 n
e

tw
o

rk
 o

f 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a
l,
 a

 S
w

is
s
 c

o
o

p
e

ra
ti

v
e

. 
A

ll 
ri
g

h
ts

 

re
s
e

rv
e

d
. 

T
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

is
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

ti
a
l 
a
n

d
 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 

K
P

M
G

 a
n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a
l,
 a

 S
w

is
s
 c

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

. 
 T

h
e

 C
o

n
c
o

rd
a
t 

lo
g

o
 i
s
 r

e
p

ro
d

u
c
e

d
 b

y
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
 

o
f 

th
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
. 
K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

 i
s
 n

o
t 

a
 s

ig
n

a
to

ry
to

 t
h

e
 C

o
n

c
o

rd
a
t 

b
u

t 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

s
 t

h
e

 b
ro

a
d

 p
ri

n
c
ip

le
s
 t

h
a
t 

a
re

 p
ro

m
o

te
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 C
o
n

c
o

rd
a
t.

A
u

d
it

 o
v
e
rv

ie
w

W
e

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

 o
u

r 
w

o
rk

 o
n

 

y
o

u
r 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 

a
n

d
 A

n
n

u
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

a
n

c
e
 

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
(A

G
S

) 
in

 f
o

u
r 

k
e
y
 

s
ta

g
e
s
. 

O
u

r 
w

o
rk

 r
e
s
u

lt
s
 i

n
 o

u
r 

a
u

d
it

 o
p

in
io

n
 o

n
 y

o
u

r 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
. 

W
e
 a

re
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
d
 t

o
 s

a
ti
s
fy

 o
u
rs

e
lv

e
s
 t

h
a
t 

y
o
u
r 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 c
o
m

p
ly

 w
it

h
 
s
ta

tu
to

ry
 
re

q
u
ir

e
m

e
n
ts

 
a
n
d
 
th

a
t 

p
ro

p
e
r 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
s
 
h
a
v
e
 
b

e
e
n
 
o
b
s
e
rv

e
d
 
in

 

c
o
m

p
ili

n
g
 t

h
e

m
. 

 W
e
 a

re
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

n
 a

u
d
it
 o

p
in

io
n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 a

c
c
o

u
n
ts

.

W
e
 a

re
 a

ls
o
 r

e
q
u
ir
e

d
 t

o
 s

a
ti
s
fy

 o
u
rs

e
lv

e
s
 t

h
a
t 

y
o
u
r 

A
G

S
 i
s
 c

o
n
s
is

te
n
t 

w
it
h
 o

u
r 

u
n

d
e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
y
o
u
r 

o
p

e
ra

ti
o
n
s
. 

 O
u
r 

re
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 w

o
rk

 o
f 

in
te

rn
a
l 

a
u
d
it
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
y
o
u

r 
ri
s
k
 m

a
n
a
g
e

m
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 g

o
v
e

rn
a
n
c
e
 a

rr
a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 k
e
y
 t

o
 t

h
is

 o
p
in

io
n
. 

In
 a

d
d
it
io

n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

, 
w

e
 a

re
 a

ls
o
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
d
 t

o
 a

u
d
it
 a

n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

n
 o

p
in

io
n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 ‘

W
h
o

le
 o

f 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

’

c
o
n
s
o
lid

a
ti
o
n
 p

a
c
k
. 

O
u

r 
A

u
d

it
 P

ro
c
e
s
s

W
e
 h

a
v
e
 s

u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
d
 t

h
e
 f

o
u
r 

k
e
y
 s

ta
g
e
s
 o

f 
o
u
r 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 a
u

d
it

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
 f

o
r 

y
o
u
 b

e
lo

w
:

P
la

n
n

in
g

C
o

n
tr

o
l 

E
v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

S
u

b
s
ta

n
ti

v
e
 

p
ro

c
e
d

u
re

s

F
in

a
li

s
a

ti
o

n

1 2 3 4

!
P

e
rf

o
rm

 r
is

k
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s
 a

n
d
 i
d
e

n
ti
fy

 r
is

k
s

!
D

e
te

rm
in

e
 a

u
d
it
 s

tr
a
te

g
y

!
D

e
te

rm
in

e
 p

la
n
n
e
d
 a

u
d
it
 a

p
p

ro
a
c
h

!
U

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ti

n
g
 a

n
d
 r

e
p
o
rt

in
g
 a

c
ti
v
it

ie
s

!
E

v
a
lu

a
te

 d
e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
s
e

le
c
te

d
 c

o
n
tr

o
ls

!
T
e
s
t 

o
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e

n
e
s
s
 o

f 
s
e
le

c
te

d
 c

o
n
tr

o
ls

!
A

s
s
e
s
s
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
ri
s
k
 a

n
d
 R

is
k
 o

f 
S

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

M
is

-s
ta

te
m

e
n
t

!
P

la
n
 s

u
b
s
ta

n
ti
v
e
 p

ro
c
e
d

u
re

s

!
P

e
rf

o
rm

 s
u
b
s
ta

n
ti
v
e
 p

ro
c
e
d
u

re
s

!
C

o
n
s
id

e
r 

if
 a

u
d

it
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 i
s
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

a
n
d
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

!
P

e
rf

o
rm

 c
o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 p

ro
c
e
d

u
re

s

!
P

e
rf

o
rm

 o
v
e
ra

ll 
e
v
a
lu

a
ti
o

n

!
F
o
rm

 a
n
 a

u
d

it
 o

p
in

io
n

!
A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 r

e
p
o
rt

in
g

J
a
n

F
e

b
M

a
r

A
p

r
M

a
y

J
u

n
J
u

l
A

u
g

S
e

p

Page 32



4

©
2

0
1

0
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a
 U

K
 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 

K
P

M
G

 E
u

ro
p

e
 L

L
P

 a
n

d
 a

 m
e

m
b

e
r 

fi
rm

 o
f 

th
e

 K
P

M
G

 n
e

tw
o

rk
 o

f 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a
l,
 a

 S
w

is
s
 c

o
o

p
e

ra
ti

v
e

. 
A

ll 
ri
g

h
ts

 

re
s
e

rv
e

d
. 

T
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

is
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

ti
a
l 
a
n

d
 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 

K
P

M
G

 a
n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a
l,
 a

 S
w

is
s
 c

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

. 
 T

h
e

 C
o

n
c
o

rd
a
t 

lo
g

o
 i
s
 r

e
p

ro
d

u
c
e

d
 b

y
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
 

o
f 

th
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
. 
K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

 i
s
 n

o
t 

a
 s

ig
n

a
to

ry
to

 t
h

e
 C

o
n

c
o

rd
a
t 

b
u

t 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

s
 t

h
e

 b
ro

a
d

 p
ri

n
c
ip

le
s
 t

h
a
t 

a
re

 p
ro

m
o

te
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 C
o
n

c
o

rd
a
t.

A
u

d
it

 o
v
e
rv

ie
w

O
u

r 
A

u
d

it
 P

ro
c
e

s
s
 (

c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
d

)

A
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

o
u
r 

a
u
d
it
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
, 

w
e
 w

ill
 w

o
rk

 c
lo

s
e
ly

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 f

in
a
n
c
e
 t

e
a
m

 t
o
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n
d
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
ti

n
u
a
lly

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 p
ro

d
u
c
ti

o
n
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
. 

 A
t 

th
e
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 s

ta
g
e
 o

f 
o
u
r 

a
u
d

it
 w

e
 w

ill
 i
s
s
u

e
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

w
it

h
 a

‘p
re

p
a
re

d
 b

y
 c

lie
n
t’

lis
t 

w
h

ic
h
 w

ill
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 a

 d
e
ta

ile
d
 s

c
h
e

d
u
le

 o
f 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 w

e
 n

e
e

d
 

to
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h

e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 a
u
d

it
.

O
u
r 

a
u
d
it
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s
 a

ls
o
 i

n
c
lu

d
e
 a

n
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

y
o
u
r 

a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

y
o
u

r 
re

s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti

e
s
 t

o
 p

re
v
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 d

e
te

c
t 

fr
a
u
d
. 

 T
h
e
 a

u
d
it
in

g
 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

 f
o
r 

fr
a
u
d
, 

IS
A

2
4
0
 (

re
v
is

e
d
),
 r

e
s
p
o
n

d
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 s

e
n
s
it

iv
it
y
 t

o
 f

ra
u
d
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
 g

iv
e
n
 t

o
 a

u
d
it
o
rs

’
w

o
rk

 o
n
 f

ra
u
d
. 

 A
d
d
it
io

n
a
lly

, 

th
e
 F

ra
u
d
 A

c
t 

2
0
0
6
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
F
ra

u
d

 2
0
0
6
 m

a
y
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n
 y

o
u
r 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 t

o
 m

a
n
a
g
e
 f

ra
u

d
. 

L
ia

is
in

g
 w

it
h

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 

a
u

d
it

W
e
 h

a
v
e
 a

 s
tr

o
n
g
 w

o
rk

in
g
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
s
h
ip

 w
it
h
 I

n
te

rn
a
l 

A
u
d
it

 a
n
d
 w

e
w

ill
 c

o
n
ti
n

u
e
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 c
lo

s
e
ly

 w
it

h
 t

h
e
m

 t
o
 m

a
x
im

is
e
 t

h
e
 e

ff
e

c
ti

v
e
n
e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 

w
o
rk

 o
n
 c

o
re

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
s
y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d
 g

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 a

t 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d

o
u
r 

a
b
ili

ty
 t

o
 r

e
p
ly

 o
n
 t

h
is

 w
o
rk

.

W
h

o
le

 o
f 

g
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 (

W
G

A
)

K
P

M
G

 a
re

 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t

o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 r

e
p
o
rt

 o
n
 y

o
u
r 

W
G

A
 c

o
n
s
o
lid

a
ti

o
n

p
a
c
k
 i

n
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e

 a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 a

g
re

e
d
 w

it
h
 
H

M
 T

re
a
s
u
ry

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 O

ff
ic

e
. 

 T
h
e
 2

0
0
9
/1

0
 W

G
A

 c
o

n
s
o
lid

a
ti
o

n
 p

a
c
k
 w

ill
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 p

ro
d

u
c
e
d
 i
n

 a
c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 I

n
te

rn
a
ti
o

n
a
l 
F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

in
g
 S

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 

(I
F
R

S
).
 I

t 
is

 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

th
a
t 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 u

s
 w

it
h
 a

 c
o

m
p
le

te
 a

n
d
 a

c
c
u
ra

te
 p

re
-a

u
d

it
 d

ra
ft

 v
e
rs

io
n
 o

f 
th

e
 W

G
A

 r
e
tu

rn
 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 T

re
a
s
u
ry

’s
 

ti
m

e
ta

b
le

 t
o
 a

llo
w

 u
s
 t

o
 s

ig
n
 o

u
r 

W
G

A
 o

p
in

io
n
 b

y
 1

 O
c
to

b
e
r.

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
F

ra
u

d
 I

n
it

ia
ti

v
e

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

s
 i

n
 t

h
e
 N

a
ti
o

n
a
l 

F
ra

u
d
 I

n
it
ia

ti
v
e
, 

w
h

ic
h

is
 t

h
e
 A

u
d
it

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 c
o
m

p
u
te

ri
s
e

d
 d

a
ta

 m
a
tc

h
in

g
 e

x
e
rc

is
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
e
d
 t

o
 d

e
te

c
t 

fr
a
u
d
 p

e
rp

e
tr

a
te

d
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

p
u
b
lic

 b
o
d
ie

s
. 

 D
u
ri

n
g
 o

u
r 

a
u
d

it
 w

e
 w

ill
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 a

n
d
 a

c
ti
o

n
s
 i
n
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 u

p
 t

h
e
 m

a
tc

h
e

s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi

e
d
.

C
e
rt

if
ic

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

g
ra

n
t 

c
la

im
s
 a

n
d

 r
e
tu

rn
s

K
P

M
G

 w
ill

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 c

e
rt

if
y
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 c

la
im

s
 a

n
d
 r

e
tu

rn
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 b

a
s
is

:

!
c
la

im
s
 b

e
lo

w
 £

1
0
0
,0

0
0
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

b
e
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

to
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti

o
n
;

!
c
la

im
s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 £

1
0
0
,0

0
0
 a

n
d
 £

5
0
0
,0

0
0
 w

ill
 b

e
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

to
 a

 r
e
d
u
c
e
d
, 

lig
h

t-
to

u
c
h
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o
n
; 

a
n
d
 

!
c
la

im
s
 

o
v
e
r 

£
5
0
0
,0

0
0
 

w
ill

 
b
e
 

s
u
b
je

c
t 

to
 

a
 

c
e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h

 
re

le
v
a
n
t 

to
 

th
e
 

a
u
d
it
o
r’

s
 

a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 

c
o
n
tr

o
l 

e
n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 

m
a
n
a
g
e

m
e
n
t 

p
re

p
a
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
la

im
s
. 

 A
 r

o
b
u
s
t 

c
o
n
tr

o
l 
e
n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t 

w
o

u
ld

 l
e
a
d
 t

o
 a

 r
e
d
u
c
e
d
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti

o
n

 a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 f

o
r 

th
e
s
e
 c

la
im

s
.

E
le

c
to

r 
C

h
a

ll
e
n

g
e

T
h
e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 A

c
t 

1
9

9
8
 g

iv
e
s
 e

le
c
to

rs
 c

e
rt

a
in

 r
ig

h
ts

. 
 T

h
e
s
e
 a

re
:

!
th

e
 r

ig
h
t 

to
 i
n
s
p
e
c
t 

th
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

;

!
th

e
 r

ig
h
t 

to
 a

s
k
 t

h
e
 a

u
d
it
o
r 

q
u

e
s
ti
o
n
s
 a

b
o
u
t 

th
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

; 
a
n
d

!
th

e
 r

ig
h
t 

to
 o

b
je

c
t 

to
 t

h
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

. 

A
s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 r

ig
h
ts

, 
in

 p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
th

e
 r

ig
h
t 

to
 o

b
je

c
t 

to
 t

h
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

, 
w

e
 m

a
y
 n

e
e
d

 t
o
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 

w
o
rk

 t
o
 f

o
rm

o
u
r 

d
e
c
is

io
n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 

e
le

c
to

r'
s
 o

b
je

c
ti
o
n
. 

 T
h
e
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 

w
o
rk

 c
o

u
ld

 r
a
n
g
e
 f

ro
m

 a
 s

m
a
ll 

p
ie

c
e
 o

f 
w

o
rk

 w
h
e
re

 w
e
 i

n
te

rv
ie

w
 a

n
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

a
n
d
 r

e
v
ie

w
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 t

o
 f

o
rm

 o
u
r 

d
e
c
is

io
n
, 

to
 a

 m
o
re

 d
e
ta

ile
d
 p

ie
c
e
 o

f 
w

o
rk

, 
w

h
e
re

 w
e

 h
a
v
e
 t

o
 i

n
te

rv
ie

w
 a

 r
a
n
g
e
 o

f 
o
ff

ic
e
rs

, 
re

v
ie

w
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

a
m

o
u

n
ts

 o
f 

e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 s

e
e
k
 l

e
g

a
l 

re
p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 r

a
is

e
d
. 

 T
h
e
 c

o
s
ts

 i
n
c
u
rr

e
d
 i
n
 r

e
s
p

o
n
d
in

g
 t

o
 a

n
y
 q

u
e
s
ti
o

n
s
 o

r 
o
b
je

c
ti
o

n
s
 r

a
is

e
d
 b

y
 e

le
c
to

rs
 i
s
 n

o
t

p
a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 f

e
e
. 

 T
h

is
 

w
o
rk

 w
ill

 b
e
 c

h
a
rg

e
d
 i
n
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
's

 f
e
e
 s

c
a
le

s
.

W
e
 w

o
rk

 w
it

h
 y

o
u

r 
fi

n
a
n

c
e
 

te
a
m

 a
n

d
 i

n
te

rn
a
l 

a
u

d
it

 

te
a
m

 t
o

 e
n

h
a
n

c
e
 t

h
e
 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y

 o
f 

th
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 

a
u

d
it

. 
 

Page 33



5

©
2

0
1

0
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a
 U

K
 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 

K
P

M
G

 E
u

ro
p

e
 L

L
P

 a
n

d
 a

 m
e

m
b

e
r 

fi
rm

 o
f 

th
e

 K
P

M
G

 n
e

tw
o

rk
 o

f 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a
l,
 a

 S
w

is
s
 c

o
o

p
e

ra
ti

v
e

. 
A

ll 
ri
g

h
ts

 

re
s
e

rv
e

d
. 

T
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

is
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

ti
a
l 
a
n

d
 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 

K
P

M
G

 a
n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a
l,
 a

 S
w

is
s
 c

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

. 
 T

h
e

 C
o

n
c
o

rd
a
t 

lo
g

o
 i
s
 r

e
p

ro
d

u
c
e

d
 b

y
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
 

o
f 

th
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
. 
K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

 i
s
 n

o
t 

a
 s

ig
n

a
to

ry
to

 t
h

e
 C

o
n

c
o

rd
a
t 

b
u

t 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

s
 t

h
e

 b
ro

a
d

 p
ri

n
c
ip

le
s
 t

h
a
t 

a
re

 p
ro

m
o

te
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 C
o
n

c
o

rd
a
t.

T
h

e
s
e
 a

re
 t

h
e
 k

e
y
 f

in
a
n

c
ia

l 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
ri

s
k
s
 i

d
e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 

fo
r 

2
0
0
9
/1

0
 a

n
d

 e
x
a
m

p
le

s
 o

f 

o
th

e
r 

a
re

a
s
 o

f 
a

u
d

it
 f

o
c
u

s
. 
 

W
e
 s

e
e
k
 t

o
 t

a
il

o
r 

o
u

r 
a
u

d
it

 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o

 r
e
fl

e
c
t 

th
is

. 
 

K
e
y
 f

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
a
u

d
it

 r
is

k
s

H
ig

h
M

e
d
iu

m
L
o
w

T
h
e
 h

ig
h
 r

is
k
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 a

re
 d

is
c
u

s
s
e
d
 o

v
e
rl

e
a
f

D
is

c
lo

s
u

re

P
ri

v
a
te

 F
in

a
n
c
e

 I
n
it

ia
ti

v
e

E
x
c
e

p
ti

o
n

a
l 
it

e
m

s

-
O

n
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

c
o

s
ts

V
a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

C
o

u
n

c
il

A
s
s
e

ts

A
s
s
e

ts
 h

e
ld

 

fo
r 

s
a
le

T
ra

n
s
it
io

n
 t

o
 

O
n

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il

F
ra

u
d

 r
is

k
s

Im
p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

o
f 

IF
R

S

B
M

P
 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

V
a
lu

a
ti

o
n

P
ro

c
e
s
s

J
u

d
g

e
m

e
n

t

P
ro

v
is

io
n

s

M
e

m
b

e
rs

 a
llo

w
a
n

c
e

s

L
o

c
a
l 
ta

x
e

s
 /

 r
e

n
t 

a
rr

e
a
rs

C
o

n
ti

n
g

e
n

t 

A
s
s
e

t/
L

ia
b

ili
ty

A
n

n
u

a
l 

G
o

v
e

rn
a
n

c
e

 

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t

A
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 p

o
lic

ie
s

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
In

s
tr

u
m

e
n

ts

M
a
te

ri
a
lit

y

V
a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

M
o

n
e

y

C
o

n
c
lu

s
io

n

V
a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

in
v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts

F
ix

e
d

 A
s
s
e

t 

A
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g

M
u

lt
ip

le
 S

y
s
te

m
s
 -

N
N

D
R

, 
C

T
, 

b
e

n
e

fi
ts

Y
e

a
r 

e
n

d
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ts

C
lo

s
e

-d
o
w

n

S
O

R
P

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s
, 

e
.g

. 
N

N
D

R
 &

 

C
T

a
x

T
ra

n
s
it
io

n
 t

o
 

O
n

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il

Page 34



6

©
2

0
1

0
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a
 U

K
 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 

K
P

M
G

 E
u

ro
p

e
 L

L
P

 a
n

d
 a

 m
e

m
b

e
r 

fi
rm

 o
f 

th
e

 K
P

M
G

 n
e

tw
o

rk
 o

f 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a
l,
 a

 S
w

is
s
 c

o
o

p
e

ra
ti

v
e

. 
A

ll 
ri
g

h
ts

 

re
s
e

rv
e

d
. 

T
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

is
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

ti
a
l 
a
n

d
 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 

K
P

M
G

 a
n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a
l,
 a

 S
w

is
s
 c

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

. 
 T

h
e

 C
o

n
c
o

rd
a
t 

lo
g

o
 i
s
 r

e
p

ro
d

u
c
e

d
 b

y
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
 

o
f 

th
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
. 
K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

 i
s
 n

o
t 

a
 s

ig
n

a
to

ry
to

 t
h

e
 C

o
n

c
o

rd
a
t 

b
u

t 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

s
 t

h
e

 b
ro

a
d

 p
ri

n
c
ip

le
s
 t

h
a
t 

a
re

 p
ro

m
o

te
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 C
o
n

c
o

rd
a
t.

F
o

r 
e
a
c
h

 k
e
y
 r

is
k
 a

u
d

it
 a

re
a
 

w
e
 h

a
v
e
 o

u
tl

in
e
d

 t
h

e
 

im
p

a
c
t 

o
n

 o
u

r 
a

u
d

it
 p

la
n

. 
 

W
e

 w
il
l 

p
ro

v
id

e
 a

n
 u

p
d

a
te

 

to
 t

h
e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e
 o

n
 

th
e
s
e
 r

is
k
 i

s
s
u

e
s
.

F
ix

e
d

 a
s
s
e

t 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n

!
S

p
e
c
if
ic

 
a
re

a
s
 
o
f 

c
o
n
c
e
rn

 
w

e
re

 
n
o
te

d
 
in

 
2
0
0
8
/0

9
 
re

g
a
rd

in
g
 
th

e
 
C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 

c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 o
v
e
r 

it
s
 f

ix
e
d
 a

s
s
e
ts

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 m

o
n
it

o
ri
n
g
 a

n
d
 r

e
c
o
rd

in
g
 o

f 
a
s
s
e
ts

 t
o
 

e
n
s
u
re

 
a
c
c
o

u
n
ti
n
g
 

re
c
o
rd

s
 

re
fl
e
c
t 

th
e

 
tr

u
e
 

p
o
s
it
io

n
, 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n

g
 

fo
r 

re
v
a
lu

a
ti
o
n
s
 
a
n
d
 
im

p
a
ir
m

e
n
t,

 
th

e
 
ti
m

in
g
 
o
f 

fi
x
e
d
 
a
s
s
e
t 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s

a
n
d
 
th

e
 

c
o
rr

e
c
t 

id
e

n
ti
fi

c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 c

a
p
it
a
l 
/ 

re
v
e
n
u

e
 e

x
p
e
n
d

it
u
re

 s
p
lit

!
W

e
 w

ill
 r

e
-v

is
it

 o
u
r 

re
c
o
m

m
e

n
d
a
ti
o

n
s
 f

ro
m

 2
0
0
8
/0

9
 t

o
 s

e
e

 i
f 

th
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 n

o
te

d
 

h
a
v
e
 b

e
e

n
 a

d
d

re
s
s
e
d
 a

n
d
 a

p
p

ro
p
ri
a
te

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 a
n
d
 p

ro
c
e
d

u
re

s
 p

u
t 

in
 p

la
c
e

!
W

e
 w

ill
 c

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

d
e
ta

ile
d
 t

e
s
ti
n
g
 o

v
e
r 

fi
x
e
d
 a

s
s
e
t 

b
a
la

n
c
e
s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 i
te

m
s
 

a
re

 c
a
p
it
a
lis

e
d
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

ly
 a

n
d
 r

e
v
a
lu

a
ti

o
n
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 d

e
a
lt
 w

it
h
 c

o
rr

e
c
tl

y

!
W

e
 w

ill
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
ir
d
 p

a
rt

y
 v

a
lu

a
ti
o
n
s
 o

b
ta

in
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

to
e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

a
s
s
e
t 

v
a
lu

e
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 c

o
rr

e
c
tl
y
 r

e
c
o
rd

e
d
 i
n
 a

s
s
e
t 

re
g
is

te
rs

 a
n
d

th
e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 

s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

, 
a
n
d
 t

h
a
t 

v
a
lu

a
ti
o
n
 a

s
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

!
S

p
e
c
if
ic

 
w

o
rk

 
w

ill
 
b
e
 
c
a
rr

ie
d
 
o
u
t 

to
 
e
n
s
u
re

 
a
s
s
e
ts

 
fr

o
m

 
a
ll 

fi
v
e

d
e
m

is
in

g
 

c
o
u
n
c
ils

 
h
a
v
e

 
b
e
e
n
 

c
o
n
s
o

lid
a
te

d
 

a
n
d
 

re
c
o
rd

e
d
 

a
c
c
u
ra

te
ly

 
in

 
th

e
 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 

s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

!
W

e
 

w
ill

 
d
ra

w
 

o
n
 

K
P

M
G

’s
 

IT
 

a
u
d
it
 

s
p
e
c
ia

lis
ts

 
to

 
g
a
in

 
a
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 

o
n
 

th
e
 

a
c
c
u
ra

c
y
 o

f 
th

e
 m

ig
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
d
a
ta

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 f

iv
e
 d

e
m

is
in

g
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
y
s
te

m
s
 t

o
 

th
e
 n

e
w

 S
A

P
 f

in
a
n
c
e
 p

a
c
k
a
g
e

!
W

e
 w

ill
 p

e
rf

o
rm

 d
e
ta

ile
d
 w

o
rk

 o
v
e
r 

o
p
e
n
in

g
 b

a
la

n
c
e
s
 t

o
 g

a
in

 a
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 o

p
e

n
in

g
 b

a
la

n
c
e
 s

h
e

e
t 

p
o

s
it
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 u
n
it
a
ry

 a
u
th

o
ri
ty

Y
e

a
r 

e
n

d
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 c

lo
s
e

-d
o

w
n

 p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s

!
A

 
la

rg
e
 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

m
a
te

ri
a
l 

e
rr

o
rs

 
a
n
d
 

o
m

is
s
io

n
s
 

w
e
re

 
id

e
n
ti
fi

e
d
 

in
 

th
e

 

C
o
u
n
c
il’

s
 2

0
0

8
/0

9
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 s
u
b

m
it
te

d
 f

o
r 

a
u

d
it

, 
c
a
u
s
e
d
 i

n
 p

a
rt

 b
y
 

w
e
a
k
n
e
s
s
e
s
 

in
 

th
e
 

re
s
o

u
rc

in
g
 

a
n

d
 

p
la

n
n

in
g
 

o
f 

th
e
 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 
c
lo

s
e
d

o
w

n
 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
. 

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

h
a
s
 s

in
c
e
 m

a
d
e
 c

h
a
n

g
e
s
 t

o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 t

h
e
s
e
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 

!
W

e
 w

ill
 m

a
in

ta
in

 c
lo

s
e
 l

ia
is

o
n

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 F

in
a
n

c
e
 t

e
a
m

 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 

c
lo

s
e
d

o
w

n
 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
 

is
 

a
d

e
q
u
a
te

ly
 

re
s
o
u

rc
e
d
 

a
n
d
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
d
, 

a
n

d
 

c
le

a
r

e
x
p
e
c
ta

ti
o
n
s
 
a
re

 
in

 
p
la

c
e
 
re

g
a
rd

in
g
 
th

e
 
ti
m

e
lin

e
s
s
, 

q
u
a
lit

y
 
a
n
d
 
a
c
c
u
ra

c
y
 
o
f 

b
o
th

 t
h
e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

in
g

 w
o
rk

in
g
 p

a
p

e
rs

Im
p

a
c
t 

o
n

 a
u

d
it

 p
la

n
K

E
Y

 a
u

d
it

 r
is

k
s

K
e
y
 f

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
a
u

d
it

 r
is

k

A
u

d
it

 a
re

a
s
 a

ff
e
c
te

d

!
A

ll 
a
re

a
s
 o

f 
th

e
 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

Y
e

a
r 

e
n

d
 

a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 

c
lo

s
e
-d

o
w

n

A
u

d
it

 a
re

a
s
 a

ff
e
c
te

d

!
A

ll 
a
re

a
s
 o

f 
th

e
 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e

A
u

d
it

 a
re

a
s
 a

ff
e
c
te

d

!
T
a
n
g
ib

le
 f

ix
e
d
 

a
s
s
e
ts

F
ix

e
d

 a
s
s
e

t 

a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 

a
n

d
 

v
a

lu
a
ti

o
n

Page 35



7

©
2

0
1

0
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a
 U

K
 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 

K
P

M
G

 E
u

ro
p

e
 L

L
P

 a
n

d
 a

 m
e

m
b

e
r 

fi
rm

 o
f 

th
e

 K
P

M
G

 n
e

tw
o

rk
 o

f 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a
l,
 a

 S
w

is
s
 c

o
o

p
e

ra
ti

v
e

. 
A

ll 
ri
g

h
ts

 

re
s
e

rv
e

d
. 

T
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

is
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

ti
a
l 
a
n

d
 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 

K
P

M
G

 a
n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a
l,
 a

 S
w

is
s
 c

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

. 
 T

h
e

 C
o

n
c
o

rd
a
t 

lo
g

o
 i
s
 r

e
p

ro
d

u
c
e

d
 b

y
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
 

o
f 

th
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
. 
K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

 i
s
 n

o
t 

a
 s

ig
n

a
to

ry
to

 t
h

e
 C

o
n

c
o

rd
a
t 

b
u

t 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

s
 t

h
e

 b
ro

a
d

 p
ri

n
c
ip

le
s
 t

h
a
t 

a
re

 p
ro

m
o

te
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 C
o
n

c
o

rd
a
t.

F
o

r 
e
a
c
h

 k
e
y
 r

is
k
 a

u
d

it
 a

re
a
 

w
e
 h

a
v
e
 o

u
tl

in
e
d

 t
h

e
 

im
p

a
c
t 

o
n

 o
u

r 
a

u
d

it
 p

la
n

. 
 

W
e

 w
il
l 

p
ro

v
id

e
 a

n
 u

p
d

a
te

 

to
 t

h
e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e
 o

n
 

th
e
s
e
 r

is
k
 i

s
s
u

e
s
.

T
ra

n
s
it

io
n

 t
o

 O
n

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il

!
W

e
 w

ill
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 t

e
s
t 

th
e
 c

o
n
tr

o
ls

 a
t 

e
a
c
h
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 h

u
b
s
, 

re
ly

in
g
 

w
h
e
re

 p
o
s
s
ib

le
 o

n
 t

h
e
 w

o
rk

 o
f 

In
te

rn
a
l 

a
u
d

it
. 

A
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
is

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
 w

e
 w

ill
 

c
o
m

p
le

te
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 w
o
rk

 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 I

T
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
C

o
n
tr

o
ls

.

!
W

h
e
re

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

to
 p

ro
d
u
c
in

g
 t

h
e
 s

ta
te

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 

is
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d
 o

n
 o

ld
 s

y
s
te

m
s
, 

w
e
 w

ill
 c

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

s
p
e
c
if
ic

 p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 

th
is

 d
a
ta

 i
s
 a

c
c
u
ra

te
ly

 t
ra

n
s
fe

rr
e
d
 a

n
d
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ile

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
le

d
g
e
r

!
S

p
e
c
if
ic

 
d
is

c
lo

s
u
re

s
 

w
ill

 
b

e
 

re
q
u
ir
e

d
 

in
 

re
la

ti
o

n
 

to
 

th
e

 
tr

a
n
s
it
io

n
 

a
n

d
 

it
s
 

a
s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 c

o
s
ts

. 
 W

e
 w

ill
 p

e
rf

o
rm

 p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s
 t

o
 t

e
s
t 

th
e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
n

e
s
s
 a

n
d
 

v
a
lid

it
y
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 c

o
s
ts

, 
a
n
d
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 a

p
p

ro
p
ri
a
te

n
e
s
s
 o

f 
d
is

c
lo

s
u
re

s
 
w

it
h
 

re
fe

re
n
c
e
 t

o
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 g
u
id

a
n
c
e

V
a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

In
v
e
s
tm

e
n

ts

!
D

u
ri
n

g
 
th

e
 
in

te
ri
m

 
p
h
a
s
e
 
w

e
 
w

ill
 
c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
 
a
d
e
q
u
a
c
y
 
o
f 

th
e
 
C

o
u
n

c
il’

s
 

c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 o
v
e
r 

in
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n

d
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
s
e
 f

o
r 

c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 w

it
h
 

th
e
 C

IP
F
A

 P
ru

d
e
n
ti
a
l 
C

o
d
e

!
W

e
 

w
ill

 
te

s
t 

th
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il’

s
 

in
v
e
s
tm

e
n
ts

 
s
u
b
s
ta

n
ti
v
e
ly

 
w

it
h
 

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 b

a
la

n
c
e
s

!
C

IP
F
A

 
a
re

 
e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 

to
 

p
u
b
lis

h
 

re
v
is

e
d
 

g
u
id

a
n
c
e
 

o
n
 

th
e
 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g

fo
r 

Ic
e
la

n
d
ic

 
in

v
e

s
tm

e
n
ts

 
a
n
d
 

w
e
 

w
ill

 
re

v
ie

w
 

th
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il’

s
 

tr
e
a
tm

e
n
t 

fo
r 

c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
is

P
ri

v
a
te

 F
in

a
n

c
e
 I

n
it

ia
ti

v
e

!
W

ilt
s
h
ir

e
 

C
o
u

n
c
il 

w
ill

 
in

h
e
ri

t 
a
 

P
F
I 

fu
n
d
e

d
 

o
ff

ic
e
, 

th
re

e
 

s
c
h
o
o
ls

 
fr

o
m

 
it
s
 

p
re

d
e
c
e
s
s
o
r 

b
o
d
ie

s
 a

n
d
 a

 p
la

n
n
e
d
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 f

ro
m

 o
n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
m

is
in

g
 

d
is

tr
ic

t 
c
o

u
n

c
ils

!
T
h
e
s
e
 m

u
s
t 

b
e

 a
c
c
o
u
n
te

d
 f

o
r 

in
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 C

IP
F
A

 S
O

R
P

 2
0
0
9
. 

 T
h
e
 S

O
R

P
 

a
d
o
p
ts

 I
F
R

S
 P

F
I 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ti

n
g
 f

o
r 

th
e
 f

ir
s
t 

ti
m

e
 i
n
 2

0
0
9
 a

n
d
 m

a
y
 r

e
s
u
lt
 i

n
 s

o
m

e
 

a
s
s
e
ts

 b
e
in

g
 a

c
c
o
u
n
te

d
 f

o
r 

in
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 b

a
la

n
c
e
 s

h
e
e
t 

fo
r 

th
e
 f

ir
s
t 

ti
m

e

!
W

e
 w

ill
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

P
F
I 

c
o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 a
n
d
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 

m
o
d
e

ls
 t

h
a
t 

h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 u

s
e

d
 t

o
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t 

fo
r 

th
e
s
e
 a

rr
a
n

g
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 

th
a
t 

b
a
la

n
c
e
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 c

o
rr

e
c
tl
y
 d

is
c
lo

s
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

Im
p

a
c
t 

o
n

 a
u

d
it

 p
la

n
K

E
Y

 a
u

d
it

 r
is

k
s

K
e
y
 f

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
a
u

d
it

 r
is

k

A
u

d
it

 a
re

a
s
 a

ff
e
c
te

d

!
S

h
o
rt

 t
e
rm

 

in
v
e
s
tm

e
n
ts

V
a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

C
o

u
n

c
il

 

In
v

e
s
tm

e
n

ts

A
u

d
it

 a
re

a
s
 a

ff
e
c
te

d

!
T
a
n
g
ib

le
 f

ix
e
d
 

a
s
s
e
ts

!
D

is
c
lo

s
u
re

s

P
ri

v
a

te
 

F
in

a
n

c
e
 

In
it

ia
ti

v
e

A
u

d
it

 a
re

a
s
 a

ff
e
c
te

d

!
A

ll 
a
re

a
s
 o

f 
th

e
 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

T
ra

n
s
it

io
n

 t
o

 

O
n

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il

Page 36



8

©
2

0
1

0
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a
 U

K
 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 

K
P

M
G

 E
u

ro
p

e
 L

L
P

 a
n

d
 a

 m
e

m
b

e
r 

fi
rm

 o
f 

th
e

 K
P

M
G

 n
e

tw
o

rk
 o

f 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a
l,
 a

 S
w

is
s
 c

o
o

p
e

ra
ti

v
e

. 
A

ll 
ri
g

h
ts

 

re
s
e

rv
e

d
. 

T
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

is
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

ti
a
l 
a
n

d
 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 

K
P

M
G

 a
n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a
l,
 a

 S
w

is
s
 c

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

. 
 T

h
e

 C
o

n
c
o

rd
a
t 

lo
g

o
 i
s
 r

e
p

ro
d

u
c
e

d
 b

y
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
 

o
f 

th
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
. 
K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

 i
s
 n

o
t 

a
 s

ig
n

a
to

ry
to

 t
h

e
 C

o
n

c
o

rd
a
t 

b
u

t 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

s
 t

h
e

 b
ro

a
d

 p
ri

n
c
ip

le
s
 t

h
a
t 

a
re

 p
ro

m
o

te
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 C
o
n

c
o

rd
a
t.

A
u

d
it

 T
e
a
m

I 
w

ill
 c

o
-o

rd
in

a
te

 t
h
e
 a

u
d

it
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 w
o
rk

 c
lo

s
e
ly

 w
it
h
 D

a
rr

e
n
 a

n
d
 C

h
ri
s
. 

I 
w

ill
 b

e
 t

h
e
 m

a
in

 c
o
n
ta

c
t 

fo
r 

th
e
 H

e
a
d
 o

f 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 a
n
d
 w

id
e
r 

fi
n
a
n
c
e
 t

e
a
m

.

C
h
ri
s
 P

ri
c
e
  

 

A
u

d
it

 M
a

n
a

g
e
r

M
y
 r

o
le

 i
s
 t

o
 l
e

a
d
 o

u
r 

te
a
m

 a
n

d
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

a
 h

ig
h
 q

u
a
lit

y
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 
a
u
d

it
 o

p
in

io
n
. 

 I
 w

ill
 b

e
 

th
e
 m

a
in

 p
o
in

t 
o
f 

c
o
n
ta

c
t 

fo
r 

th
e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
.

C
h
ri
s
 W

ils
o
n

E
n

g
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
L
e
a
d

I 
w

ill
 b

e
 y

o
u
r 

d
a
y
 t

o
 d

a
y
 c

o
n
ta

c
t 

a
n
d
 w

ill
 w

o
rk

 c
lo

s
e
ly

 w
it

h
 C

h
ri
s
 P

ri
c
e
 a

n
d
 D

a
rr

e
n
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

a
 c

o
-

o
rd

in
a
te

d
 a

n
d
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
t 

a
u
d
it
.

A
n
d
y
 P

h
ill

ip
s
 

A
u

d
it

 A
s
s
is

ta
n

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r

I 
w

ill
 p

ro
v
id

e
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 d
ir

e
c
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 a

u
d

it
 a

n
d
 w

ill
 w

o
rk

 c
lo

s
e
ly

 w
it
h
 C

h
ri

s
 a

n
d
 C

h
ri
s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 w
e

 

a
d
d
 v

a
lu

e
. 

 I
 w

ill
 b

e
 t

h
e
 m

a
in

 c
o
n
ta

c
t 

fo
r 

th
e
 C

h
ie

f 
F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

e
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 d

ir
e
c
to

rs
.

D
a
rr

e
n
 G

ilb
e
rt

  
 

S
e

n
io

r 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r

O
u

r 
a
u

d
it

 t
e
a
m

 i
s
 l
a
rg

e
ly

 

u
n

c
h

a
n

g
e
d

 f
ro

m
 l

a
s
t 

y
e
a
r;

 

C
h

ri
s
 P

ri
c
e
 r

e
p

la
c
e
s
 T

a
ra

 

W
e
s
tc

o
tt

 a
s
 a

u
d

it
 m

a
n

a
g

e
r.

 

C
o

n
ta

c
t 

d
e
ta

il
s
 a

re
 s

h
o

w
n

 

o
n

 s
li
d

e
 1

T
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 t

e
a

m
 w

il
l 
b

e
 

a
s
s
is

te
d

 b
y
 o

th
e
r 

s
p

e
c
ia

li
s
t 

K
P

M
G

 s
ta

ff
 a

s
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

.
In

s
e
rt

P
h
o

to

Page 37



9

©
2

0
1

0
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a
 U

K
 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 

K
P

M
G

 E
u

ro
p

e
 L

L
P

 a
n

d
 a

 m
e

m
b

e
r 

fi
rm

 o
f 

th
e

 K
P

M
G

 n
e

tw
o

rk
 o

f 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a
l,
 a

 S
w

is
s
 c

o
o

p
e

ra
ti

v
e

. 
A

ll 
ri
g

h
ts

 

re
s
e

rv
e

d
. 

T
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

is
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

ti
a
l 
a
n

d
 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 

K
P

M
G

 a
n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a
l,
 a

 S
w

is
s
 c

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

. 
 T

h
e

 C
o

n
c
o

rd
a
t 

lo
g

o
 i
s
 r

e
p

ro
d

u
c
e

d
 b

y
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
 

o
f 

th
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
. 
K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

 i
s
 n

o
t 

a
 s

ig
n

a
to

ry
to

 t
h

e
 C

o
n

c
o

rd
a
t 

b
u

t 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

s
 t

h
e

 b
ro

a
d

 p
ri

n
c
ip

le
s
 t

h
a
t 

a
re

 p
ro

m
o

te
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 C
o
n

c
o

rd
a
t.

In
d

e
p

e
n

d
e
n

c
e
 C

o
n

fi
rm

a
ti

o
n

O
u

r 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 

o
b

je
c
ti

v
it

y
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

ie
s
 

u
n

d
e
r 

th
e
 C

o
d

e
 a

re
 

s
u

m
m

a
ri

s
e

d
 i
n

 A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 3

.

W
e

 c
o

n
fi

rm
 o

u
r 

a
u

d
it

 

te
a

m
’s

 i
n

d
e

p
e
n

d
e

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 

o
b

je
c
ti

v
it

y
 i

s
 n

o
t 

im
p

a
ir

e
d

.

In
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
c
e
 a

n
d

 o
b

je
c
ti

v
it

y
 c

o
n

fi
rm

a
ti

o
n

P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
 a

u
d
it

o
rs

 t
o
 c

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
te

 t
o

 t
h
o
s
e
 c

h
a
rg

e
d

 w
it
h
 g

o
v
e

rn
a
n

c
e

, 
a
t 

le
a
s
t 

a
n

n
u
a
lly

, 
a
ll 

re
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

s
 t

h
a
t 

m
a
y
 b

e
a
r 

o
n
 t

h
e
 

fi
rm

’s
 i

n
d
e

p
e
n

d
e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 t

h
e

 o
b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d
it
 e

n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

p
a
rt

n
e

r 
a
n
d
 a

u
d
it
 s

ta
ff

. 
 T

h
e
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 a

ls
o
 p

la
c
e
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
m

e
n
ts

 o
n
 a

u
d
it
o
rs

 i
n
 

re
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 i
n
te

g
ri
ty

, 
o
b
je

c
ti

v
it

y
 a

n
d
 i
n
d
e

p
e
n

d
e
n
c
e
.

T
h
e
 I

S
A

 d
e
fi
n

e
s
 ‘

th
o
s
e
 c

h
a
rg

e
d
 w

it
h
 g

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
’

a
s
 ‘

th
o
s
e

 p
e
rs

o
n
s
 e

n
tr

u
s
te

d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 s

u
p
e
rv

is
io

n
, 

c
o

n
tr

o
l 
a
n
d
 d

ir
e
c
ti

o
n
 o

f 
a
n
 e

n
ti
ty

’.
  

In
 y

o
u
r 

c
a
s
e
 

th
is

 i
s
 t

h
e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
.

K
P

M
G

 L
L
P

 i
s
 c

o
m

m
it
te

d
 t

o
 b

e
in

g
 a

n
d
 b

e
in

g
 s

e
e
n
 t

o
 b

e
 i
n
d

e
p
e
n

d
e
n
t.

A
P

B
 E

th
ic

a
l 
S

ta
n
d

a
rd

 1
 I

n
te

g
ri
ty

, 
O

b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
 a

n
d

 I
n
d
e
p
e

n
d
e

n
c
e

 r
e
q
u
ir

e
s
 u

s
 t

o
 

c
o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
te

 t
o
 y

o
u
 i
n
 w

ri
ti
n

g
 a

ll 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

fa
c
ts

 a
n
d
 m

a
tt

e
rs

,
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
o
s
e
 r

e
la

te
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
n
o
n
-a

u
d
it
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 s

a
fe

g
u
a
rd

s
 p

u
t 

in
 p

la
c
e
, 

in
 o

u
r 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 

ju
d
g
e

m
e
n
t,

 m
a
y
 r

e
a
s
o
n
a
b
ly

 b
e
 t

h
o
u
g
h
t 

to
 b

e
a
r 

o
n
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

’s
 i

n
d
e
p
e

n
d
e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 t

h
e

 o
b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 E

n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

L
e
a
d
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 a

u
d
it
 t

e
a
m

.

C
o

n
fi

rm
a
ti

o
n

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

t

W
e
 c

o
n
fi
rm

 t
h

a
t 

a
s
 o

f 
F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1
0
, 

in
 o

u
r 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 

ju
d
g
e

m
e
n
t,

 K
P

M
G

 L
L
P

 i
s
 i

n
d

e
p
e
n

d
e
n
t 

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 m

e
a
n

in
g

 o
f 

re
g

u
la

to
ry

 a
n
d

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 

re
q
u
ir

e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
it

y
 o

f 
th

e
 A

p
p
o
in

te
d
 A

u
d

it
o
r 

a
n
d
 a

u
d
it
 t

e
a
m

 i
s
 n

o
t 

im
p
a
ir

e
d
.

Page 38



1
0

©
2

0
1

0
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a
 U

K
 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 

K
P

M
G

 E
u

ro
p

e
 L

L
P

 a
n

d
 a

 m
e

m
b

e
r 

fi
rm

 o
f 

th
e

 K
P

M
G

 n
e

tw
o

rk
 o

f 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a
l,
 a

 S
w

is
s
 c

o
o

p
e

ra
ti

v
e

. 
A

ll 
ri
g

h
ts

 

re
s
e

rv
e

d
. 

T
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

is
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

ti
a
l 
a
n

d
 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 

K
P

M
G

 a
n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a
l,
 a

 S
w

is
s
 c

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

. 
 T

h
e

 C
o

n
c
o

rd
a
t 

lo
g

o
 i
s
 r

e
p

ro
d

u
c
e

d
 b

y
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
 

o
f 

th
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
. 
K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

 i
s
 n

o
t 

a
 s

ig
n

a
to

ry
to

 t
h

e
 C

o
n

c
o

rd
a
t 

b
u

t 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

s
 t

h
e

 b
ro

a
d

 p
ri

n
c
ip

le
s
 t

h
a
t 

a
re

 p
ro

m
o

te
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 C
o
n

c
o

rd
a
t.

O
u
r 

fe
e
 i
s
 c

a
lc

u
la

te
d
 w

it
h
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t

o
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

fa
c
to

rs
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 y

o
u
r 

tu
rn

o
v
e
r 

a
n
d
 o

u
r 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

a
u
d
it
 r

is
k
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
tr

o
l
e
n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
t.

  

T
o
ta

l 
2
0
0

8
/0

9
 a

u
d
it
 f

e
e
s
 f

o
r 

W
ilt

s
h
ir

e
 C

o
u
n

ty
 C

o
u
n
c
il,

 N
o
rt

h
 W

ilt
s
h
ir
e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il,

 W
e
s
t 

W
ilt

s
h
ir
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u
n
c
il,

 K
e
n
n
e
t

D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d

 

S
a
lis

b
u
ry

 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

w
e
re

 
£
5
9

2
,7

5
8
. 

 
T
h
is

 
in

c
lu

d
e
d
 
a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 

fe
e
s
 
in

 
e
x
c
e
s
s
 
o
f 

th
a
t 

d
is

c
lo

s
e
d

 
in

 
th

e
 
a
u

d
it
 
p
la

n
 
o
f 

£
3
5
,9

7
0

 
in

 
re

s
p

e
c
t 

o
f 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
ti

m
e
 i
n
c
u
rr

e
d
 r

e
s
o
lv

in
g
 t

h
e
 m

a
n
y
 d

if
fi
c
u
lt
ie

s
 w

it
h

 t
h
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

, 
a
n
d
 £

1
0
2
,0

0
0

 o
f 

a
d
d
it

io
n
a
l 

w
o
rk

 i
n
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t

o
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 a

n
d
 r

is
k
s
 r

a
is

e
d
 i

n
 

th
e
 y

e
a
r.

T
h
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 a

n
a
ly

s
is

 d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 

in
c
lu

d
e
 a

n
 e

s
ti

m
a
te

d
 f

e
e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti

o
n
 o

f 
g
ra

n
t 

c
la

im
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
tu

rn
s
. 

W
e
 w

ill
 w

ri
te

 t
o
 t

h
e
 C

h
ie

f 
F
in

a
n
c
e
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

s
e
p
a
ra

te
ly

 a
n

d
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

n
 e

s
ti

m
a
te

 o
f 

th
e
 f

e
e
 w

h
e
n
 w

e
 h

a
v
e
 a

 b
e
tt

e
r 

u
n
d

e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 l
ik

e
ly

 s
c
a
le

 o
f 

th
is

 w
o
rk

. 

T
o
 
e
n
a
b
le

 
y
o
u

 
to

 
b
e

n
c
h
m

a
rk

 
o
u
r 

fe
e
 
p
ro

p
o
s
a
l 

w
e

 
p
ro

v
id

e
 
b

e
lo

w
 
s
o

m
e
 
c
o
m

p
a
ra

ti
v
e
 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
. 

 
P

le
a
s
e
 
n
o
te

 
th

a
t 

th
e
 
n
a
tu

re
 
o
f 

th
e
 
lo

c
a
lly

 

d
e
te

rm
in

e
d
 w

o
rk

 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 e

a
c
h
 y

e
a
r 

s
o
 t

h
a
t 

d
ir
e
c
t 

c
o
m

p
a
ri

s
o
n
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 y

e
a
rs

 m
a
y
 n

o
t 

b
e
 v

a
lid

. 

*
 T

h
e

 s
c
a
le

 f
e

e
 h

a
s
 c

h
a
n

g
e

d
 s

in
c
e

 o
u

r 
a
u

d
it

 f
e

e
 l
e

tt
e

r 
d

a
te

d
 2

4
th

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
0

9
 t

o
 r

e
fl

e
c
t 

re
v
is

e
d

 b
e

n
c
h

m
a
rk

in
g

 d
a
ta

.

A
u

d
it

 F
e
e
s

£
3
9
9
,7

5
0

T
O

T
A

L

£
2
3
8
,2

0
0

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 (
S

y
s
te

m
s
, 

F
in

a
l 
a
n

d
 W

G
A

)

£
7
0
,9

0
0

A
u
d
it
 o

f 
P

e
n
s
io

n
 F

u
n
d

£
1
6
1
,5

5
0

U
s
e
 o

f 
R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 p

ro
je

c
ts

)

U
s
e
 o

f 
R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s

A
u
d
it
 o

f 
F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
S

ta
te

m
e
n
ts

2
0
0
9
/1

0

P
la

n
n
e
d

E
le

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 a
u
d
it

T
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 f

e
e
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
a
t 

a
g

re
e
d

 

in
 t

h
e
 h

ig
h

 l
e
v
e
l 

a
u

d
it

 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
 e

a
rl

ie
r 

in
 t

h
e
 y

e
a
r.

£
3
9
9
,7

5
0

2
0
0
9
/1

0
 a

u
d
it
 f

e
e

£
3
8
6
,1

0
0

A
u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 s

u
g

g
e
s
te

d
 m

id
-p

o
in

t 
fe

e
 *

£
S

o
u
rc

e
 o

f 
fe

e
 c

o
m

p
a
ra

ti
v
e
 /

 b
e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

£
2
3
5
,1

1
6
 -

£
4
3

6
,6

4
4

A
u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 s

u
g

g
e
s
te

d
 f

e
e
 r

a
n
g
e

Page 39



1
1

©
2

0
1

0
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a
 U

K
 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 

K
P

M
G

 E
u

ro
p

e
 L

L
P

 a
n

d
 a

 m
e

m
b

e
r 

fi
rm

 o
f 

th
e

 K
P

M
G

 n
e

tw
o

rk
 o

f 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a
l,
 a

 S
w

is
s
 c

o
o

p
e

ra
ti

v
e

. 
A

ll 
ri
g

h
ts

 

re
s
e

rv
e

d
. 

T
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

is
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

ti
a
l 
a
n

d
 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 

K
P

M
G

 a
n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a
l,
 a

 S
w

is
s
 c

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

. 
 T

h
e

 C
o

n
c
o

rd
a
t 

lo
g

o
 i
s
 r

e
p

ro
d

u
c
e

d
 b

y
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
 

o
f 

th
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
. 
K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

 i
s
 n

o
t 

a
 s

ig
n

a
to

ry
to

 t
h

e
 C

o
n

c
o

rd
a
t 

b
u

t 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

s
 t

h
e

 b
ro

a
d

 p
ri

n
c
ip

le
s
 t

h
a
t 

a
re

 p
ro

m
o

te
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 C
o
n

c
o

rd
a
t.

A
u

d
it

 F
e
e
s
 (

c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
d

)

A
u

d
it

 f
e

e
 a

s
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
s

T
h
e
 a

u
d

it
 f

e
e
 i
n
d
ic

a
ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 i
s
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 y

o
u

 m
e
e
ti
n

g
 o

u
r 

a
g
re

e
d
 e

x
p
e
c
ta

ti
o
n
s
 a

s
 o

u
tl

in
e

d
 i
n
 A

p
p
e

n
d
ix

 2
. 

 I
n
 s

e
tt

in
g
 t

h
e
 f

e
e
, 

w
e
 h

a
v
e
 a

s
s
u
m

e
d
:

!
th

e
 l
e
v
e

l 
o
f 

ri
s
k
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 a

u
d
it
 o

f 
th

e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 i
s
 n

o
t 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
tl
y
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 

fr
o
m

 t
h
a
t 

id
e
n
ti
fi

e
d
 f

o
r 

2
0

0
8
/0

9
;

!
y
o
u
 w

ill
 i
n
fo

rm
 u

s
 o

f 
a
n
y
 s

ig
n
if

ic
a
n
t 

d
e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n
ts

 i
m

p
a
c
ti

n
g
 o

n
 o

u
r 

a
u

d
it

;

!
y
o
u
 w

ill
 i
d
e
n
ti

fy
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
t 

a
n
y
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 r

e
q
u
ir
e

d
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e
 C

IP
F
A

 S
O

R
P

 w
it
h
in

 y
o
u
r 

2
0
0
9
/1

0
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

;

!
y
o
u
r 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 m
a
d
e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 f
o
r 

a
u
d
it
 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 a

g
re

e
d
 t

im
e
s
c
a
le

s
;

!
g
o
o
d
 q

u
a
lit

y
 w

o
rk

in
g
 p

a
p
e
rs

 a
n
d
 r

e
c
o
rd

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 a

t 
th

e
 s

ta
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 f
in

a
l 
a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 a
u
d
it
;

!
re

q
u
e
s
te

d
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 a

g
re

e
d
 t

im
e
s
c
a
le

s
;

!
p
ro

m
p
t 

re
s
p
o
n

s
e
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 t

o
 q

u
e
ri

e
s
 a

n
d
 d

ra
ft

 r
e
p

o
rt

s
; 

!
in

te
rn

a
l 
a
u
d
it
 m

e
e
ts

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
;

!
in

te
rn

a
l 
a
u
d
it
 c

o
m

p
le

te
s
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 w
o
rk

 o
n
 a

ll 
s
y
s
te

m
s
 t

h
a
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
 m

a
te

ri
a
l 
fi
g
u
re

s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 w

e
 c

a
n
 p

la
c
e
 r

e
lia

n
c
e
 o

n
 

th
e
m

 f
o
r 

o
u
r 

a
u
d
it
; 

a
n
d

!
a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
w

o
rk

 w
ill

 n
o
t 

b
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 t

o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 q

u
e
s
ti
o

n
s
 o

r 
o
b
je

c
ti

o
n
s
 r

a
is

e
d
 b

y
 l
o
c
a
l 
g

o
v
e
rn

m
e

n
t 

e
le

c
to

rs
.

M
e
e
ti
n
g
 t

h
e
s
e
 e

x
p
e
c
ta

ti
o
n
s
 w

ill
 h

e
lp

 e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

o
u
r 

a
u
d
it
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 a

g
re

e
d
 a

u
d
it
 f

e
e
.

C
h

a
n

g
e
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 a

u
d

it
 p

la
n

C
h
a
n
g
e
s
 t

o
 t

h
is

 p
la

n
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 a

u
d
it
 f

e
e
 m

a
y
 b

e
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 i
f:

!
n
e
w

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

a
u
d
it
 r

is
k
s
 e

m
e
rg

e
;

!
a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
w

o
rk

 i
s
 r

e
q
u
ir
e

d
 o

f 
u
s
 b

y
 t

h
e
 A

u
d
it

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 o

r 
o
th

e
r 

re
g
u

la
to

rs
; 

a
n
d

!
a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
w

o
rk

 i
s
 r

e
q
u
ir
e

d
 a

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 i
n
 l
e
g
is

la
ti
o
n
, 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 o

r 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
re

p
o
rt

in
g
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
m

e
n

ts
.

If
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 t

o
 t

h
is

 p
la

n
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 a

u
d
it
 f

e
e
 a

re
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
d
, 

w
e
 w

ill
 d

is
c
u
s
s
 a

n
d
 a

g
re

e
 t

h
e
s
e
 i
n
it

ia
lly

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 C

h
ie

f 
F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
O

ff
ic

e
r.

O
u

r 
a
u

d
it

 f
e
e
 i

s
 i

n
d

ic
a
ti

v
e
 

a
n

d
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 y

o
u

 m
e

e
ti

n
g

 

o
u

r 
e

x
p

e
c
ta

ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
y

o
u

r 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
s
 o

u
tl

in
e

d
 i
n

 

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1
.

M
e
e
ti

n
g

 t
h

e
s
e
 e

x
p

e
c
ta

ti
o

n
s
 

w
il
l 

h
e
lp

 t
o

 t
h

e
 d

e
li
v
e
ry

 o
f 

o
u

r 
a
u

d
it

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 

p
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 a
u

d
it

 f
e
e
.

Page 40



1
2

©
2

0
1

0
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a
 U

K
 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 

K
P

M
G

 E
u

ro
p

e
 L

L
P

 a
n

d
 a

 m
e

m
b

e
r 

fi
rm

 o
f 

th
e

 K
P

M
G

 n
e

tw
o

rk
 o

f 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a
l,
 a

 S
w

is
s
 c

o
o

p
e

ra
ti

v
e

. 
A

ll 
ri
g

h
ts

 

re
s
e

rv
e

d
. 

T
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

is
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

ti
a
l 
a
n

d
 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 

K
P

M
G

 a
n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a
l,
 a

 S
w

is
s
 c

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

. 
 T

h
e

 C
o

n
c
o

rd
a
t 

lo
g

o
 i
s
 r

e
p

ro
d

u
c
e

d
 b

y
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
 

o
f 

th
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
. 
K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

 i
s
 n

o
t 

a
 s

ig
n

a
to

ry
to

 t
h

e
 C

o
n

c
o

rd
a
t 

b
u

t 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

s
 t

h
e

 b
ro

a
d

 p
ri

n
c
ip

le
s
 t

h
a
t 

a
re

 p
ro

m
o

te
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 C
o
n

c
o

rd
a
t.

O
u

r 
k
e
y
 d

e
li
v
e
ra

b
le

s
 w

il
l 

b
e
 

d
e

li
v

e
re

d
 t

o
 a

 h
ig

h
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
 

a
n

d
 o

n
 t

im
e

.

W
e

 w
il

l 
d

is
c
u

s
s
 a

n
d

 a
g

re
e

d
 

e
a
c
h

 r
e
p

o
rt

 w
it

h
 t

h
e
 

C
o

u
n

c
il
’s

 o
ff

ic
e
rs

 p
ri

o
r 

to
 

p
u

b
li
c
a

ti
o

n
.

T
B

C
!

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 w

o
rk

 o
v
e
r 

a
c
c
u
ra

c
y
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

p
le

te
n
e
s
s
 o

f 
d
a
ta

 m
ig

ra
ti

o
n
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 

tr
a
n
s
it
io

n
 t

o
 S

A
P

S
A

P
 d

a
ta

 m
ig

ra
ti

o
n

 

re
p

o
rt

T
B

C
!

P
h
a
s
e
 3

 r
e
p
o
rt

 f
o
c
u
s
s
in

g
 o

n
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

 r
e
a
lis

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 a

rr
a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 t

ra
c
k
, 

re
c
o
rd

 a
n
d
 

re
p
o
rt

 o
n
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 c

o
s
t 

s
a
v
in

g
s

L
G

R
 /

 B
M

P
 r

e
p

o
rt

S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

2
0

1
0

!
A

u
d
it
o
r’

s
 r

e
p

o
rt

 o
n
 W

ilt
s
h
ir

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 f

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

!
A

u
d
it
o
r’

s
 r

e
p

o
rt

 o
n
 W

ilt
s
h
ir

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o
n
e
y

!
A

u
d
it
o
r’

s
 r

e
p

o
rt

 o
n
 W

ilt
s
h
ir

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 u

s
e
 o

f 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s

!
D

e
ta

il 
th

e
 r

e
s
o
lu

ti
o
n
 o

f 
k
e
y
 a

u
d
it
 i
s
s
u
e
s

!
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti

o
n
 o

f 
a
d
ju

s
te

d
 a

n
d
 u

n
a
d

ju
s
te

d
 a

u
d
it
 d

if
fe

re
n
c
e
s

!
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e
n
t 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti

o
n
s
 i
d
e
n
ti

fi
e

d
 d

u
ri
n
g
 o

u
r 

a
u
d
it

R
e
p

o
rt

 t
o

 t
h

o
s
e
 

c
h

a
rg

e
d

 w
it

h
 

g
o

v
e
rn

a
n

c
e
 (

IS
A

 2
6
0
) 

S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

2
0

1
0

O
p

in
io

n
 o

n
 f

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts

U
s
e

 o
f 

R
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s

N
o

v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
0

A
n

n
u

a
l 

a
u

d
it

 l
e
tt

e
r

Y
e

a
r 

e
n

d
 a

u
d

it

J
u

n
e
 2

0
1
0

!
D

e
ta

ils
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
o
lu

ti
o
n
 o

f 
c
o
n
tr

o
l 
a
n
d
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 i
s
s
u
e
s

In
te

ri
m

 r
e

p
o

rt

In
te

ri
m

F
e
b

ru
a
ry

 2
0
1
0

!
O

u
tl
in

e
 a

u
d
it
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h

!
Id

e
n
ti
fy

 a
re

a
s
 o

f 
a
u
d
it
 f

o
c
u
s
 a

n
d
 p

la
n

n
e
d
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s

!
C

o
n
fi
rm

 p
la

n
 w

it
h
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e

A
u

d
it

 p
la

n

P
la

n
n

in
g

T
im

in
g

P
u

rp
o

s
e

D
e
li
v
e
ra

b
le

A
u

d
it

T
im

e
li
n

e
 &

 D
e
li
v
e
ra

b
le

s

Page 41



1
3

©
2

0
1

0
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a
 U

K
 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 

K
P

M
G

 E
u

ro
p

e
 L

L
P

 a
n

d
 a

 m
e

m
b

e
r 

fi
rm

 o
f 

th
e

 K
P

M
G

 n
e

tw
o

rk
 o

f 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a
l,
 a

 S
w

is
s
 c

o
o

p
e

ra
ti

v
e

. 
A

ll 
ri
g

h
ts

 

re
s
e

rv
e

d
. 

T
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

is
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

ti
a
l 
a
n

d
 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 

K
P

M
G

 a
n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a
l,
 a

 S
w

is
s
 c

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

. 
 T

h
e

 C
o

n
c
o

rd
a
t 

lo
g

o
 i
s
 r

e
p

ro
d

u
c
e

d
 b

y
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
 

o
f 

th
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
. 
K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

 i
s
 n

o
t 

a
 s

ig
n

a
to

ry
to

 t
h

e
 C

o
n

c
o

rd
a
t 

b
u

t 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

s
 t

h
e

 b
ro

a
d

 p
ri

n
c
ip

le
s
 t

h
a
t 

a
re

 p
ro

m
o

te
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 C
o
n

c
o

rd
a
t.

A
u

d
it

 T
im

e
li

n
e

 &
 D

e
li
v
e
ra

b
le

s
 (

c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
d

)

K
e
y
 f

o
rm

a
l 

in
te

ra
c
ti

o
n

s
 

w
it

h
 t

h
e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e
 

a
re

:

!
J
a
n

/F
e
b

: 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

!
M

a
r:

 I
n

te
ri

m
 i

s
s
u

e
s

!
S

e
p

t:
 Y

e
a
r 

e
n

d
 

c
o

n
c
lu

s
io

n
s

W
e

 w
il

l 
b

e
 i
n

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

o
u

s
 

d
ia

lo
g

u
e

 w
it

h
 y

o
u

 

th
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 

th
e
 a

u
d

it
.

Audit workflowCommunication

J
a

n
F

e
b

M
a

r
A

p
ri

l
M

a
y

J
u

ly
A

u
g

u
s
t

S
e
p

t
J

u
n

e
O

c
t

N
o

v

P
la

n
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 r

is
k

 

a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t
Y

e
a
r 

e
n

d
 a

u
d

it
 

p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s

U
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 

te
s
ti

n
g

 (
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 I

T
 

a
n

d
 r

e
g

u
la

to
ry

 

c
o

n
tr

o
ls

)

P
la

n
n

in
g

C
o

n
tr

o
ls

 e
v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

S
u

b
s
ta

n
ti

v
e
 t

e
s
ti

n
g

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

P
re

s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

a
u

d
it

 p
la

n

A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 

re
p

o
rt

in
g

A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 

re
p

o
rt

in
g

Y
e

a
r 

e
n

d
 A

u
d

it
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 

re
p

o
rt

in
g

A
u

d
it

 d
e

b
ri

e
f 

w
it

h
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

S
ig

n
 a

u
d

it
 o

p
in

io
n

 

&
 V

F
M

 c
o

n
c
lu

s
io

n

Is
s
u

e
 A

n
n

u
a

l 

A
u

d
it

 L
e

tt
e
r

=
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 m
e

e
ti

n
g

s

Q
u

a
rt

e
rl

y
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 S

e
n

io
r 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t,

 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 C

h
a

ir
m

a
n

 a
n

d
 K

P
M

G
 a

u
d

it
 t

e
a

m

C
o

n
ti

n
u

o
u

s
 l

ia
is

o
n

 w
it

h
 I

n
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it

D
e

c

Page 42



1
4

©
2

0
1

0
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a
 U

K
 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 

K
P

M
G

 E
u

ro
p

e
 L

L
P

 a
n

d
 a

 m
e

m
b

e
r 

fi
rm

 o
f 

th
e

 K
P

M
G

 n
e

tw
o

rk
 o

f 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a
l,
 a

 S
w

is
s
 c

o
o

p
e

ra
ti

v
e

. 
A

ll 
ri
g

h
ts

 

re
s
e

rv
e

d
. 

T
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

is
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

ti
a
l 
a
n

d
 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 

K
P

M
G

 a
n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a
l,
 a

 S
w

is
s
 c

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

. 
 T

h
e

 C
o

n
c
o

rd
a
t 

lo
g

o
 i
s
 r

e
p

ro
d

u
c
e

d
 b

y
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
 

o
f 

th
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
. 
K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

 i
s
 n

o
t 

a
 s

ig
n

a
to

ry
to

 t
h

e
 C

o
n

c
o

rd
a
t 

b
u

t 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

s
 t

h
e

 b
ro

a
d

 p
ri

n
c
ip

le
s
 t

h
a
t 

a
re

 p
ro

m
o

te
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 C
o
n

c
o

rd
a
t.

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1
: 
M

e
e
ti

n
g

 y
o

u
r 

e
x
p

e
c
ta

ti
o

n
s

H
o

w
 w

e
 w

il
l 

c
o

n
d

u
c
t 

o
u

rs
e
lv

e
s

C
o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti

o
n
s
 

!
W

e
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

ro
a
c
ti
v
e
 i

n
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

s
 w

it
h
 y

o
u
r 

s
ta

ff
w

h
e
re

 o
u
r 

a
u
d
it
 

w
o
rk

 r
e
q
u
ir

e
s
 t

h
e
ir
 i
n

p
u
t.

!
W

e
 w

ill
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

a
ll 

le
tt

e
rs

 a
n
d
 e

m
a
ils

 a
re

 a
n
s
w

e
re

d
 w

it
h
in

 f
iv

e
 w

o
rk

in
g
 d

a
y
s
 

o
f 

re
c
e
ip

t.
  

A
ll 

te
le

p
h
o

n
e
 m

e
s
s
a
g
e
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 w

ill
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
 a

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 w

it
h
in

 2
4

 

h
o
u
rs

, 
e
it
h

e
r 

b
y
 t

h
e
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
c
o
n
c
e
rn

e
d
 o

r 
D

a
rr

e
n
 G

ilb
e
rt

.

!
W

e
 w

ill
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

a
ll 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n

d
a
ti
o

n
s
, 

a
n
d
 i

n
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
th

o
s
e

re
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 o

u
r 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 m

a
n
a
g
e

m
e
n
t 

w
o
rk

, 
a
re

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 w

it
h

in
 o

u
r 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 L

e
tt

e
r 

o
n
ly

 

a
ft

e
r 

h
a
v
in

g
 b

e
e
n
 a

g
re

e
d
 w

it
h
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

D
ir

e
c
to

rs
.

!
C

h
ri
s
 

W
ils

o
n
, 

D
a
rr

e
n
 

G
ilb

e
rt

 
o
r 

C
h
ri
s
 

P
ri
c
e
 

w
ill

 
a
tt

e
n
d
 

a
ll 

A
u
d
it
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 

m
e
e
ti

n
g
s
 a

n
d
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

o
th

e
r 

re
le

v
a
n
t 

K
P

M
G

 s
ta

ff
 a

re
 i
n
v
it
e
d
 a

s
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

.

W
o
rk

in
g
 t

o
g
e
th

e
r

!
W

e
 w

ill
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

th
e
 C

h
ie

f 
F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
O

ff
ic

e
r,

 H
e
a
d
 o

f 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 a
n

d
 o

th
e
r 

k
e
y
 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

s
ta

ff
 a

re
 k

e
p
t 

in
fo

rm
e
d
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 o

f 
o

u
r 

a
u
d
it
 w

o
rk

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
o

u
t 

th
e
 y

e
a
r.

!
W

e
 w

ill
 l

ia
is

e
 w

it
h
 s

ta
ff

 a
t 

a
ll 

le
v
e
ls

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

to
 e

n
s
u
re

th
a
t 

o
u
r 

w
o
rk

 i
s
 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

ly
 
p

la
n
n
e

d
 
a
n
d

 
c
o

m
p
le

te
d
 
a
n

d
 
w

h
e
re

 
re

c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti

o
n
s
 
a
re

 
m

a
d
e

 

th
e
s
e
 a

re
 a

g
re

e
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 l
ik

e
ly

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 o

ff
ic

e
r.

C
o
o
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il

!
W

e
 w

ill
 c

o
n
ti

n
u
e
 t

o
 c

o
o
rd

in
a
te

 o
u
r 

w
o
rk

 w
it
h
 t

h
a
t 

o
f 

in
te

rn
a
l 

a
u
d
it
 a

n
d
 e

n
s
u
re

 

th
a
t 

w
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
 
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 
p
ro

a
c
ti
v
e
 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ta

ry
 
to

 
th

e
 
fi
n
a
n
c
e
 
fu

n
c
ti
o
n
 
o

n
 

is
s
u
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

a
ff

e
c
t 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

.

!
W

e
 w

ill
 r

e
s
p

o
n

d
 p

ro
m

p
tl
y
 t

o
 r

e
q
u
e
s
ts

 f
o
r 

c
o

m
m

e
n
t 

o
n
 a

s
p

e
c
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 

o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
, 

w
h

e
re

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

.

O
u

r 
e

x
p

e
c
ta

ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
y

o
u

r 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

A
u
d
it
 P

la
n
 

!
B

ri
e
f 

o
u
r 

s
ta

ff
 o

n
 k

e
y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 a

ff
e
c
ti
n
g
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il.

!
R

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 a

g
re

e
 t

h
e
 d

ra
ft

 p
la

n
.

In
te

ri
m

 A
u
d
it

!
F
a
c
ili

ta
te

 t
h
e
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 

a
u
d
it
’s

 w
o
rk

 (
p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 o

n
 c

o
re

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
s
y
s
te

m
s
) 

to
 t

im
e
ta

b
le

.

!
E

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

k
e

y
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 a
re

 a
v
a
ila

b
le

 f
o
r 

th
e
 d

u
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
o
u
r 

a
u
d
it
.

!
R

e
s
p
o
n

d
 t

o
 a

n
d
 a

g
re

e
 o

u
r 

d
ra

ft
 r

e
p
o
rt

s
 i
n
 g

o
o
d
 t

im
e
.

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 A
u
d

it

!
E

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

a
 f

u
ll 

d
ra

ft
 o

f 
th

e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 i
s
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 a
t 

le
a
s
t 

o
n
e
 w

e
e
k
 p

ri
o
r 

to
 t

h
e
 a

g
re

e
d
 

s
ta

rt
 
d
a
te

 
o
f 

o
u
r 

a
u
d

it
, 

a
n
d

 
th

a
t 

o
n
ly

 
a
g
re

e
d
 
a
d

ju
s
tm

e
n
ts

 
a
re

 
p
u
t 

in
to

 
th

e
 
a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 r

e
c
e
ip

t 
o
f 

th
is

 d
ra

ft
.

!
P

ro
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 l
is

te
d
 w

it
h
in

 o
u
r 

p
re

p
a
re

d
 b

y
 c

lie
n
t 

re
q
u

e
s
t 

b
y
 t

h
e
 a

g
re

e
d
 s

ta
rt

 

d
a
te

 o
f 

o
u
r 

a
u
d

it
.

!
E

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

th
e
 m

a
n
d
a
to

ry
 c

o
n
te

n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 A

n
n
u
a
l 
R

e
p
o
rt

 i
s
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 a
t 

th
e
 a

g
re

e
d
 t

im
e

 

o
f 

o
u
r 

fi
n
a
l 
a
c
c
o
u
n
t 

a
u
d

it
.

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 L

e
tt

e
r

!
D

is
c
u
s
s
 a

n
d
 a

g
re

e
 o

u
r 

d
ra

ft
 A

n
n
u
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 L

e
tt

e
r 

in
 g

o
o

d
 t

im
e
 f

o
r

th
e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
.

!
E

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

a
ll 

a
c
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
s
 a

re
 a

g
re

e
d
 a

n
d
 f

o
llo

w
e
d
 u

p
 i
n
 d

u
e
 c

o
u
rs

e
.

O
th

e
r 

w
o
rk

!
A

g
re

e
 a

 k
e
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

c
o
n
ta

c
t 

a
s
 a

 f
o
c
a
l 
p
o
in

t 
fo

r 
th

e
 s

tu
d
y
 o

r 
w

o
rk

.

!
D

is
c
u
s
s
 

a
n
d
 

re
v
ie

w
 

o
u
r 

fi
n
d
in

g
s
 

s
o
 

th
a
t 

a
c
ti
o
n
 

p
la

n
s
 

c
a
n
 

b
e
 

fu
lly

 
c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 

a
n
d
 

im
p
le

m
e

n
te

d
.

Page 43



1
5

©
2

0
1

0
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a
 U

K
 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 

K
P

M
G

 E
u

ro
p

e
 L

L
P

 a
n

d
 a

 m
e

m
b

e
r 

fi
rm

 o
f 

th
e

 K
P

M
G

 n
e

tw
o

rk
 o

f 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a
l,
 a

 S
w

is
s
 c

o
o

p
e

ra
ti

v
e

. 
A

ll 
ri
g

h
ts

 

re
s
e

rv
e

d
. 

T
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

is
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

ti
a
l 
a
n

d
 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 

K
P

M
G

 a
n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a
l,
 a

 S
w

is
s
 c

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

. 
 T

h
e

 C
o

n
c
o

rd
a
t 

lo
g

o
 i
s
 r

e
p

ro
d

u
c
e

d
 b

y
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
 

o
f 

th
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
. 
K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

 i
s
 n

o
t 

a
 s

ig
n

a
to

ry
to

 t
h

e
 C

o
n

c
o

rd
a
t 

b
u

t 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

s
 t

h
e

 b
ro

a
d

 p
ri

n
c
ip

le
s
 t

h
a
t 

a
re

 p
ro

m
o

te
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 C
o
n

c
o

rd
a
t.

T
h

is
 a

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 i
ll
u

s
tr

a
te

s
 

h
o

w
 w

e
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 t

h
e
 

m
o

s
t 

e
ff

e
c
ti

v
e

 b
a

la
n

c
e

 o
f 

in
te

rn
a
l 

c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 a
n

d
 

s
u

b
s
ta

n
ti

v
e
 a

u
d

it
 t

e
s
ti

n
g

L
o
w

 v
a
lu

e
 t

ra
n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
s

H
ig

h
 v

o
lu

m
e

H
o
m

o
g
e
n
o
u
s
 t

ra
n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
s

L
it
tl
e
 j
u
d
g

e
m

e
n
t

L
o
w

/m
e
d

iu
m

 v
a
lu

e

H
ig

h
/m

e
d
iu

m
 v

o
lu

m
e

S
o
m

e
 a

re
a
s
 r

e
q
u
ir
in

g
 j
u

d
g
e

m
e
n
t

H
ig

h
 v

a
lu

e

L
o
w

 v
o
lu

m
e

o
r

U
n
u
s
u
a
l 
n
o
n
-r

e
c
u
rr

in
g

A
c
c
o
u
n
ti

n
g
 e

s
ti

m
a
te

s

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

ju
d

g
e
m

e
n
ts

Emphasis of testing

E
x
te

n
s
iv

e
 

c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 

te
s
ti

n
g

M
o

d
e

ra
te

 

c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 

te
s
ti

n
g

M
o

d
e

ra
te

 

s
u

b
s
ta

n
ti

v
e

 

te
s
ti

n
g

E
x
te

n
s
iv

e
 

s
u

b
s
ta

n
ti

v
e

 

te
s
ti

n
g

In
c
o
m

e
 a

n
d
 d

e
b
to

rs

P
u
rc

h
a
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 p

a
y
a
b
le

s

P
a
y
ro

ll

V
a
lu

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
F
ix

e
d
 a

s
s
e
ts

B
a
n
k
 a

n
d
 C

a
s
h

F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
In

s
tr

u
m

e
n
ts

V
a
lu

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
in

v
e
s
tm

e
n
ts

 

L
e
g
a
l 
p
ro

v
is

io
n

s

W
h

a
t 

w
e

 d
o

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
/t

ra
n

s
a

c
ti

o
n

s
 s

u
it

e
d

 t
o

th
is

 t
e

s
ti

n
g

F
o

r 
e
x
a
m

p
le

 K
P

M
G

’s
 a

p
p

ro
a
c
h

 
to

:

N
o

te
:

A
s
s
u

m
in

g
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
 a

re
 f

o
u

n
d

 t
o

 o
p

e
ra

te
 a

s
 d

e
s
ig

n
e
d

L
im

it
e

d
 

c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 

te
s
ti

n
g

R
e

d
u

c
e

d
 

s
u

b
s
ta

n
ti

v
e

 

te
s
ti

n
g

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 2
: 
B

a
la

n
c
e
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 a
n

d
 s

u
b

s
ta

n
ti

v
e
 t

e
s
ti

n
g

Page 44



1
6

©
2

0
1

0
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a
 U

K
 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 

K
P

M
G

 E
u

ro
p

e
 L

L
P

 a
n

d
 a

 m
e

m
b

e
r 

fi
rm

 o
f 

th
e

 K
P

M
G

 n
e

tw
o

rk
 o

f 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a
l,
 a

 S
w

is
s
 c

o
o

p
e

ra
ti

v
e

. 
A

ll 
ri
g

h
ts

 

re
s
e

rv
e

d
. 

T
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

is
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

ti
a
l 
a
n

d
 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 

K
P

M
G

 a
n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a
l,
 a

 S
w

is
s
 c

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

. 
 T

h
e

 C
o

n
c
o

rd
a
t 

lo
g

o
 i
s
 r

e
p

ro
d

u
c
e

d
 b

y
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
 

o
f 

th
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
. 
K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

 i
s
 n

o
t 

a
 s

ig
n

a
to

ry
to

 t
h

e
 C

o
n

c
o

rd
a
t 

b
u

t 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

s
 t

h
e

 b
ro

a
d

 p
ri

n
c
ip

le
s
 t

h
a
t 

a
re

 p
ro

m
o

te
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 C
o
n

c
o

rd
a
t.

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 3
: 
In

d
e
p

e
n

d
e
n

c
e
 a

n
d

 o
b

je
c
ti

v
it

y
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts

T
h

is
 a

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 s
u

m
m

a
ri

s
e

s
 

th
e
 a

u
d

it
o

r’
s
 

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

ie
s
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g

 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
c
e
 a

n
d

 

o
b

je
c
ti

v
it

y
.

In
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
c
e
 a

n
d

 o
b

je
c
ti

v
it

y

A
u
d
it
o
rs

 a
re

 r
e

q
u
ir
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 C

o
d
e
 t

o
: 

!
c
a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

th
e
ir
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 i
n
d

e
p
e
n
d

e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 o

b
je

c
ti

v
it
y
;

!
e
x
e
rc

is
e
 t

h
e
ir
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l 
ju

d
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 a

c
t 

in
d
e
p

e
n
d
e
n
tl

y
 o

f 
b
o
th

 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 a

u
d

it
e
d
 b

o
d
y
;

!
m

a
in

ta
in

 a
n
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
 a

tt
it
u
d
e
 a

t 
a
ll 

ti
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 n

o
t 

a
c
t 

in
 a

n
y
 w

a
y
 t

h
a
t 

m
ig

h
t 

g
iv

e
 r

is
e
 t

o
, 

o
r 

b
e
 p

e
rc

e
iv

e
d
 t

o
 g

iv
e
 r

is
e
 t

o
, 

a
 c

o
n
fl
ic

t 
o
f 

in
te

re
s
t;

 a
n
d

!
re

s
is

t 
a
n
y
 i
m

p
ro

p
e
r 

a
tt

e
m

p
t 

to
 i
n
fl
u

e
n
c
e
 t

h
e

ir
 j
u
d
g

e
m

e
n
t 

in
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
d
u
c
t 

o
f 

th
e
 a

u
d
it
.

In
 a

d
d
it
io

n
, 

th
e
 C

o
d
e
 s

p
e
c
if

ie
s
 t

h
a
t 

a
u
d
it
o
rs

 s
h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

c
a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

w
o
rk

 f
o
r 

a
n
 a

u
d
it
e
d

 b
o
d
y
 t

h
a
t 

d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 

re
la

te
 d

ir
e
c
tl
y
 t

o
 t

h
e

d
is

c
h
a
rg

e
 o

f 
th

e
 

a
u
d
it
o
rs

’
fu

n
c
ti

o
n
s
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
e
 C

o
d
e
. 

 I
f 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

in
v
it
e
s
 u

s
 t

o
 c

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

ri
s
k
-b

a
s
e
d
 w

o
rk

 i
n
 a

 p
a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

a
re

a
, 

w
h
ic

h
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

o
th

e
rw

is
e

 b
e
 j
u
s
ti

fi
e

d
 t

o
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 o
u
r 

a
u

d
it
 c

o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
s
, 

it
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

le
a
rl

y
 d

if
fe

re
n
ti
a
te

d
a
s
 w

o
rk

 c
a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 

u
n

d
e
r 

s
e
c
ti
o
n
 3

5
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 A

c
t 

1
9
9

8
.

T
h
e
 C

o
d
e
 a

ls
o
 s

ta
te

s
 t

h
a
t 

th
e

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 u

n
d

e
r 

it
s
 p

o
w

e
rs

 t
o
 a

p
p

o
in

t 
a
u
d
it
o
rs

 a
n
d
 t

o
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 t

h
e
ir
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
a
p

p
o
in

tm
e
n
t.

  
T

h
e
 

S
ta

n
d
in

g
 
G

u
id

a
n
c
e
 
fo

r 
A

u
d
it

o
rs

 
in

c
lu

d
e
s
 
s
e
v
e
ra

l 
re

fe
re

n
c
e
s
 
to

 
a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 
d
e
s
ig

n
e
d
 
to

 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 
a
n
d
 
re

in
fo

rc
e
 
th

e
 
re

q
u
ir
e

m
e
n
ts

 
re

la
ti

n
g

 
to

 

in
d
e

p
e
n

d
e
n
c
e
, 

w
h
ic

h
 a

u
d
it

o
rs

 m
u
s
t 

c
o
m

p
ly

 w
it
h
. 

 T
h
e
s
e
 a

re
 a

s
 f

o
llo

w
s
:

!
A

n
y
 s

ta
ff

 i
n
v
o
lv

e
d
 o

n
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 w

o
rk

 w
h

o
 w

is
h
 t

o
 e

n
g
a
g
e
 i
n
 p

o
lit

ic
a
l 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 s

h
o
u

ld
 o

b
ta

in
 p

ri
o
r 

a
p
p
ro

v
a
l 
fr

o
m

 t
h
e
 P

a
rt

n
e
r.

!
A

u
d
it
 s

ta
ff

 a
re

 e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 n

o
t 

to
 a

c
c
e
p
t 

a
p
p
o

in
tm

e
n
ts

 a
s
 l
a
y
 s

c
h
o
o
l 
in

s
p
e
c
to

rs
.

!
F
ir
m

s
 a

re
 e

x
p
e

c
te

d
 n

o
t 

to
 r

is
k
 d

a
m

a
g
in

g
 w

o
rk

in
g
 r

e
la

ti
o
n

s
h
ip

s
 b

y
b
id

d
in

g
 f

o
r 

w
o
rk

 w
it

h
in

 a
n

 a
u
d

it
e
d
 b

o
d
y
’s

 a
re

a
 i

n
 d

ir
e
c
t 

c
o

m
p
e
ti

ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 

b
o
d
y
’s

 o
w

n
 s

ta
ff

 w
it
h
o
u
t 

h
a
v
in

g
 d

is
c
u
s
s
e
d
 a

n
d
 a

g
re

e
d
 a

 l
o
c
a
l 
p
ro

to
c
o

l
w

it
h
 t

h
e
 b

o
d
y
 c

o
n

c
e
rn

e
d
.

!
A

u
d
it
o
rs

 a
re

 e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
ly

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 o
n

 f
ir
m

s
 n

o
t 

p
ro

v
id

in
g
 p

e
rs

o
n
a
l 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
o
r 

ta
x
 a

d
v
ic

e
 t

o
 c

e
rt

a
in

 s
e
n
io

r 

in
d
iv

id
u
a
ls

 a
t 

th
e
ir
 a

u
d
it

e
d
 b

o
d
ie

s
, 

a
u
d
it

o
rs

’
c
o
n
fl
ic

ts
 o

f 
in

te
re

s
t 

in
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 P

F
I 

p
ro

c
u
re

m
e

n
t 

a
t 

a
u
d
it
e
d

b
o

d
ie

s
, 

a
n
d
 d

is
p
o
s
a
l 

o
f 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
c
y
 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
s
 a

n
d
 a

u
d
it
o
rs

’
in

d
e
p

e
n
d
e
n
c
e
.

!
A

u
d
it
o
rs

 a
p
p

o
in

te
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 s

h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

a
c
c
e
p

t 
e
n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 w
h
ic

h
 i

n
v
o
lv

e
 c

o
m

m
e
n
ti

n
g

 o
n
 t

h
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
o
th

e
r 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 

a
u
d
it
o
rs

 o
n
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
o
u
t 

fi
rs

t 
c
o
n
s
u
lt

in
g
 t

h
e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
.

!
A

u
d
it
o
rs

 a
re

 e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
ly

 w
it

h
 t

h
e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 p
o
lic

y
 f

o
r 

th
e
 E

n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

L
e
a
d
 t

o
 b

e
 c

h
a
n

g
e
d
 o

n
 e

a
c
h
 a

u
d
it
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 

o
n
c
e
 e

v
e
ry

 f
iv

e
 

y
e
a
rs

 (
s
u
b
je

c
t 

to
 a

g
re

e
d
 t

ra
n

s
it
io

n
a
l 

a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

).
  

A
u
d

it
 s

u
p
p
lie

rs
 a

re
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
d
 t

o
 o

b
ta

in
 t

h
e

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 w
ri
tt

e
n

 a
p
p
ro

v
a
l 

p
ri

o
r 

to
 c

h
a
n
g

in
g
 

a
n
y
 E

n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

L
e
a
d
 i
n
 r

e
s
p

e
c
t 

o
f 

e
a
c
h
 a

u
d
it
e
d
 b

o
d
y
.

!
A

u
d
it
 s

u
p
p

lie
rs

 a
re

 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t

o
 o

b
ta

in
 t

h
e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 w
ri
tt

e
n
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 

p
ri
o
r 

to
 c

h
a
n
g
in

g
 a

n
y
 E

n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

L
e
a
d

 i
n
 r

e
s
p
e
c
t 

o
f 

e
a
c
h

 a
u

d
it

e
d

 

b
o
d
y
.

!
T
h
e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 m

u
s
t 

b
e
 n

o
ti
fi
e
d
 o

f 
a
n
y
 c

h
a
n
g
e
 o

f 
s
e
c
o

n
d
 i

n
 c

o
m

m
a
n
d
 w

it
h
in

 o
n
e
 m

o
n
th

 o
f 

m
a
k
in

g
 t

h
e
 c

h
a
n
g
e
. 

 W
h
e
re

 a
 n

e
w

 E
n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

L
e
a
d
 o

r 
s
e
c
o

n
d
 i

n
 c

o
m

m
a
n
d
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 

p
re

v
io

u
s
ly

 u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e

n
 a

u
d
it
s
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 A

c
t 

1
9
9
8
 o

r 
h
a
s
 n

o
t 

p
re

v
io

u
s
ly

 w
o
rk

e
d

 f
o
r 

th
e
 

a
u
d
it
 s

u
p

p
lie

r,
 t

h
e
 a

u
d
it
 s

u
p
p
lie

r 
is

 r
e
q
u
ir

e
d
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 b

ri
e
f 

d
e
ta

ils
 o

f 
th

e
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
l’
s
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

q
u
a
lif

ic
a
ti

o
n
s
, 

s
k
ill

s
 a

n
d
 e

x
p
e
ri

e
n
c
e
.

Page 45



1
7

©
2

0
1

0
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a
 U

K
 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 

K
P

M
G

 E
u

ro
p

e
 L

L
P

 a
n

d
 a

 m
e

m
b

e
r 

fi
rm

 o
f 

th
e

 K
P

M
G

 n
e

tw
o

rk
 o

f 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a
l,
 a

 S
w

is
s
 c

o
o

p
e

ra
ti

v
e

. 
A

ll 
ri
g

h
ts

 

re
s
e

rv
e

d
. 

T
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

is
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

ti
a
l 
a
n

d
 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 

K
P

M
G

 a
n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a
l,
 a

 S
w

is
s
 c

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

. 
 T

h
e

 C
o

n
c
o

rd
a
t 

lo
g

o
 i
s
 r

e
p

ro
d

u
c
e

d
 b

y
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
 

o
f 

th
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
. 
K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

 i
s
 n

o
t 

a
 s

ig
n

a
to

ry
to

 t
h

e
 C

o
n

c
o

rd
a
t 

b
u

t 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

s
 t

h
e

 b
ro

a
d

 p
ri

n
c
ip

le
s
 t

h
a
t 

a
re

 p
ro

m
o

te
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 C
o
n

c
o

rd
a
t.

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 4
: 
S

u
s
ta

in
a
b

il
it

y

T
h

is
 a

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 s
u

m
m

a
ri

s
e

s
 

th
e

 a
u

d
it

o
r’

s
 c

o
m

m
it

m
e

n
t 

to
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b

il
it

y
.

S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
il

it
y

T
h
e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 i
s
 c

o
m

m
it
te

d
 t

o
 p

ro
m

o
ti
n
g
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b

ili
ty

 i
n

w
o
rk

in
g
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
s
 a

n
d
 w

e
 w

ill
 a

c
ti
v
e

ly
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

o
p
p
o

rt
u
n
it
ie

s
 t

o
 r

e
d

u
c
e
 o

u
r 

im
p
a
c
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 e

n
v
ir
o
n

m
e
n
t.

  
T
h
is

 w
ill

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
:

!
re

d
u
c
in

g
 p

a
p

e
r 

fl
o
w

 b
y
 e

n
c
o
u

ra
g
in

g
 y

o
u
 t

o
 s

u
b
m

it
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 w

o
rk

in
g
 p

a
p

e
rs

 e
le

c
tr

o
n
ic

a
lly

;

!
u
s
e
 o

f 
v
id

e
o
 a

n
d
 t

e
le

p
h
o
n

e
 c

o
n
fe

re
n
c
in

g
 f

o
r 

m
e
e
ti

n
g
s
 a

s
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

;

!
re

d
u
c
in

g
 t

ra
v
e
l;
 a

n
d

!
o
th

e
r 

in
it
ia

ti
v
e
s
.

K
P

M
G

 a
re

 a
ls

o
 t

a
k
in

g
 s

te
p
s
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 o

u
r 

e
n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

l 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
. 

 A
c
h
ie

v
e

m
e
n
ts

 t
o
 d

a
te

 i
n
c
lu

d
e

:

!
a
ll 

o
ff

ic
e
s
 c

e
rt

if
ie

d
 I

S
O

1
4
0
0
1
, 

th
e
 l
e
a
d

in
g
 i
n
te

rn
a
ti

o
n
a
l 
s
ta

n
d
a
rd

 f
o
r 

e
n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

s
y
s
te

m
s
;

!
o
u
r 

R
e
s
p
o

n
s
ib

le
 C

o
n
s
u
m

p
ti
o

n
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 e

n
a
b
le

s
 o

u
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 t
o
 a

c
ti
v
e

ly
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o
 t

h
e
 f

ir
m

 b
e

in
g
 e

n
v
ir
o
n

m
e
n
ta

lly
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
; 

!
m

o
re

 t
h
a
n
 4

0
 p

e
rc

e
n
t 

o
f 

p
a
p
e
r 

p
u
rc

h
a
s
e
d
 i
s
 r

e
c
y
c
le

d
 p

a
p
e
r;

!
o
v
e
r 

9
0
 p

e
rc

e
n

t 
o
f 

th
e
 e

le
c
tr

ic
it
y
 u

s
e
d
 i
n
 b

u
ild

in
g
s
 i
s
 n

o
w

 f
ro

m
re

n
e
w

a
b
le

 s
o
u
rc

e
s
; 

a
n
d

!
s
o
m

e
 1

.8
 m

ill
io

n
 t

ra
v
e
l 

m
ile

s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 s

a
v
e
d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 c

a
r 

s
h
a
ri

n
g
 s

c
h

e
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 1

.5
 m

ill
io

n
 m

ile
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 s

a
v
e

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 a

u
d
io

 a
n
d
 v

id
e
o

 

c
o
n
fe

re
n
c
in

g
.

Page 46



Wiltshire Council

Progress report to the 

Audit Committee

March 2010

PUBLIC SECTOR

AUDIT

Agenda Item 9

Page 47



1© 2010 KPMG LLP, a UK limited liability partnership, is a subsidiary of KPMG Europe LLP and a member firm of the KPMG network of independent member 

firms affiliated with KPMG International, a Swiss cooperative. All rights reserved. This document is confidential and its circulation and use are restricted. 

KPMG and the KPMG logo are registered trademarks of KPMG International, a Swiss cooperative. 

2

• Summary of progress

- 2009/10 audit

PageContents

Wiltshire Council

The contacts at KPMG 

in connection with this 

report are:

Chris Wilson
Partner

KPMG LLP

Tel: 0118 964 2269
christopher.wilson@kpmg.co.uk

Darren Gilbert

Senior Manager

KPMG LLP

Tel: 029 2046 8205
darren.gilbert@kpmg.co.uk

This report is addressed to Wiltshire Council and has been prepared for the sole use of the Council.   
We take no responsibility to any member of staff acting in their individual capacities, or to third parties.  
The Audit Commission has issued a document entitled Statement of Responsibilities of Auditors and 
Audited Bodies.  This summarises where the responsibilities of auditors begin and end and what is 

expected from the audited body.   We draw your attention to this document.

External auditors do not act as a substitute for the audited body’s own responsibility for putting in place 
proper arrangements to ensure that public business is conducted in accordance with the law and proper 

standards, and that public money is safeguarded and properly accounted for, and used economically, 
efficiently and effectively.

If you have any concerns or are dissatisfied with any part of KPMG’s work, in the first instance you 
should contact Chris Wilson, who is the engagement partner to the Council, telephone 0118 964 2269 

email christopher.wilson@kpmg.co.uk who will try to resolve your complaint.  If you are dissatisfied with 
your response please contact Trevor Rees on 0161 246 4000, email trevor.rees@kpmg.co.uk who is the 

national contact partner for all of KPMG’s work with the Audit Commission After this, if you still 
dissatisfied with how your complaint has been handled you can access the Audit Commission’s 

complaints procedure.  Put your complaint in writing to the Complaints Investigation Officer, Audit 
Commission, Nicholson House, Lime Kiln Close, Stoke Gifford, Bristol BS34 8SU or by e mail to: 

complaints@audit-commission.gov.uk.  Their telephone number is 044 798 3131, textphone (minicom) 
020 7630 0421.

Page 48



2© 2010 KPMG LLP, a UK limited liability partnership, is a subsidiary of KPMG Europe LLP and a member firm of the KPMG network of independent member 

firms affiliated with KPMG International, a Swiss cooperative. All rights reserved. This document is confidential and its circulation and use are restricted. 

KPMG and the KPMG logo are registered trademarks of KPMG International, a Swiss cooperative. 

Wiltshire Council

Audit progress report

Summary of progress

2009/10 audit

Since the last committee meeting we have completed planning procedures in relation to the Accounts and Use of 
Resources audits, started our interim audit visit and also the first phase of the Use of Resources audit. We are in 
the process of finalising our IT project on the SAP data migration process.

Table 1 – Summary of audit progress since last meeting

Project work

Our report on this work is currently 

being drafted after which it will be 

discussed with management.

Work has been performed in the period March 

2009 – March 2010 to obtain assurance over the 

complete and accurate transfer of data from the 

previous systems to the new SAP system. 

SAP Data Migration

Use of resources

Results of interim procedures will 

be assessed and included within 

our interim report. This will be 

discussed with management and 

reported to the Audit Committee in 

June.

We will also need to revisit our 

audit strategy in light of the issues 

identified by the Council on the 

new SAP system, to consider our 

audit approach on a number of key 

areas.

Planning procedures have been completed 

including:

! preliminary risk assessment; and

! consideration of audit strategy in relation to 

newly acquired functions.

Our interim audit visit will cover the review of:

! internal audit work on core financial systems 

(plus further direct testing where necessary);

! IT general controls; and

! aspects of the Council’s wider governance and 

internal control arrangements.

Accounts audit

! Planning

! Interim audit

Following completion of this work, 

we will submit indicative scores to 

the Audit Commission and these 

will be considered at an area based 

challenge meeting in April. The 

feedback from this process will be 

considered in the second phase of 

this work in July.

The first phase of our 2010 UoR (combined with 

the interim audit visit) has recently commenced. 

We are in the process of reviewing the Council’s 

self assessment and undertaking follow up work.

Use of Resources 

(UoR) scored 

judgements

Next steps

Financial statements

CommentaryAudit area

Page 49



Page 50

This page is intentionally left blank



 
Wiltshire Council      
 
 
Audit Committee 
24th March 2010 
 

 
 

INTERNAL AUDIT PROGRESS REPORT 2009-10 
 
 

Purpose of the Report 
 

1. To present the Internal Audit Progress Report 2009-10 to the Audit 
Committee, incorporating the overall position reached so far, summaries of 
the outcomes of audits completed during the period, together with updates on 
items brought forward.   

Background 
 

2. A key requirement of the Code of Practice for Internal Audit in Local 
Government is that Internal Audit should report progress periodically to those 
charged with governance.   The Audit Committee has within its terms of 
reference the responsibility for receiving a regular progress report from 
Internal Audit on the delivery of the Internal Audit Plan.  The latest Progress 
Report for 2009-10 is attached as the Appendix to this report.  

Main Consideration for the Council 

3. The main consideration is to note the content of the Internal Audit Progress 
Report for 2009-10 (attached as the Appendix), specifically: 

• That actual productive audit days have very closely matched the target 
over the course of the year to date, and current resources should 
essentially ensure achievement of the final target productive days for 
the year as a whole.    

• The summaries of the outcomes of audits completed during the period, 
together with updates on items brought forward. 

Environmental Impact of the Proposal 

4. No environmental impact arises from issues raised in this report. 

Financial Implications 

5. There are no additional costs arising from this proposal.  

Agenda Item 10

Page 51



Reasons for the Proposal 

6. To present the latest Internal Audit Progress Report 2009-10 to the Audit 
Committee, and thus draw attention to the position reached so far, and issues 
arising in relation to audit work to date. 

Proposal 

7. The Audit Committee is asked to note the content of the latest Internal Audit 
Progress Report for 2009-10, specifically: 

• That actual productive audit days have very closely matched the target 
over the course of the year to date, and current resources should 
essentially ensure achievement of the final target productive days for 
the year as a whole.  

• The summaries of the outcomes of audits completed during the period, 
together with details of current work in progress.  

 

 
 
 
Martin Donovan 
Chief Finance Officer 
 
Report author: Steve Memmott, Head of Internal Audit 

 

Unpublished documents relied upon in the preparation of this Report:  
 
None  

Page 52



 

Appendix 

 

 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 

Internal Audit 
 

 

Progress Report 

2009-10 

 
Audit Committee 

24
th
 March 2010 

 

 

 
 

 

                  Contents: Introduction 
 

  Overall Progress against the Audit Plan 2009-10 
 

  Outcomes of Completed Work 
 
  Items Brought Forward 

 
 
 

 

   Steve Memmott 

Head of Internal Audit 

              

March 2010          

Page 53



Wiltshire Council                                                                       Internal Audit 

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Progress Report 2009-10                                               March 2010 

  

 

INTERNAL AUDIT  

PROGRESS REPORT 
 

 

Introduction 
 

1. This progress report presents members of the Committee with the following: 
 

• A brief overview of the actual position reached at 28 February 2010, in 
delivering the agreed Audit Plan for 2009-10, the first year of the 
combined Wiltshire Council Internal Audit team 

 

• Summaries of the outcomes of work completed during the period, 
together with an update on items brought forward. 

 

 

Overall progress against the Audit Plan 2009-10 
 

Productive Audit Days 
 

2. We base our Audit Plan for the year on being able to achieve an estimated 
number of productive audit days throughout the year, and thereby deliver a 
range of planned audit work.  Taken to the end of February 2010, our actual 
performance against the overall plan was as set out in the following table:  

 
 

 
 

 
No of Audit 

Days 
 
Total Audit Plan for 2009-10 

 
2,800 

 
Weighted target productive days to 28 
February 2010  

 
2,520 

 
Actual productive days to 28 February 
2010  

 
2,501 

 
 
3. This shows that our actual productive days have very closely matched our 

target over the course of the year to date, and current resources should ensure 
we essentially achieve our final target productive days for the year as a whole. 
  

Page 54



Wiltshire Council                                                                       Internal Audit 

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Progress Report 2009-10                                               March 2010 

  

 

Outcomes of Completed Work 
 
Financial Systems 

 
4. During this period we have carried out extensive work in reviewing and testing 

a wide range of key controls across the Council’s main financial systems.  In 
addition to our primary objective of providing assurance that controls are in 
place and working properly across these important financial functions, this 
work also provides evidence to the Council’s external auditors, KPMG, for 
them to place reliance in support of their audit of the Council’s financial 
statements. 

 
5. On 1 April 2009, many of the Council’s financial systems and procedures were 

transferred into the newly implemented SAP software, and therefore this year 
2009-10 has been a period of transition and considerable change, where 
available finance staff resources have been stretched, as if often the case in 
these circumstances.  For a good part of the year therefore, control processes 
have been under ongoing development, and gradual improvements have been 
implemented, particularly over the latter months of the financial year.  
Nevertheless, taken over the year as a whole, the financial control environment 
must be viewed as limited in comparison to what would be expected under 
normal circumstances.   

 
6. The results of our work with regard to specific systems as set out below should 

therefore be seen in the above overall context.  Where we have reported risks 
and scope for control improvements, these are recognised by management, 
and are being addressed within the work being undertaken by Central Finance 
and the Shared Services Team to strengthen financial processes and controls 
generally.   

 
7. The outcomes for specific systems are set out in the following paragraphs. 

 
Payroll 
 

8. We found the key controls in relation to the payroll system to be good.  This 
means that low risk issues, and a minimal number of medium risk issues, were 
identified.  The medium risks arise in respect of the monthly reconciliation 
procedures, which in the early days of SAP posed significant problems.  As a 
result of our audit we are confident that those early difficulties have very largely 
been resolved and that the remaining risks associated with the reconciliation 
processes will be suitably managed to ensure a lower risk is achieved by the 
year end.   

 

Page 55



Wiltshire Council                                                                       Internal Audit 

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Progress Report 2009-10                                               March 2010 

  

 
Accounts Payable 

 
9. Controls within the Accounts Payable system were found to be limited, and not 

functioning as they should, principally because the procedures put in place 
from 1

st
 April 2009 were not being followed.  To some extent this was outside 

the control of the Shared Services Team and was due to staff throughout the 
Council not using the SAP procurement module, SRM, when purchasing goods 
and services.  As a consequence staff operating the Accounts Payable system 
have adapted the process to ensure invoices are paid on a timely basis, but in 
so doing they have undermined important controls.   

 
10. Management has agreed the need to implement the originally agreed 

procedures and for all staff to use the systems that have been provided in the 
way that was intended.   

 
Accounts Receivable 

 
11. This was another area in which we found controls to be limited.  The processes 

for setting up customers, raising invoices, and processing payments were 
generally found to be operating properly with no matters giving cause for 
concern.  However, the major gap in the Accounts Receivable process was the 
lack of a Debt Management Policy, which, due to limited staff resources, is still 
being developed.  There has therefore been only a limited follow up of overdue 
debts during the current financial year.  If left unaddressed this may cause 
difficulty in establishing the true level of bad and doubtful debts.  Management 
recognises this as an area of weakness, and work is now underway to 
strengthen debt recovery processes.  

 
Cash, Investments and Borrowing 

 
12. The control and monitoring of the Cash, Investment and Borrowing processes 

have developed over the course of the year, and improvements have been 
achieved in recent months, with the implementation of regular reconciliations.  
Work must now continue to ensure these become fully embedded in normal 
routines, and a process of verification introduced to ensure reconciliations are 
regularly carried out and actioned as necessary. 

 
Financial Reporting 

 
13. This audit comprised a review of procedures in place for revenue budget 

monitoring, suspense and holding accounts, and journals. Overall, we found 
the control processes in place to be limited taken over the year as a whole.  
This has been brought about by a range of issues which have arisen following 
the implementation of SAP, including the following: 

 

• a lack of defined reports available 

• opening balances not being loaded 

Page 56



Wiltshire Council                                                                       Internal Audit 

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Progress Report 2009-10                                               March 2010 

  

 

• difficulties in forecasting due to some budgets being allocated to 
incorrect general ledger codes 

• inadequate authorisation and review of journals 

• lack of process notes. 
  
14. Management are aware of these issues and are taking appropriate action to 

bring about the necessary improvements.  
 

National Non-Domestic Rates 
 
15. After the Council Tax, National Non Domestic Rates (NNDR) represents the 

Council’s main revenue billing and collection function, involving almost 14,000 
rating assessments which are estimated to generate over £120m income for 
2009-10.  Our audit of this major revenues function was focussed on the 
following areas:  
 

• All chargeable hereditaments identified, assessed and correctly entered 
into the NNDR records 

 

• Reliefs and discounts properly verified and authorised 
 

• Amounts due correctly calculated and promptly demanded 
 

• Secure and efficient arrangements for all collections, postings to the 
correct NNDR accounts, and refunds valid and authorised; 

 

• Prompt and effective arrears recovery action, with write-offs valid, 
authorised and reported appropriately  

 

• Progress to harmonise processes and procedures. 
 
16. In general, we found controls over the administration and management of 

NNDR to be operating adequately.  However, the function is still operating as 
four distinct hubs, with their own independently operating systems, which have 
not been transferred onto a common domain. The lack of connectivity in terms 
of IT systems severely hampers the ability of the hub teams to follow common 
procedures and processes, and to share any information about their property 
bases. Therefore, until a common IT solution is implemented, inherent 
inefficiencies will remain in some processes. 

 
17. In addition, however, this year our testing and enquiries have found a number 

of key control weaknesses, which have led us to conclude that controls are 
limited overall.  Our main concern was the inability to demonstrate the 
reconciliation of the total opening 2009/10 debit to independent Valuation 
Office (VO) records.  Other control weaknesses identified were:- 

 

• Lack of prompt reconciliation of the NNDR databases to VO schedules 
 
 

Page 57



Wiltshire Council                                                                       Internal Audit 

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Progress Report 2009-10                                               March 2010 

  

• Inadequate monitoring of void and empty properties 
 

• Ineffective monitoring and control of credit balances 
 

• Lack of proper administration and authorisation of write-offs. 
 
18. These problems have been recognised by management, and actions are now 

being taken to secure the necessary improvements in the near future.   

 

 

Housing Services 
 

West Wiltshire Housing PFI Project 
 

19. This scheme was set up to provide affordable housing across a number of 
sites in West Wiltshire, through a PFI agreement with a private sector partner. 
Our interim findings, reported to the September meeting of the Audit 
Committee, identified a number of business critical risks for management 
consideration and mitigating action.   

 
20. Since then we have maintained our interest in the progress of this project, and 

have regularly attended PFI Project Board meetings to advise Board members 
on risk and audit issues.  Our latest report to the Board confirms our view that 
the control environment for the project remains limited with a number of risks 
and external influences still current.  In the main, management have taken, or 
will be taking, steps to mitigate these risks as far as possible. 

 
21. Progress on the project has been delayed due to, amongst other things, 

ongoing commercial negotiations, and a number of land title issues have been 
identified which are seen as having an increased level of risk within the PFI 
contractual framework. Financial close on the project has therefore been put 
back, with a revised target date for completion of the end of May 2010. 

 
22. The delays have resulted in additional costs to the Council from legal, financial, 

technical and other specialist consultancy fees.  A revised budget has been 
agreed to meet the expected increase in project costs. 

 
Private Sector Housing Services 

 
23. This work involved an audit of the Disabilities Grants Scheme as a result of 

concerns raised by management.  This is an area with complex relationships 
as the Home Improvement Agency (HIA) acts as an agent between the 
Council, the client and the contractor who we pay on their behalf. The current 
fee agreement with Anchor Staying Put, as is common for most HIA’s, is based 
on a percentage mark up made in relation to the cost of the work charged by 
the contractor. 

 

Page 58



Wiltshire Council                                                                       Internal Audit 

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Progress Report 2009-10                                               March 2010 

  

 
24. The HIA is required to maintain set procedures for inviting approved 

contractors to tender, which are inclusive in nature meaning that they do not 
exclude approved contractors from tendering even if they are less competitive. 
We examined a number of cases involving the installation of level access 
showers.   

 
25. We found the control environment in relation to this activity to be limited.  

Weaknesses were apparent in the audit trail between the Council and the HIA, 
and management by the HIA of the contractors and their costs was very poor, 
making it highly unlikely that value for money was being achieved. 

 
26. The main risks identified and agreed with management were as follows: 

 

• A lack of budget monitoring against the Council’s accounting system, 
since incorrect data was being used to monitor costs against budget 

 

• No reconciliation between invoices and payments by any of the hubs, 
which could lead to inappropriate and excessive expenditure for grant 
funding.   

 

• Copies of contractors’ invoices for work authorised must be associated 
to payments made by the Council on behalf of the disabled client so as 
to eliminate the risks of the council paying invoices that do not relate to 
work actually undertaken by the contractors, and of contractors being 
paid twice. 

 

• A lack of management control within the HIA over the tendering 
process and the granting of contracts risks expensive quotes being 
submitted and high fees being paid to the HIA. 

 
27. Management action has now been taken or is currently underway to implement 

the control improvements needed in these areas.  
 

 

Leisure Centres 

 
28. Wiltshire has a total of 23 publicly-funded leisure centres, the day to day 

management of which varies between in-house, voluntary organisations, and 
an outside service provider (DC Leisure).  Whilst overall responsibility rests 
with the Leisure Services section, the Council’s Property Services team also 
has responsibility for the management and monitoring of property and 
buildings issues. 

 
29. Our audit review was focussed upon the in-house leisure centres, and those 

operated by DC leisure.  Areas covered included operating procedures, sales 
and income, health and safety, and staffing.  We also incorporated a review of 
DC Leisure’s records, and an overall understanding of their control procedures. 
We visited a number of centres during the course of our work.  

 

Page 59



Wiltshire Council                                                                       Internal Audit 

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Progress Report 2009-10                                               March 2010 

  

30. We found that individually, the leisure centres are generally well run.  There 
are good operational controls in place and disruption to customers during the 
transition to Wiltshire Council has been kept to a minimum.   

 
31. Some of the risks identified were due to inconsistencies in practices between 

the various leisure centres, the main risks being: 
 

• In some cases contractors carrying out asbestos checks were not 
fulfilling their contract by failing to test rooms which were locked  

  

• Contractors’ reports were not always reviewed by Centre Managers, 
leaving them unaware that full checks had not always been carried out 

 

• At one centre an insufficient number of people were trained in first aid, 
posing a potential risk to public safety 

 

• A discrepancy exists between the policies of DC Leisure and Wiltshire 
Council regarding when new employees are cleared to start work, 
risking inadequate clearance in some cases.  

 
32. Actions to address these risks and improve controls have been agreed with 

management.  In some cases this involves the need for effective liaison 
between Property Services and Leisure Services. 

 

 

Highways  
 

33. We have reviewed the security and other aspects of the Exor IT application 
used for managing highways maintenance. This application adequately 
supports the highways maintenance operation in areas such as work 
allocation, job control, job budgetary control and (via SAP) payments to 
Contractors.  Although the system has been in use for many years, this is the 
first IT audit based specifically around it.  

 
34. Exor has greater functionality than is being used at present, and additional 

modules are available if necessary.  The majority of weaknesses and risks lie 
in the implementation and administration of the system, largely due to 
unilateral decision making, a lack of authorisation, supervision and checking 
processes, and non-segregation of duties.  Specific risks identified include: 

 

• Poor user account management  and password control at both User and 
System Administrator level, and an inadequate audit trail, resulting in the 
risk of unauthorised and untraceable system and data changes.  
Management will pursue some of the areas highlighted, such as enforced 
periodic password changes, with the software supplier with a view to 
implementing them.   

Page 60



Wiltshire Council                                                                       Internal Audit 

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Progress Report 2009-10                                               March 2010 

  

 

• Management will also work with HR to ensure that staff changes in their 
system are reflected in the Exor system, so that dormant accounts are 
deleted and staff who change jobs lose access permissions they no longer 
need. 

 

• Sharing of user accounts and passwords, leading to a lack of 
accountability, traceability and transparency and the possibility of fraud. 
Management are working with the Wiltshire Applications Team and IT 
Security to reinforce the communication of the Council’s policies on 
password security 

 

• Inadequate segregation of duties, particularly in relation to payment 
approvals and the ability to override budget constraints.  This could 
potentially lead to unauthorised or fraudulent transactions.  Management 
have stated they will separate the various functions to address this issue, 
and will also thoroughly document roles and permissions and the 
associated staff allocations, to ensure staff have the access they need but 
no more. 

 

 

Schools 
 

35. Our programme of reviewing schools against the Financial Management in 
Schools has continued.  Assessments completed since the introduction of the 
scheme have confirmed that 28 secondary, 166 primary and five special 
schools are meeting the Standard.  Six schools have been assessed as 
needing to make improvements to meet the Standard, the main reasons for 
which were as follows: 

 

• weaknesses in the understanding of staff and governors regarding their 
financial management responsibilities, due to factors such as lack of 
induction for new governors and training and development of staff  

 

• school governance arrangements inhibiting fulfilment of such 
responsibilities and accountabilities, and minutes of meetings not 
providing clear evidence of this 

 

• Schemes of Delegation not clearly defined or regularly reviewed  
 

• financial procedures poorly documented, not up to date or approved  
 

• Statements on Internal Control not supported by an evidenced review 
process and not approved  

 

• School Development Plans not costed and linked to budget plans  
 

• school procurement arrangements failing to demonstrate value for 
money  

 

Page 61



Wiltshire Council                                                                       Internal Audit 

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Progress Report 2009-10                                               March 2010 

  

• weaknesses in the operation of main financial systems such as income, 
purchasing, and asset control. 

 
36. The remaining schools will be assessed as part of our continuing programme, 

in order to meet the Department of Schools, Children and Families 
requirements.  In addition, schools have to be re-assessed every three years, 
and the re-assessment process begins from 1

st
 April 2010. Internal Audit will 

continue to be the recommended external assessors. 

 

 

Procurement 
 

37. The ProContract system is a stand alone procurement tool to enable the 
Council to approach the market for quotations.  The system has been selected 
by the Corporate Procurement Unit (CPU) to meet the requirements of the new 
Contract and Procurement Regulations issued in April 2009, whereby at least 
five quotes from suitable suppliers are required for procurement estimated to 
be between £5,000 and £100,000.  Our work involved undertaking a joint 
review with representatives from the Corporate Procurement Unit and 
procurement practitioners of the new system during attendance at pre-
implementation training.     

 
38. Overall we found the methodology adopted in implementing the system to 

have been sound.  The new system offers an opportunity to improve upon 
existing disparate approaches to procurement across the Council and, most 
importantly, to improve transparency and accountability in such undertakings. 

 
39. We also recognised the efforts made by the CPU to involve procurement 

practitioners in process design, to ensure the system is appropriate to the 
Council’s business needs, in promoting acceptance of the system as a 
recognised mandatory corporate tool.   

 
40. The main risk identified was the potential failure to ensure an extensive market 

is available to the Council, owing to lack of sufficient registration of suppliers.  
Management recognises this risk and is taking steps to promote awareness 
and encourage suppliers to register.   

 

 

Anti Fraud and Corruption 

 
41. We have undertaken proactive work aimed at strengthening the Council’s 

overall arrangements to prevent fraud and corruption.  Initially, using the latest 
best practice guidance from CIPFA, we carried out a comprehensive 
assessment of the Council’s counter fraud arrangements.  Following this, we 
concluded that the Anti Fraud Policy, inherited from the former County Council, 
should be revised and that fraud awareness should be raised throughout the 
Council. 

 
 

Page 62



Wiltshire Council                                                                       Internal Audit 

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Progress Report 2009-10                                               March 2010 

  

42. We accordingly prepared a new Anti Fraud and Corruption Policy which was 
approved by Cabinet in January 2010 and which is now available on the 
Council’s internal and external websites.  Staff and Members were informed 
through the ‘Electric Wire’ and ‘Elected Wire’. 

 
43. In order to build upon this, we acquired a web-based fraud awareness training 

course, which we customised for the Council and made available to all staff 
and members in March.  This contains a message of endorsement from the 
Chief Executive. 

 
44. We also developed a fraud awareness web page for the Wire which was 

announced in the March ‘Team Wire’ and reinforced through ‘Electric Wire’ 
and ‘Elected Wire’.  The web-page contains a variety of fraud-related 
information, including a link to the fraud awareness course and a joint 
message from the Chief Finance Officer and Cabinet Member for Finance, 
Performance and Risk. 

 
45. Furthermore, in order to ensure compliance with current legislation and best 

practice, the Council should have an Anti Money Laundering Policy and make 
all staff aware of its implications.  We have prepared such a policy which is 
scheduled for Cabinet approval in March.  We have also developed 
complementary Anti Money Laundering Procedures which will be launched 
through the Wire and available on the Intranet, in order to achieve the 
necessary level of awareness amongst staff. 

 
46. In addition to these proactive measures, we have also been called upon to 

undertake investigatory work in relation to specific concerns brought to our 
attention, some of which have required referral to the Police.  The 
circumstances involved have included: 

 

• Potentially fraudulent alterations to cheque payments 

• Payment of a false invoice 

• Possible misuse of a Council purchasing card. 
 

 

Items Brought Forward 
 

Joint Area Review 

 
47. At the last meeting of the Audit Committee we reported that the JAR for 

Wiltshire took place during the Summer of 2008. We have since reviewed the 
resulting Action Plan and can confirm that the 6 key areas identified below 
have all been addressed in the Plan:  

• Looked After Children  

• Children with Learning Difficulties and/or Disabilities  

• Children that require safeguarding  

 

Page 63



Wiltshire Council                                                                       Internal Audit 

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Progress Report 2009-10                                               March 2010 

  

• Young people not in employment, education or training  

• Teenage pregnancy  

• Service management.  

 
48. We also reported that some aspects within the Plan are not scheduled for 

completion until 2010-11, therefore we will carry out a further review as part of 
our follow up work, in particular focusing on those areas where there may be 
concerns about progress. 

 
ContactPoint 

 
49. We have been working with the ContactPoint Team responsible for the 

systems and processes required for accessing this national database.  From 
this work, and from discussions with colleagues in other local authorities, it was 
apparent that further guidance and clarification was required from Central 
Government on what is required of local authorities.  

 
50. There has been very limited uptake of ContactPoint accreditation by partner 

organisations to date, to the extent that only now are there becoming sufficient 
accreditations to make an informed assessment practicable (as of January 
2010, only one prospective partner had come forward to request 
accreditation).  Accreditation involves compliance with over twenty IT-related 
controls, many of which are phrased in technical terminology.  We have 
therefore worked with colleagues in IT Security to develop a more user-friendly 
translation of this terminology, to assist applicants in understanding what is 
required to achieve compliance and accreditation.   

 
51. Terms of reference for our audit work have now been agreed, and the field 

work and reporting will be completed during April 2010. 
 

 
 

 

---------------- 

Page 64



 
Wiltshire Council      
 
Audit Committee 
 
24 MARCH 2010 
 
 

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE: DE- MINIMIS THRESHOLDS 
 

 
Purpose of Report 
 
1. The 2007/2008 ISA 260 report issued by the Council’s external 

auditors (KPMG), recommended that the Council review its de-minimis 
thresholds. 

 
2. A review has been carried out and this report explores the potential 

advantages and disadvantages of dispensing with the concept of de-
minimis thresholds for capital accounting purposes as currently 
employed by the Council. 

 
Background 
 
3. Many authorities maintain de- minimis thresholds above which 

expenditure may be accounted for as capital providing it meets the 
definition set out below: 

  
 “All expenditure on the acquisition, creation or enhancement of tangible 

fixed assets should be capitalised on an accruals basis. Expenditure on 
the acquisition of a tangible asset, or expenditure which adds to, and 
not merely maintains, the value of an existing asset, should be 
capitalised and be classified as a tangible fixed asset, provided that it 
yields benefits to the authority and the services it provides are for a 
period of more than one year”.   

 
 (Extract from CIPFAs Statement of Recommended Practice (The SORP) 2008-2009. 

 
4. The term de-minimis is also referred to within the SORP and authorities 

are given complete discretion as to how it should be applied: 
  
 “It is not considered advisable to be prescriptive about the 

establishment of de minimis levels. The general principle for de minimis 
is that omissions, short cuts and estimates can be made, provided that 
the accounts which result are not materially different from those which 
would have resulted if all the requirements of the SORP had been met 
exactly. The conditions under which this is possible will vary between 
authorities and will depend on the particular types of transactions and 
balances being reviewed”.  

 
 (Extract from CIPFAs Statement of Recommended Practice (The SORP) 2008-2009. 

Agenda Item 11

Page 65



 
5. In the past de-minimis has been a useful tool as it has reduced the 

administrative effort needed to capture all potential capital expenditures 
by limiting the number of smaller value assets actually capitalised, and 
was particularly helpful before comprehensive computer databases 
made the task of capital accounting much less onerous. 

 
Current position 
 
6. This Council adopted the de- minimis thresholds previously used by 

Wiltshire County Council as set out below: 
 

• Land, Buildings and Roads        £50,000 and over. 

• Vehicles, plant and equipment    £10,000 and over. 
 

 However, the purchase of individual assets valued below these 
thresholds may in certain circumstances, also be grouped together so 
that the overall purchase is then classified as capital expenditure.  

 
7. For example the block purchase of items such as computer laptops 

may be capitalised even though individual items are valued well below 
the de - minimis limit. Items which cannot be reasonably grouped in 
this way and that fall below the relevant de-minimis level should 
however, always be charged to the appropriate service revenue 
account. 

 
8. In many cases there will be a need for careful consideration as to 

whether items can be classed as being of a capital nature, and this will 
regularly require additional work and intervention to “package” 
purchases together to form a capital asset.  

 
9. Not only is this an unnecessary administrative task, but also one than 

may lead to later problems as whenever there is a need for a 
subjective judgement, as in the case of combining a series of 
purchases, there is always a risk of misinterpretation. 

 
Proposals 
 
10. The Council’s financial database (SAP) is designed to account for fixed 

assets in a way that dispenses with the need for the previously 
required manual intervention and therefore, the need for de-minimis 
thresholds. 

 
11. It is therefore proposed to remove the existing de-minimis thresholds 

completely, and to rely instead upon the application of the recently 
developed capital guidance (taken from the SORP) to determine the 
nature of all expenditures.  

Page 66



 
 Advantages 
 

• The true value of fixed assets will be recorded in the Council’s 

accounts. 

 

• Items of a capital nature that would have been charged to 

revenue because they fall below the de-minimis threshold will 

now be correctly capitalised. 

 

• This will also remove an unnecessary spending pressure from 

revenue budgets. 

 

• The need for intervention and subjective interpretation to 

“package” capital spending will be removed. 

 

• The risk of incorrectly capitalising revenue expenditure will be 

reduced through a strict adherence to the definitions set out 

within the guidance framework. 

 

• The risk of misinterpretation in respect of capitalisation issues 

will be minimised. 

 Disadvantages 
 

• Common sense will be required to ensure that only true assets 

are capitalised.  There are however, strict controls within SAP 

designed to ensure the integrity of the asset register and all 

capital schemes and projects require the issue of a “project 

code” against which expenditures can then be allocated.  

 

The use of these codes is carefully monitored by the Capital Team to 

ensure that only legitimate expenditures are subsequently capitalised. 

 

12. The Council could have of course chosen to set lower de-minimis 

thresholds, but similar problems as outlined within the report would 

persist, and the advantages also outlined would be lost. 

Main considerations for the Council 
 
13. The removal of the current de-minimis thresholds will amount to a 

change in the Council’s current accounting policy. 
 
Environmental Impact of the Proposal 
 
14. No environmental issues have been identified arising from this report. 

Page 67



 
Equality and Diversity Impact of the Proposal 

15. No issues in respect of equality and diversity have been identified 
arising from this report. 

 
Risk Assessment 
 
16. No issues have been identified arising from this report. 
 
Financial Implications 
 
17. There will be savings to the revenue budget as expenditures of a 

capital nature falling below the current de-minimis thresholds that 
would have be charged to revenue, will now be capitalised.  

 
 However, the value of these savings cannot be quantified at this time. 
 
Legal Implications 
 
18. There are no legal issues arising from this report. 
 
 
 
 
MARTIN DONOVAN 
Chief Finance Officer 
 
Report Author:  
Nick Tregenna 
01225 713741 
 
 

 
Unpublished documents relied upon in the preparation of this report:     NONE 
Environmental impact of the recommendations contained in this report: NONE 
 
 
 

Page 68



 
Wiltshire Council  
 
Audit Committee 
 
24  MARCH 2010  
 

 
FINANCIAL REGULATIONS AND PROCEDURES 

 
Purpose of Report 
 
1. To seek approval to the proposed new financial regulations to come into effect from 

1 April 2010. 
 
Background 
 
2. Wiltshire Council commenced as a new Unitary Authority on 1 April 2009.  A review of 

the existing framework of financial regulations was undertaken by a Working Group 
comprising the Chair of the Audit Committee, Chief Finance Officer, Head of Internal 
Audit, Cabinet Member for Finance, a representative for the Audit Committee and 
other relevant officers.  The purpose of the review was to prepare a new set of 
financial regulations for the new Council. 

 
Proposed Set of Financial Regulations 

 

3. A summary of the proposed regulations is attached at Appendix 1. 
 

4. Following preparation of the financial regulations further work is now being 
developed.  This work will address the key policies and standards that are needed to 
underpin the financial regulations.  The first of these is in relation to the management 
of the first of monies owed to the Council.  The Debt Management Strategy will be 
reported back to the next Committee. 

 

5. Another key piece of work is defining the Output Specification in respect of the 
financial services provided by the Shared Services Team – payroll, accounts payable 
and accounts receivable.  The Output Specification would define requirements that 
are necessary to ensure statutory and other obligations are being satisfied, and also 
that there are effective internal controls in place. 

 

Risk Implications 
 

6. The financial regulations will support the effective management of financial risk. 
 
Financial Implications 
 

7. The financial regulations will support delivery of value for money. 
 

Agenda Item 12

Page 69



  
Environmental Impact of the Proposal 
 
8. No environmental issues have been identified arising from this report. 
 
Equality and Diversity Impact of the Proposal 
 
9. No issues have been identified arising from this report. 
 
Risk Assessment 
 
10. No issues have been identified arising from this report. 
 
Financial Implications 
 
11. There are none directly arising from this report. 
 
Legal Implications 
 
12. There are none directly arising from this report. 
 
Recommendations 
 
13. That the Committee approve the finance regulations. 
 
14. That a Department Management Strategy is presented to the next Committee. 
 
15. That an Output Specification in respect of the finance services provided by the 

Shared Services Team is presented to the next Committee. 
 
Reasons for Recommendations 
 
16. To enable the finance regulations to be incorporated within the Councils’ Constitution 

with effect from 1 April 2010. 
 
17. To ensure the Audit Committee are satisfied with the arrangements for managing the 

Councils debt. 
 
18. To ensure the Audit Committee are satisfied with the controls around the financial 

transactions of the Council. 
 
MARTIN DONOVAN 
Chief Finance Officer 
 
REPORT AUTHOR 
MARTIN DONOVAN – CHIEF FINANCE OFFICER 

 

 
The following unpublished documents have been relied on in the preparation of this report: 
 
None

Page 70



APPENDIX 1 

 

WILTSHIRE COUNCIL 
 
 
A SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL REGULATIONS AND 
PROCEDURE RULES  
 
The Council’s Financial Regulation and Procedure Rules form part of its 
Constitution and apply to every member and officer of the Council, and to 
anyone acting on its behalf.  
 
Schools are governed by The Wiltshire Funding Scheme for Schools although 
these financial regulations and procedure rules apply in instances not 
incorporated within that guidance. 
 
This is a summary guidance only and reference should be made to the full 
financial regulations and procedure rules document (sections and page 
numbers detailed below), whenever there is a doubt over the appropriate 
course of action. 
 

 
SECTION A - FINANCIAL REGULATIONS (Pages 3 – 20) 
 
 
FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT (Pages 3 – 10) 
 
This section details the respective responsibilities and financial 
accountabilities in relation to the running of the Council, including the policy 
framework and the budget including that of: 
 

• The Council. 

• The Cabinet. 

• Scrutiny Boards 

• The Standards committee 

• The Audit Committee 

• Other regulatory and Joint committees 

• The Council’s Statutory officers 

• And Corporate Directors 
 
 
FINANCIAL PLANNING (Pages 10- 20) 
 
This section considers the Council’s policy and budget development and 
monitoring frameworks, and also details respective roles and responsibilities. 
 
FINANCIAL PROCEDURES (Pages 21- 80) 
 
This section outlines the Council’s financial procedures rules and the various 
roles and responsibilities in respect of financial management and standards. 

Page 71



APPENDIX 1 

 

 
 
Scheme of Virement (Pages 22-24) 
Approved budget allocations should not be exceeded although the Council’s 
scheme of virement can be used to move monies across service areas as set 
out within Financial Procedure Rules (B01.03).  
 
Treatment of year-end balances (Pages 24-25) 
Year end balances may be carried forward in accordance with the Council’s 
Financial Procedure Rules as set out within Financial Procedure Rules 
(B01.04). 
 
Accounting policies (Pages 25-26) 
The Chief Finance Officer selects and applies suitable accounting policies and 
ensures that they are adhered to, and remain appropriate by reviewing them 
on a regular basis. 
 
Accounting records and returns (Pages 26-29) 
This section details the Council’s requirements and the various responsibilities 
delegated to officers.  
 
The Annual Statement of Accounts Pages 29-30) 
The Council has to produce set of accounts in accordance with the Code of 
Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom: A Statement of 
Recommended Practice (The SORP). The accounts should be approved and 
published within statutory timescales, and are subject to scrutiny by external 
auditors appointed by the Audit Commission..   
 
Financial Planning (Budgeting) (Pages 30- 39) 
This section details with the development of revenue and capital budgets, and 
the Council’s Medium Term Financial Strategy. The section also considers the 
control and monitoring of revenue budgets and the capital programme, and of 
the control, use, and maintenance of reserves. 
 
Risk management and the Control of Resources (Pages 39-41) 
It is essential that all significant operational risks to the Council are identified 
and planned for in accordance with the Council’s Risk Management Strategy. 
The various responsibilities for risk management are outlined in the section. 
 
Internal Controls (Pages 41-42) 
This section considers the controls required by the Council to ensure it is able 
to achieve its strategic ambitions and targets.  
 
Audit Requirements (Pages 42-45) 
Local authorities are required to “make arrangements for the proper, 
economic, efficient and effective use of resources”, and within this section are 
detailed the Council’s arrangements for internal and external audit. 
 
 
 

Page 72



APPENDIX 1 

 

Preventing fraud and Corruption (Pages 45-47) 
This section outlines the Council’s controls and procedures for ensuring that 
fraud and corruption is prevented. 
 
Assets (Pages 47- 52) 
This section details responsibilities for the security of Council assets, including 
stocks and inventories. It also considers the procedures for the treatment and 
disposal of assets no longer required. 
 
Treasury Management (Pages 52 – 54) 
The Council manages significant volumes of monies and has strict policies 
and procedures in place for that management. 
 
Staffing (Pages 55-56) 
Outlined here are the Council’s procedures for controlling the staffing 
establishment and the budgets required to support it. 
 
Financial Systems and Procedures (Pages 56-59) 
These ensure the integrity of the Council’s data and information systems. 
 

Income and Expenditure (Pages 59- 73) 
This section considers the Council’s procedures for handling incomes, and for 
making payments including those to staff and members. 
 
Taxation (Pages 73 – 74) 
This section details the Council’s arrangements for the administration of 
various taxes including VAT, and Construction Industry Tax (CIT). 
 
Trading Accounts and Business Units (Pages 74 – 75) 
This section considers the Council’s requirements for services that become 
involved in commercial activity. 
 
External Relationships (Partnerships) (Pages 75-78) 
The Council may work in partnership with other public bodies and agencies 
and this section considers the Council’s requirements in such cases. 
 
External Funding (Pages 78 – 79) 
External funding is very important to the Council, but should only be accepted 
under specific conditions as set out in the section. 
 

Work for Third Parties (Pages 79-80) 
Such arrangements may only be undertaken if they are in accordance with the 
procedures set out within this section. 
 

Page 73



Page 74

This page is intentionally left blank



 
Wiltshire Council  
 
Audit Committee 
 
24  MARCH 2010  
 

 
HEALTH CHECK ON SAP - FINANCIALS 

 
Purpose of Report 
 
1. To advise the Audit Committee of the SAP Health Check on the financial elements of 

the system and the actions completed as a result. 
 
Background 
 
 Rationalise for SAP Health Check 
 
2. The 2009-10 financial year is the first one after the implementation of SAP.  

Therefore, in keeping with good practice, and to ensure requirements of Section 151 
of the Local Government Act 1972 are satisfied a mid-year assessment of the 
financial integrity of SAP was undertaken. 

 

3. The assessment was undertaken by an appropriately qualified and experienced 
independent SAP consultant.  The scope of the assessment was to assess the 
robustness of SAP in terms of financial reporting (including preparation of the end of 
year financial statements), budget management and accounting. 

 

4. The outcome of the assessment has been discussed with the external auditors 
KPMG.  Following discussions with KPMG the Chief Finance Officer recommends 
that a Post Implementation Review be undertaken on SAP.  This will enable the 
Council to learn and improve its ability for future system implementations. 

 

Outcomes of the Health Check 
 

5. The issues identified from the Health Check, together with the actions that have been 
either taken or are being taken, are shown in Appendix 1. 

 
Preparation of Accounting Statements 

 

6. The Health Check showed that configuration with SAP had not been completed to an 
extent that would allow the necessary financial statements including the balance 
sheet to be extracted from the system in a form compatible with statutory 
requirements including the International Financial Reporting Standard.  The 
necessary configuration work has now been completed and the authority is able to 
extract the reports necessary for preparation of the Statement of Accounts for 2009-
10. 

 

Agenda Item 13

Page 75



Financial Reporting 
 
7. The original intention was that SAP would enable budget holders to undertake budget 

monitoring by use of the IP/Forecasting module accessible via the portal.  A key 
element of this was the use of the Personnel Cost Planning Module. 

8. The Health Check identified a number of functionality issues with both the 
IP/Forecasting Module and the Personnel Cost Planning Module.  For instance using 
the portal access it was not possible for budget managers to have detailed drill down 
of financial information.  With regard to the Personnel Cost Planning Module, the 
Health Check identified difficulties in linking the budget structure within SAP to the 
organisational structure.  As a consequence budget managers could not readily 
identify their own staffing budgets. 

 
9. Throughout the 2009-10 financial year accountants have had access to financial 

information including payroll data and have supported budget managers throughout 
budget monitoring. 

 
10. The longer term aim remains that budget managers should undertake budget 

monitoring.  Work is in hand to complete the development of the IP/Forecasting for 
budget managers.  As an interim fall-back work is also in hand to extract data directly 
from the system so that for the new financial year budget managers have direct 
access to budget information.  Accountants will continue to provide support as 
required. 

 
Purchasing/Procurement 

 
11. The correct use of Produce Categories is essential for effective commitment 

accounting.  The Health Check identified that product categories were not clearly 
mapped to the General Ledger account, there was also inconsistent use of product 
categories. 

 
12. A Category Management Strategy has been developed through the Central 

Procurement Unit.  Supported by relevant training this is helping to promote the 
correct use of Category Management.  A review is in progress to ensure product 
categories are correctly linked to general ledger codes. 

 
Data Quality 

 
13. At the time of the health check various issues with the quality of data were identified.  

These were caused by a range of issues.  One example being the loading of opening 
balances.  At the time of the health check this had not been possible, due to 
incomplete configuration set up with SAP.  These configuration issues have now 
been resolved and the opening balance loaded. 

 
14. Another issue related to the matching of payroll costs to the correct budget holder.  

Subsequently a thorough review of payroll costings has been undertaken and as at 
February 2010 payroll costs are now charged to the correct cost centres.  During the 
2009-10 financial year accountants have been checking payroll data outside of SAP 
for budget monitoring purposes. 

 

Page 76



Capital Accounting 
 
15. The health check identified that capital processing was not in the live system.  Key 

issues related to the field layouts which did not reflect requirements in terms of the 
data needed to be held for assets, and how asset revaluations would be processed. 

 
16. Subsequent to the health check, the capital processing demands have now gone live.  

Furthermore, requirements in terms of the data that is needed to ensure compliance 
with asset accounting practices have all now been resolved. 

 
General Ledger/Accounting 

 
17. The Health Check identified that access to general ledger codes/budget codes was 

not restricted to the budget holder in question and the relevant accountants.  This 
increases the chances of mis-codings which can prove time-consuming in terms of 
amending. 

 
18. Subsequent to the Health Check a review has been instigated of authorisation in 

terms of access.  Once this is complete then budget holders will only be able to 
access their authorised codes. 

 
General Issues 

 
19. Whilst there are Transaction User Guides available, the health Check did identify the 

need for further documentation.  Further challenges included the need to ensure that 
the system is fully embedded within the organisation, and that the organisation has 
sufficient SAP expertise and knowledge in the right areas. 

 
20. In response to the general issues, a project plan is being prepared that will ensure 

process documentation is written and appropriate training is provided to relevant 
staff.  The intention is that this be delivered to ensure that the financial elements of 
SAP are more fully utilised in the new financial year. 

 
21. The Health Check also identified technical issues relating to Citrix being used for 

portal access to SAP.  These are being investigated by ICT. 
 

Risk Implications 
 

22. Implementation of a new finance system carries inherent risk to an organisation.  The 
SAP Health Check has supported the effective management of some of the risks.  It 
has been decided to extend the Health Check to cover areas such as Accounts 
Payable and Accounts Receivable.  A further report will be made on the actions of 
these Health Checks.  This particular Health Check has been shared with KPMG, so 
that they can incorporate it as required in their external audit processes. 

 
Financial Implications 
 

23. The cost of the Health Check to date is £10,000.  This is considered to be an 
essential part of ensuring effective internal control. 

 

Page 77



  
Environmental Impact of the Proposal 
 
24. None directly relating to this report. 
 
Equality and Diversity Impact of the Proposal 
 
25. None directly relating to this report 
 
Legal Implications 
 
26. None directly relating to this report. 
 
Recommendations 
 
27. That the Audit Committee note the report. 
 
Reasons for Recommendations 
 
28. That the Audit Committee are aware of issues relating to the SAP implementation 

and how they are being managed. 
 
 
 
MARTIN DONOVAN 
Chief Finance Officer 
 
REPORT AUTHOR 
MARTIN DONOVAN – CHIEF FINANCE OFFICER 

 

 
The following unpublished documents have been relied on in the preparation of this report: 
 
None 

Page 78



APPENDIX 1 

 

AREA ISSUE IDENTIFIED ACTION STATUS 

1. Preparation of Accounting 
Statements 

Incomplete configuration to 
support extraction of balance 
sheet and other 
reports/statements required for 
preparation of statement of 
accounts. 
 

• The relevant adjustments to 
the configuration have now 
been completed.  All 
relevant statements and 
reports including the 
balance sheet can now be 
extracted from SAP to 
support preparation of the 
Statement of Accounts. 

 

Completed 5 March 2010. 

2. Financial Reporting The Budget Forecasting/IP 
Module has not been 
consistently available to all 
budget managers.  The Payroll 
Forecasting Module is still 
under development. 
 

• Accountants have been 
provided with direct access 
to general ledger 
information for both payroll 
and non payroll information. 

 

• In the interim, monitoring 
reports are being developed 
to ensure managers have 
access from the beginning 
of the new financial year 
2010-11. 

 

• Work is ongoing to ensure 
that the Budget 
Forecasting/IP Module is 
robust.  Work is in hand to 
quantify timescales. 

 

Available for 2009-10 budget 
monitoring. 
 
 
 
 
 
Complete by end of April 2010. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
To be determined. 

3. Capital Accounting At the time of the health check 
capital processing was not 
available in the live system.  

• Capital accounting is now 
live.  Issues resolved to 
ensure all correct capital 

5 March 2010 

P
a
g
e
 7

9



APPENDIX 1 

 

AREA ISSUE IDENTIFIED ACTION STATUS 

Key issues related to the field 
layouts which did not reflect 
requirements in terms of the 
data needed. 
 

data requirements can be 
held on SAP. 

4. General Lack of process documentation 
to support Transaction User 
Guides.  The need to fully 
embed SAP across the 
organisation, and the need to 
ensure the organisation has 
sufficient knowledge in SAP to 
support finance. 
 

• Project plan is being 
prepared to ensure 
appropriate documentation 
is prepared, that in terms of 
financial management SAP 
is effectively used by budget 
managers, and that the right 
knowledge is available to 
finance. 

 

Plan to be delivered by 30 June 
2010. 

5. Purchasing/Procurement The full range of processes 
associated with procurement 
are not fully utilised across the 
organisation.  Product 
categories are not linked to 
General Ledger Code. 
 

• Category Management 
Strategy supported by 
relevant training is in place. 

 

• Review of links between 
product categories and 
General Ledger Codes is 
being undertaken. 

 

On-going. 
 
 
 
On-going 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6. Data Audits Data quality was impaired 
because the rollover of previous 
years balances had not been 

• Configuration issues 
resolved and all previous 
year’s balances now loaded. 

5 March 2010 
 
 

P
a

g
e
 8

0



APPENDIX 1 

 

AREA ISSUE IDENTIFIED ACTION STATUS 

completed.  Elements of the 
configuration within SAP were 
incomplete.  Payroll costs were 
not consistently matched to the 
correct budget holder. 
 

 

• Review of payroll costings 
and links to cost centres 
being undertaken.  
Anomalies being corrected. 

 
 

 
Work will be completed by 
31 March 2010. 

7. General Ledger 
Accountancy 

Access to the general ledger 
codes/budget codes was not 
restricted to the relevant budget 
holder and accountant(s).  This 
increases the chance of 
mis-codings which can prove 
time-consuming to amend. 
 

• Review of access 
authorisation being 
undertaken. 

To be completed by 31 March 
2010 

 

P
a
g
e
 8

1



Page 82

This page is intentionally left blank



 
Wiltshire Council 
  
Audit Committee 
 
24  MARCH 2010  
 

 
PROGRESS REPORT: PREPARATION OF FINAL ACOUNTS 2009-10 

 
Purpose of Report 
 
1. To update the Audit Committee on the preparation of the Council’s Statement of 

Accounts for 2009-10 financial year. 
 
Main Considerations for the Council 
 
2. Following the preparation of the 2008-09 financial accounts two key actions were 

firstly, the need to prepare a properly resourced plan for the preparation of the 2009-
10 financial statements and secondly, the need to deliver the action plan emanating 
from KPMG’s Charged with Governance 2008-09 Report. 

 

Timetable for Preparation of Statement of Accounts 2010-11 
 
3. A timetable has been prepared.  Key activities are highlighted in Appendix 1.  Weekly 

accountant meetings take place to ensure delivery of the timetable.  The Chief 
Finance Officer is satisfied that the timetable is adequately resourced and that 
accountants with the relevant skills and experience are being used. 

 
Progress Report on Charged with Governance 2008-09 Action Plan 

 
4. Progress on each of the actions is shown in Appendix 2.  All actions have been 

finalised as a key requirement of the planning for closure of the 2009-10 accounts. 
 

Environmental Impact of the Proposal 
 
5. No environmental issues have been identified arising from this report. 
 

Equality and Diversity Impact of the Proposal 
 
6. No issues have been identified arising from this report. 
 

Risk Assessment 
 
7. No issues have been identified arising from this report. 
 

Financial Implications 
 
8. There are none directly arising from this report. 

Agenda Item 14

Page 83



 
Legal Implications 

 
9. There are none directly arising from this report. 
 
 

MARTIN DONOVAN 
Chief Finance Officer 
 
 
 
REPORT AUTHOR 
MARTIN DONOVAN – CHIEF FINANCE OFFICER 

 

 
The following unpublished documents have been relied on in the preparation of this report: 
 
None 

Page 84



APPENDIX 1 

 

Wiltshire Council 29/01/2010

Closure of Accounts Timetable Version 1

2009-2010

Friday 12 Ensure 2008/2009 intra/ inter authority recharges removed CF/ All

Friday 26 Finalised review of brought forward and position on balance sheet All

Friday 26 Information required for valuing assets CF/Property

Friday 26 Review of audit points from 2008/2009 CF/ All

Friday 26 Finalise work on combining 5 councils opening balance sheets CF

Friday 26 Circulate KPMG working paper requiremnts CF

Friday 26 Review of outstanding cheques listing CF

Week comm 8 Closedown Meetings with non finance staff All

Tuesday 9 Final virements submitted from Departments Dept Accountants

Friday 12 Meeting with KPMG to discuss year end requirements Central Finance

Friday 12 Information for Pension closedown requirements CF/ WPF

Friday 19 Cancel of outstanding cheques listing Central Finance

Tuesday 30 Last day for AR inovices to be raised All

Wednesday 31 Finalise pro-forma final accounts Central Finance

Wednesday 31 Stock counts carried out Stock holders

Wednesday 31 Petty cash counts Cash holders

Wednesday 31 Period 12 closed Central Finance

Thursday 1 Period 13 open for posting Central Finance

Friday 2 Final day for cash sheets/ returns/ Civica postings relating to 2009/2010 to be posted to ledger All

Wednesday 7 Date for return of stock schedules to Accountancy Dept/ CF

Wednesday 7 Date for return of Petty Cash schedules to Accountancy Dept/ CF

Wednesday 14 Date for final AP run to be carried back into old year SST

Thursday 15 Date for first AP run 2010/11 SST

Friday 16 No CF virements processed from this date (excludes FRS 17 adjustments) CF

Wednesday 21 Final Sundry Creditors and Debtors schedules to be completed and posted CF

Wednesday 21 All reposting of contract recharges finalised Dept Accountants

Wednesday 21 Final Day for restatement of PFI in new IFRS format CF

Friday 23 Date by which all suspense, control & holding accounts should be cleared to revenue or balance sheet Dept Accountants

Friday 23 NNDR and Council Tax accounts balanced and summarised All

Friday 23 Draft Housing Benefits, CT benefits etc including estimated subsidy entitlement All

Friday 23 Reconciliation of all feeder systems completed All

Wednesday 28 Finalise recharge of central support services CF

Wednesday 28 Last date for receipt of journals to central finance Dept Accountants

Wednesday 28 Final capital information to central finance Dept Accountants

Friday 30 All journals to balance sheet via central finance from this date Dept Accountants

Friday 30 Capital Charges to be completed by central finance CF

Friday 30 Ledger closes for period 13 @ 5.00 pm Central Finance

Tuesday 4 Provisional outturn statement Accountants

Tuesday 4 Final date for submission of rollovers to CFO Dept Accountants

Tuesday 4 Work completed on stand alone notes to statements of accounts Accountants

Friday 7 First Draft Outturn Report CF

Friday 7 Pension Fund FRS17 Reports Actuary

Friday 14 Pension Fund Accounts Central Finance

Friday 14 Final outturn figures for all departments (except Schools) Dept. Accountants

Friday 14 Draft Outturn figures to CFO CF

Friday 21 Draft working papers completed and centralised All

Friday 28 Final outturn figures for Schools Education

Wednesday 2 Draft AGS available for inclusion in the accounts Internal Audit

Friday 4 Finalise CIPFA audit checklist CF

Friday 11 Statement of Accounts and Revenue outturn report finalised Central Finance

Thursday 17 Place audit advertisement Central Finance

Thursday 24 Advertise S15/16 date Central Finance

Tuesday 29 Final Accounts and Audit Central Finance

Monday 5 All working papers to be made available to auditors All

Tuesday 27 Cabinet Central Finance

Final Audit KPMG All

F

e

b

J

u

l

y

M

a

r

c

h

A

p

r

i

l

M

a

y

J

u

n

e

Page 85



APPENDIX 2 

 

PROGRESS REPORT ON ACTION PLAN 
 

Recommendation 1: 
 
Prior to submitting the draft accounts to Audit Committee, management should thoroughly 
review the accounts to ensure the figures are consistent with those per the accounting 
system.  This should also include completion (and documentation) of the SORP checklist, 
casting of all primary statements and notes and checking cross-references/internal 
consistency throughout.  This would help eliminate the number of errors and disclosure 
issues identified as part of our audit work. 
 
Progress on Actions – 
 
Plan for preparation of the Statement of Accounts is now produced.  (Key actions 
highlighted in Appendix 1).  Weekly meetings taking place with key finance staff. 
 

 

Recommendation 2: 
 
Review the processes for adding assets to the fixed asset register to ensure all 
improvements can be easily attributed to the original asset.  Additionally where a 
particularly significant gain is noted on an individual asset in the year this should be 
reviewed to ensure that it does not actually relate to several assets. 
 
Progress on Actions – 
 
The processes established in SAP requires all of the Capital Programme to be allocated a 
project code.  The use of the project codes ensures that all spend is recorded against the 
original asset is appropriate.  Procedures have been put into place to ensure that all gains 
will be analysed and allocated to the appropriate asset or assets.  The project solution for 
assets is being used and monthly settlement routines to assets under construction have 
been actioned.  Currently testing year end procedures.  The system flows back from the 
assets module so every asset under construction has a reference to its associated project 
to easily identify the costs added to the asset. 
 

 

Recommendation 3: 
 
Ensure that a thorough review of the Fixed Asset Register is performed. 
 
Progress on Actions – 
 
Final configuration of the system was completed in January and loading of assets 
commenced.  All the former Council opening asset balances have now been loaded into 
SAP. 
 

 

Page 86



APPENDIX 2 

 

 

Recommendation 4: 
 
In order for the Council to be sure of the assets is holds, the Fixed Asset Register should 
be fully reviewed and each asset description should be much more detailed and a 
‘collection’ of assets such as school buildings should be named or numbered similarly. 
 
The system allows more detailed posting of assets information, there are many free text 
fields available for detailed descriptions which will be added to as more information 
becomes available.  The system is also flexible in numbering conventions and similar 
assets will be able to be grouped using further number ranges and descriptions as 
appropriate. 
 
Detailed information will also flow through from the individual projects as each component 
part of the project creates its own individual asset under construction. 
 

 

Description 5: 
 
The two systems should be reconciled on a regular basis, or ideally only one fixed asset 
system should be maintained within SAP. 
 
Progress on Actions – 
 
One financial asset register on SAP is being established, the property asset register is for 
property use only.  Work to reconcile the property register against the new SAP register is 
scheduled to commence before the end of March. 

 

Recommendation 6: 
 
The two departments should work closely together in order to identify all the types of 
assets that should be subject to the impairment review. 
 
The closedown processes provide for continued liaison between the two departments to 
ensure an impairment review is properly undertaken. 

 

Recommendation 7: 
 
Undertake the processes for fixed assets as monthly or quarterly routines.  There should 
also be a thorough and regular review by a more senior person within the Finance function 
to ensure the processes are being performed and documented appropriately. 
 
Progress on Actions : 
 
Monthly settlement routines to partially account for capital expenditure have been actioned 
and are fully controlled by the Assets and Projects team.  These routines will be expanded 
to include depreciation and full settlement of capital costs to assets/revenue as 
appropriate.  All routines are being run within the Assets and Projects team. 
 

 

Page 87



APPENDIX 2 

 

Recommendation 8 : 
 
Ensure that a financial regulations manual is in place which can be used as a policy guide 
for determining whether expenditure is either capital or revenue. 
 
Additionally, ensure that sufficient training is provided to all relevant employees to assist 
them in correctly identifying the different types of expenditure. 
 
Controls should also be implemented to ensure that management independently and 
regularly review postings made to ensure the spend is being assigned appropriately. 
 
Progress on Actions : 
 

i) Financial regulations have now been produced.  These are presented to the 
Audit Committee for approval. 

 
ii) In terms of guidance to categorise capital expenditure as distinct from revenue, 

these have now been prepared.  Two levels of guidance have been prepared.  
The first is technical guidance for accountants, and the second is guidance 
aimed at non-financial managers.  The guidance was distributed to all relevant 
staff and supplemented by briefing sessions on the 26 November (non-finance) 
and 30 November (finance). 

 
iii) Regular professional accountant meetings have been established.  A key 

purpose of these meetings is to support training and professional development.  
Financial regulations and capital guidance will be discussed at these meetings. 

 
iv) Regular reviews of the validity of spend allocated to projects has commenced. 

 

 

Recommendation 9 : 
 
Controls should be implemented to ensure that expenditure on intangible assets is being 
monitored to ensure it meets the criteria for capitalisation under the SORP.   
 
Progress on Actions –  
 
Relevant contracts and guidance have now been prepared and disseminated.  They will be 
formally incorporated into the Financial Regulations.  All expenditure in this area has been 
reviewed to ensure compliance. 
 

 

Page 88



APPENDIX 2 

 

 

Recommendation 10: 
 
A review of all projects capitalised in the year should occur before the 2008/09 accounts 
are finalised to ensure that all projects still meet the criteria under SORP. 
 
Progress on Actions - 
 
The independent review was completed and checked.  Necessary adjustments in relation 
to Westbury Bypass were incorporated in the 2008/09 final Statement of Accounts. 
 
In addition, two further reviews of spend in 2009/10 have been undertaken and are 
continuing.  Capital codes are now regularly monitored to ensure capitalised items comply 
with the SORP. 
 

 

Recommendation 11 : 
 
Ensure that sufficient staff are trained to run key reports and cover for staff absences. 
 
Progress on Actions - 
 
Targeted training has been delivered and cover arrangements put in place, to ensure 
absences are covered in terms of running key reports.  The requirement for reports are 
being reviewed and training is ongoing. 
 

 

Recommendation 12 : 
 
Ensure there are processes in place as part of monthly procedures for bank reconciliation 
to be prepared and then authorised on a timely basis. 
 
Progress on Actions – 
 
As to be expected with any new system early difficulties were encountered.  However 
processes and procedures are now in place to ensure monthly bank reconciliations are 
undertaken.  Work is undertaken on a daily basis and regular reports produced and 
reviewed. 
 

 

Recommendation 13 : 
 
When compiling the Outturn Report, Corporate Finance should obtain sign-off from each 
Principal Accountant to ensure the input figures are appropriate. 
 
Progress on Actions -  
 
Quality assurance processes have been incorporated into the guidance for closure of 
accounts.  These will be monitored throughout the closedown period. 
 

Page 89



APPENDIX 2 

 

 

Recommendation 14 : 
 
The budgeting system should be reviewed annually by each department to ensure that 
where modelling is used it is kept sufficiently up to date. 
 
Progress on Actions : 
 
The 2010/11 budget was set by departments using the most recent modelling processes, 
updated from the budget monitoring process 2009/10.  Consistency across departments 
was ensured as the whole process was monitored and consolidated centrally, using 
centrally issued guidance. 
 

 

Recommendation 15 : 
 
Ensure that the historic cost value of all assets is identified and recorded. 
 
Progress on Actions -  
 
As part of the asset load figures for historic cost have been identified and have been 
incorporated into the individual asset balances as required by SORP to record the 
revaluation reserve correctly. 
 

 

Recommendation 16 : 
 
Each department should ensure that where journal adjustments/corrections are required 
after the year end close down, these are noted so that any material adjustments (after the 
year end closedown has occurred) can be made to correct the figures that are shown in 
the appropriate year’s accounts. 
 
This area has been reviewed and considered and built into the closedown timetable. 
 

 

Recommendation 17 : 
 
Ensure that only one asset for land and one asset for the buildings exist on the Fixed 
Asset Register for a particular site.  Additionally undertake a review to ensure all assets 
are in their appropriate category so that they are depreciated correctly. 
 
Progress on Actions -  
 
The asset population of SAP incorporates checks to remove duplications. 
 
An exercise is underway as part of the asset load to bring together accounting policies 
across the former authorities includes examining the assets held for duplications.  
Correcting issues like this will be undertaken once the assets are fully loaded and 
reconciled. 

 

Page 90



APPENDIX 2 

 

Recommendation 18 : 
 
The SORP should be reviewed before preparing the note to the accounts to ensure the 
basis for the figures being disclosed is appropriate. 
 
Progress on Actions : 
 
Requirements on SORP have been incorporated into the closure of accounts procedures 
for 2009-10.  Key staff have been on training course on SORP 2009.  The closedown 
process is being reviewed regularly. 
 

 
 

Page 91



Page 92

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	6 Risk Management Update
	Item No. 06 - Risk Management Update - Appendix A

	7 Summary report on certification of grants and returns
	8 Detailed financial statements audit plan 2009-10
	9 Audit progress report
	10 Internal Audit Progress Report 2009-10
	Item No. 10 - Internal Audit Progress Report 2009-10 - Appendix

	11 Capital Expenditure: De-Minimis Thresholds
	12 Financial Regulations and Procedures
	13 Health Check on SAP â•ﬁ Financials
	14 Progress Report â•ﬁ Preparation of Final Accounts 2009-10

